Application to UGC for Affiliation/inspection 2023

@.gég CHANAKYA
53.353 UNIVERSITY

Rooted in ideals ® Ascending with ideas




CHANAKYA
UNIVERSITY

Cufho-cteue - 16(00) 202t

To, 04-11-2024
The Secretary,

University Grants Commission (UGC)
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi - 110002

Respected Sir,
Subject: Submission of Revised Annexure 1

We are writing on behalf of Chanakya University to submit the revised version of
Annexure 1 as per the guidelines provided by the University Grants Commission (UGC).
The revised document includes the necessary updates and madifications that were
required for compliance with the latest UGC norms.

Kindly find the attached revised Annexure 1 for your review and further processing. We
have ensured that all the necessary details and documents are included to meet the
expectations set forth by the UGC.

Please feel free to contact us for any further clarifications or additional information. We
look forward to your kind acknowledgment and support in processing this submission at
your earliest convenience.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Regards,

\

Pr ushant Joshi
Registrar

Chanakya University Global Campus
NH - 648, Haraluru - Polanahalli

Near Kempegowda International Airport
Devanahalli, Bengaluru - 562165

www.chanakyauniversity.edu.in




Table of Contents

SL.No Description Page Number

1 Index 1

2 UGC Proforma (Application) 2

3 Appendix 1 24
4 Appendix 2 27
5 Appendix 3 28
6 Appendix 4 29
7 Appendix 5 30
8 Appendix 6 31
9 Appendix 7 32
10 Appendix 8 33
1" Appendix 9 34
12 Appendix 10 35
13 Appendix 11 36
14 Appendix 12 37
15 Appendix 13 38
16 Appendix 14 41
17 Appendix 15 42
18 Appendix 16 43
19 Appendix 17 4y
20 Appendix 18 48
21 Annexure 1 50
22 Annexure 2 90
23 Annexure 3 91
24 Annexure 4 92
25 Annexure5 93
26 Annexure 6 134
27 Annexure 7 133
28 Annexure 8 171
29 Annexure 9 172
30 Annexure 10 173
31 Annexure 11 193
32 Annexure 12 195

10f193




UNIVERSITY GRANTS
COMMISSION BAHADUR SHAH
ZAFAR MARG NEW DELHI-110
082

Proforma for submission of informaton by State Prvate Universities for ascertaining
thetr notms and standards

A Legal Status

1.1 Name and Address of the University Chanakya University,
: Global Campus, Haraluru-Polanahall,
________ INH-648, Bengaluru Rural 562165

L2 Headaquarters of the University Chanakya Universtey,
: Global Campus, Haraluru-Polanahalli,
INT-648, Bengalure Rural 362165

13 | Information about University vy chanakyaunivessity.cduin
| reewstrar@chanakyauniversitr.edudn
a. Welsite +41- 7760093464 i
b. E-mail
C. Phone Nos. CHANCELLOR
d. FaxNos. Prof M K Sridlax
chancellor{@chanakyaunmrersity.edu in
Information about Authorities of the University PRO- CHANCELLOR

Shei M P Kumat
a. Ph. (including mobile), Fax Nos. and e-mail [Pm“

of Chancellor chancellor@chanakyauniversity.ediuin
b. Ph. (ncluding mobile), Fax Nos. and e-mail of [ WICE CHANCELLOR

Vice-Changcllor . — [Prof. Yashvantha Dongre
¢. Ph. (ncluding mobile), Fax Nos. and e-mal L.

of Registar - chancellar{@chanakyauniversity.edu.in
d. Ph. {ncuding mobile), Fax Nos. and e-mall of REGISTRAR
Finance Officer Dr. Sushant Joshi

Mol 9886635260
registrar@chanakyaumversity.edu.in
REGISTRAR EVALUATION

Dt Sandeep Nawx

Mol 9986763865
reg-eval@chanakyauniversity.edwin
FINANCE OFFICER

[Sri. Mohan Kumar Stinivasa

e-mail: finance(@)chanakyauniversity.in |

1.4 | Date of Establishment "TT" October 2021
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1.5 Name of the Society/T'rust promoting the University  [Centre for Educational and Social
{(Information may be provided in the following Studies, Bengaluru
format)(Copy of the registeted MoA/Trust [Desd
to be enclosed) [Yes: Please refer
Natme Address Occupat‘ion Designation
in the | |sppendix-I Composition of CHSS
Society/ Trust
1.6 Composition of the Sodety/Trust 'Yes: Please refer
Appendix-I
(Details to be provided in Appendix-I)
Whether the members of the Society/Trust are None of the Members of the Centre
1.7 members in other Societies /Trusts or in the Board of [for Educational and Social
Governors in companies? If yes, please provide details |Smudies{CESS) ate part of any Board.
in the following format:-
Name Address Name Designation Appendix-TT Declaradon on Boad
o o |in the | [members are part of governing bodies
fthe fthe Society /Trust i ALY comp;mics.
member society/tru
st
(Details to be provided in Appendix-IT)
1.8 Whether the promotng Society/Trust is involved in NO Not applicable
promoting/ running any other University/ Educational
Institntion? If yes, please give detaills in the following Appendis-TIT: Declaradon of not
format:- runsing any other uadversity or
educational msthiton by sponsoring
body
Name of the | Activities
Organization
(Details to be provided in Appendix-TIT)
1.9 Whether the promoting society/trust is involved in [Yes
promoting/tunning activities other than educational? If
yes, please give details in the following format:- Appendin-TV: Declaration of activities
other than education by sponsoriag
Narme of the | Activites body
Organization
‘(Detaﬂs to be provided in Appendix-IV)
1.10 | Act and Notification under which established The Chanakya University Act, 2021

{copy of the Act & Notification to be enclosed)

Enclosed Not enclosed

Enclosed

Please refer: Aunexurel: Act Copy
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1.11- | Whether the University has been- established by a Yes,
separate State Act? [The Chanakya University Act, 2021
B. Organization Description
21 Whether Unitary in nature (as per the Yes
UGC Regulation)
2.2 Territorial Jurisdiction of the University as per the Act  [Karnataka, India
23 Details of the constituent units of the University, if [No Not applicable
any, as mentioned in the Act
24 Whether any off-campus centre(s) established? If yes, [No, Not applicable
please give details of the approval granted by the State
Government and UGC in the following format:- Appendix-V Declaration of not
established any off-campus
a. Place of the off-campus centre(s)
b. Letter No. & date of the approval of State
Government
C. Letter No. & date of the approval of UGC ___
(Details to be provided in Appendix-V)
{(Please attach attested copy of the approval)
25 Whether any off-shore campus established? If yes, No, Not applicable
please pive details of the approval granted by the
Government of India and the host country in the Appendix-V1I Declaration of not
following format:- established any off-shore campus
a. Place of the off-shore campus centrels)
b. Letter No. & date of the approval of Host
Country
€. Letter No. & date of the approval
of Government of India
{Details to be provided in Appendix-VI) (Please
attach attested copy of the approval)
2.6 Does the University offer a distance education [No, Not applicable
programme? If yes, whether the courses run under
distance mode are approved by the competent authority?
{(Please enclose attested copy of the course-wise
approval of competent authority)
2.7 Whether the University has established study centre(s)? [No, Not applicable

If yes, please provide details and whether these study
centres are approved by the competent authority of the
University and UGC?

(Details to be provided in Appendix-VII)

{Please enclose attested copy of the approval from the
competent authority)

Appendix-VI Declaration of not
established anv study centrefs)

4 of 193




Academic Activities Description

3. Academic Programmes
31 Detatls of the programmes :
permitted to be offered by Programme Sanctioned Actual
Gazette Notification of the Intake enrolment
. UG 1740 339
State  Government and its BG T T
reference Diploma 5 5
(Detaills to be provided in EG Dlploma 20 15
Appendix-VIII) ertlﬁcate course 0 0
M.Phil 0 0
Ph.D. As per UGC Norms 09
Any other {pl. 0 0
Specify)
Please refer: Appendix-Vi[l Gazette nouficadons
32 Current number of academic -
programmes/ courses offered Programme IsanlftIOHEd ACtuIaI
by the University " ntake enroiment
(Details to be provided in Eﬁaloma » ]ﬁl
Appendix-IX) PG Diploma 01 15
Certificate course 0 0
M.Phil 0 0
Ph.D. As per UGC Norms 03
Any ofher (pl. 0 0
Specify)
Appendix-TX: Programs offered and enrollment details
33 Whether approvals of relevant | Yes
statutory council(s) such as
AICTE, BCI, DEC, DCI, |Appendix-N Denails of approving authorities of
INC, prosrams offered by the Universioy

MCI, NCTE, PCI, etc. have
been taken to:

a. Start new courses
b. To increase intake

If yes please enclose copy of
approval and give course- wise
details in the following format:-

Name of | Statutory | Whether
the council appraval
course taken

Details to be provided in
Appendix-X)

5 of 193



34

If the University is running
courses under distance mode,
please provide details about the
students enrolled in  the
following format:-

Name | Courses | No. of
of the | offered | students

Study enrolled
Centre

(Details to be provided in
Appendix-VI1I)

(Please enclose copy of the
course-wise apptroval of the
competent guthority)

INo, Not applicable

distance mode

Appendix- VI Declaration on programs ran ender

Temporal plan of academic
wotk in the University

Semester system,/ Annual
system

Semester System

Whether the University 1s
running any course which is not
specified under Section 22 of the
UGC Act, 19567 If yes, please
give details in the following
format:-

a. Name of the course(s)

b. Since when started

€. Whether the University
has applied for
permission from UGC?

(Details to be provided in
Appendix-XI)

No, Not applicable

Appendim-Xl
Declaration on progeams offered by naiversity are
specified by UGC
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4. Student Enrolment and Student Support

4.1 Number of students enrclled in the University for the current academic year according

to regions and countries (Please give separate information for main campus and off-
campus/off-shore campus)

Particulars No. of Na. of No.of | No. of Grand
students students NRI overseas Total
from the from studen | students
same State | other ts excluding
where the States NRIs
University
is located

Forcign Person
Students of
Indan
Origin
students
UG M 104 79 183
F 104 52 156
T 208 131 339
PG M 78 21 99
F 58 24 82
T 136 45 181
M.Phil M 0 ] 0
F 0 0 0
T 0 0 0
PhD. M 05 01 06
F 03 00 03
T 08 01 09
Diploma M
F
T
PG Diploma | M 05 02 07
T 03 05 08
T 08 07 15
Certificate M
F
T
Any Other M
(Pi. Specify) | I
T
M-Male, F-Female, T-Total
6
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4.2 Category-wise No. of
students Category | Female Male Total
SC 16 15 31
ST 12 11 23
OBC 38 104 192
PH 02 01 03
General 128 167 295
Total 246 208 544
43 Details of the two batches of students admitted
Particulars Batch 1 Batch 2
Year of Entry —2022 Year of Entry -2023
uG PG Total UG PG Total
No. admitted to the program 105 19 124 280 196 476
No. of Drop-outs
(a) Within four months 10 01 11 24 28 52
of Joining
(b) Afterwards 07 01 08 05 04 09
No. appeared for the final year 0 0 0] 0 0 0
examination
No. passed in the final exam 0 0 0 0 0 0
No. passed in fust class 0 0 0 0 0 0
4.4 Does the University provide bridge/remedial courses [Yes
to the educationally disadvantaged students? If yes,
please give details
4.5 Does the University provide any financial help to the [Yes
students from socially disadvantageous group? If ves, |Annexnre 2 Scholarship Policy
please give details ’
4.6 In case the University is running MPhil/PhD. [Yes,
programme, whether it is full time or part time and |All Ph.D programs offered by the
whether these programmes are tun as per UGC [University are fulltime in nature
Regulations,2009 on M.Phil/Ph.D.
47 Whethet the University have a website? If yes [Yes,

please give website address and whether the
website is regularly updated?

www.chanakyauniversity edw.in

updated on real-time basis
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4.8

How are the prospective students informed about the
criteria for admission, rules & regulations, facilities
available, etc?

Through the website and on
onboarding induction and
prospectus

Anncvuge 3 Admission
procedure notfication

417

Whether any grievance redressal mechanism is available
in the University? If yes, please provide details about
the complaints received against malpractices, etc in the

A nnesure 4: Notification of
Student Grievance Conunites,

University in the following format:-

The committee is constituted as

Name of the
complainant

Date of
complaint by
University

Complaint
against

Action taken
the

er the UGC guidelines.

Ombudsmen is appointed as per

the specified norms

{Derails to be provided in Appendix-XII)

INo such complaints were lodged
till date for proceedings

Curriculum,
System

Teaching Leaming Process/Method, Examination/Evaluation

5.1

Which University body finalized the curriculum?
The composition of the body may be given. (Board
of Studies, Academic Council, Board of
Management)

Anncxuze 50 Academic Council

=4
o

What are the Rules/regulations/procedure for
revision of the curdiculum and when was the
curriculum last updated?

[The rules are framed 1n academie
regulation and made effective fromi
academic year 2022-23

Annexure-6: Academic repulations

53

Whether approval of statutory bodies such as Board
of Seudies, Academic Council and Board of
Management of the University has been taken to
start various courses? If yes, please enclose extracts
of the minutes,

Yes

Aanesure-7: Minutes of Academic
council and Board of Management for
approval of programs.

5.4

Furnish details of the following aspects of
curriculum design:

Innovation such as modular curricula
Inter/multidisciplinary approach

The University offers five Graduation
and three post graduate programmes.
Which are pgiven in the Gazette
Notification.

Cur cutricular is based on Intet, Trans
and Multi disciplinarity as the university
fully adopts New Education policy.

Has the University conducted an acadernic audit? If
yes, please give details regarding frequency and its
usage.

NG
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56 Apart from classroom instruction, what are the other [The University provides the following
avenues of learning provided for the stadents? javenues to students apart from classroom
(Example: Projects, Intetnships, Field instruction
trainings, Seminars, etc.) 1. Internships (Internal & External)

2. Seminats

3. Industrial visits

4. Community engagement
programs

5. (Club activities

6. Evaluation

7. NCC (Ammy & Naval Wings)

8. NS§

57 Please provide details of the examination system The formative and summative
(Whether examination based or practical-based) assesstment system is followed under the

ratio of 60:40 credit-based system

58 What methods of evaluation of answer scripts does [The internal evaluation system is
the University follow? Whether external experts are {followed mainly, and external evaluators
invited for evaluation? are invited based on the recommmendation

of the evaluation commirtee.

59 Mention the number of malpractice cases reported [No such cases reported till date
during the last 3 years and how they are dealt with.

510 | Does the University have a continuous internal  [YES. All the courses follow a continuous
evaluation system? evaluation (1e., formative evaluation)

system with different assessment types as
designed by the faculty

511 | How are the question papets set to ensure the  [The University believes that the teaching
achievement of the course objectives? faculty are best suited to assess student

learning and are empowered 1o design
assessments. There are several
assessments throughout the semester;
these are mapped to the different course
objectives.

5.12 | State the policy of the University for the constitution | The University has a formative
of board of question paper setters, board of jassessmentand as NEP gives full
examiners and invigilators. autonomy for faculty to have such kind

of flexibility to frame the question papers
along with the school heads and other
faculty members.

513 | How regular and time-bound ate conduct of | The details are provided as given in the

examinations and announcement of tesults?
Substantiate with details of dates of examinations
and announcement of results for the last 3 years.
Details to be provided in the following format:-

Year Date of | Date of
exams announcement
of results

format.

Year Date of Date of
exams announcem
ent of
results
2022 04/01/2023 16/02/2023
2023 12/06/2023  [30/07/2023
0023 26/12/2023  [10/01/2024
2024 05/06/2024  R0/06/2024
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Admission Process

6.1 How are students selected for admission to vatious
courses? Please provide faculty-wise information  |d. Through the combination of Academic
records, entrance test and interviews.
a. Through special entrance tests
b. Through interviews Please refer Annexure 8: Admission
¢. Through their academic record orocednre
d. Through combination of the above
Please also provide details about the weightage give
to the above
Whether the University is admitting students from [Yes all the details ate provided in the
6.2 national level entrance test or state level entrance jgiven formatc.
test? If yes, please provide following details:-
Name of No. of| % of | Remarks
the. studfznts ?fggfﬂtsth .
National/sta admitted total
te level admitted
entrance
exam
1. PGCE 80 15%
T- IApplicabl
Karnat e to PG
aka programs
MBA &
MCA
only.
2. CUET 05 1% Applicabl
e to all
TOgrams
0.3 Whether admission procedure is available on the Yes
Uaniversity website and in the prospectus https://chanakyauniversity.edu.in /wp-
content/uploads/2023/04/admission-
process.pdf
6.4 Please provide details of the eligibility criteria for Yes
admission in all the courses https: //chanakyauniversity.edu.in/wp-
content/uploads /2023 /04 /admission-
process.pdf
6.5 Whether University is providing any teservation/ [No

relaxation in admission? Tf yes, please provide details
m the following formac-

10
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6.6 Whether any mapagement quota is avaiable for || Total No | No. o
admission 1n the University? If yes, please provide cof | of £ ©
details in the following format:- No.of | tot | grudents | students
Category No.d of | % of quota | Remarks Seats al admitted | admitted
aimited | tecervation. (Course | stu | under | under
and - wise) de Manage | managem
Preparation ots | ent ent quota
inrespect of ad
actual .| quota
enrolment mit
ted
IAs per the Chanakya University act 2021
sec 44 defines that 60% of the seats need
to be filled by the university and
university is following the merit based
system for admissions.
6.7 What is the admission policy of the University  [Yes
with regard to NRT and overseas students? https:/ /chanakyauniversity. edu.in/admis
sions/fee-structure-2024-25/
E. Fee Structure
71 Present  Course-wise  fee | The course-wise fees are published on the website.
structure of the University
{Please provide head-wise
details of total fee chatged)
Any other fee charged by the No
7.2 University other than the fee
displayed in the UGC wehsite
{e.g. Building Fee,
Development Fee, Fee by any
natne, etc.)
7.3 Whether fee structure is [Yes
available on the Univetsity
website and in the prospectus?
7.4 Whether fee is charged by the {The University charges fee as per the details on the website No
University as per fee structure hidden charges are collected.
displayed in the University
website and in the prospects
or some hidden charges are
there?
7.5 Mode of Fee collection ONLINE / Cheque/ Direct deposit into the University Bank
lAccount.
7.8 Whether University is [YES. The University provides scholarships (Both FULL and
providing any concession in [PART) to students.
fee to students? If yes, please
provide details.
7.9 Details of the Hostel Fee  |Details are Provided for your reference — as annexure -9

including mess charges

11
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7.10

Any other fee

No

7.11 | Basis of Fee Structure Approved by FEE REGULATION COMMITTEE(FRC)
712 | Whether the University has No

received any complaint with [Till date the no complaint has been received

regard to fee charged or fee

structure? If yes please pive

details about the action taken.
713 | Whether University is [Yes all the details are provided in the website

providing any scholarship to
students? I yes, please
provide details.

i2
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F. Faculty
8.1 Total no. of Sanctioned
and filled wup posts | Dept| Professor Associat Assistant
(Institution- wise and e Professor
Department- wise) Profess
ar
Eanctione Filled aanctione Hilled ganctione Filled
82 | Details of teaching staff in the following format (Please provided details — Institution- wise
and Department-wise)
(Details to be provided in Appendix-XTII)
De | Nam [ Designat | A | Education | Teachi | Date of | Whet | Regu | S¢ | No. of
pt |e of |[ion g al ng 13 appointin | herr lar ale | publican
the e | Qualificad | athema | ent full or of |ons
Teac on s tic e in time adho | Pa
he ¢ {(whether | veats or c ¥
qualified part
as per time
UGcC
Regulatio
1)
8.3 Categqry‘Wise No. of Category Female Male Total -
Teaching Staff :
s5C
ST
OBC
PH
General
Total
The University does not collect caste information as
part of the recruittment process and hence this data
is not available.
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8.4 Details of the permanent and temporary faculty members in the following format

Particulars Female | Male Total
Total no. of permanent teachets

No. of teachers with Ph.ID. as the highest qualification 15 34 49
No. of teachers with M.Phil as the highest qualification - - -
No. of teachers with PG as the highest qualification 06 08 14
Total no. of temporary teachers

No. of teachers with Ph.ID. as the highest qualification 01 05 06
No. of teachers with M.Phil as the highest qualification - - -
No. of teachers with PG as the highest qualification 02 00 02
Total no. of part-time teachers

No. of teachers with Ph.D. as the highest qualification 04 07 11
No. of teachers with M.Phil as the highest qualification - - -
No. of teachers with PG as the highest qualification 07 12 19
Total No. of visiting teachers

85 Ratio of full-titme teachess to  [3:1
patt-time/ contract teachers
8.6 Process of recrnitment of [The Process of recmitment of faculties and anon-teaching
faculty staff are available on website.
Request from the positions are provided by the respective]
-Whether advertised? {pl. school committee and administrative depattments.

attach copy of the ad)

1.
-Whether selection 2.
committee was constituted as
per the UGC Regulation? 3.
selection
4.
arranged
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

[Process is as follows:

STEP I — Identification of Faculty Nuinbers
STEP-II — Identification & Appointment of
Selection Committee
STEP TII — Defining the process of recruitment and

STEP IV — Preliminary shortlisting profiles by the
respective schools and onhne interviews to b

STEP V — Scrutiny and fina) shortlist for interviews
by the shortlisting committee & scheduling of
interview with external panel members

STEP VI — Arrangements for the interview process
STEP VII — Selection and Recruitment process
STEP VTII — Issue of Offer letters.
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{(Details to be provided in Appendix-XIV
and Appendix-XV)

Item Description {make and model)

8.11 Facilities for teaching staff Yes
{Please provide  details [Every teaching faculty is provided with an independent
about Residence, Rooms, icubicle, Laptop computer, high speedinternet access,
Cubicals, Computers /Any access to printers, scanners etc..)
other)

G. Infrastructure

91 | Does the University have sufficient space  [Yes
for Land & Building?

9.2 Does the University have sufficient class Yes
rooins?

9.3 | Laboratories & Equipment

Yes
Details are provided in Appendix — XIV

{Details to be provided in Appendix-XVT)

b) | Location (Department)
¢ | Value (Rs)
d) [ Present Condition
) | Date of Purchase
9.4 | Library
a) | Total Space (all Kinds)
b) | Computer / Communication facilities Yes
o) | Total no. of Ref. Books (Each Department) _[2ctals ate provided in Appendix — XV
d) | Al Research  Journals subscmbed on A
regular basts
Sports Facilities
05 Yes

Detatls are provided in Appendix — XV

Open Play Ground(s) for outdoor sports
{Athletics, Football, Hockey, Cricket, etc.)

b) | Track for Athletics

c) | Basketball courts

d) | Squash / Tennis Courts

€) | Swimming Pool (Size)

f)| Indoor  Sports Facilities including
Gymnasium

g) | Any other

9.6 Does the Untversity has provision for [Yes, university provides separate hostel
Residential Accommodation including (facility for both boys and gitls
hostels (boys & girls separately)
Financial Viability
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ermanent Statutory Endowment Fund established Details

10.1 Details of the Corpus Fund
created by the University attached
IAmount — Rs. 25 Crotes
Amount —
FDR No. Date — [Documentary evidence is given as annexure -10
Period —
(Documentary evidence to be
given)
10.2 | Financial position of the [ §No, | Year Tacome Expenditure
University  (please  provide 01 2021
audited income and 0z 2022
expenditure statement for the
last 3 years) IAudited financial statetnent for the year ended 31st March-
2022 attached.
[All the other information is given as annexure — 11
103 | Source of finance and [Centre for Educational and Social Studies is a registered
quantum of funds available for jsociety being the Sponsoring body for funding the untversity
rupning the University (for last jactivities
audited year) The data for the year ended 31st March 2022 is as below
Fees- T Nil
Fees — (Other Income — Rs. 50 Lakhs
Donations- [Donations - 130 Cores
Loan — Corpus Fund received from sponsoring body
Interest-
Any other (pl Specify)-
What is the University’s ‘“unit Al the details are enclosed as annexure - 11
104 | cost’ of educaton? (Unit cost

= toral annual expenditure

(budget
accruals) divided by the
number of students enrolled)
Unit cost calculated exciuding
the salary component may also
be given
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H.

Governance System

11, Organization, Governance and Management

i1.1 | Compositdon of the statutory bodies of the University  [Details are provided as
(please give names, profession & full postal address of  lappendix- XVII
the members and date of constitution):-

Governing Board

Executive Council

Board of Management

Academic Council

Finance Committee

Board of Studies Others

(Details to be provided in Appendix-XVII)

11.2 | Dates of the meetings of the above bodies held Details are provided as
during the last 2 years annexure-12
(Enclose attested copy of the minutes of the
meetings)

113 What percentage of the members of the Boards of |Academic council — 33 % of
Studies, or such other academic committees, are external? [the members (3/9) are
Enclose the guidelines for BOS or such other jexternal
Comitnittees.

114 Are there other strategles to review academic [There are several discussions
programmes besides the academic council? If yes, give fhappening at various stages to
details about what, when and how often are such reviews [improve the quality and raise
made? the university to global

standards.

1. Research Profile

121 Faculty-wise and Department-wisc information to be

provided in respect of the following: -

¥ Student Teacher Ratio 5.1
¥ Class Rooms 44
¥ Teaching labs 04
¥ Research labs (Major Equipments) 0t
¥ Research Scholars (M. Tech, Ph.D., Post Doctoral 09
Scholars)
» Publications in last 3 years (Year-wise list) 00
¥ No. of Books Published 02
» Patents 00
¥ Transfer of Technology 00
¥ Inter-departmental Research (Inter-disciplinary) 00
» Consultancy 05
¥ Externally funded Research Projects 05
¥ Educational Programmes Arranged 15

19 of 193



J.

Misc.

13. Details of Non-Teaching Staff
13.1 | Details of Non-Teaching Staff
Name Designation | Age Qualification | Scale of Date of Trained
Pay Appointment | Yes/N
o If yes,
Details
{(Details to be provided in Appendix-XVIII)
13.2 Summ.ary of the Non- | Py riculars Female Male Total
Teaching Staff N dministrative
Staff and
Technical Staff
Group A 00 08 08
Group B
Group C G 09 15
Group D 12 15 27
01 0z 03
others 25 38 63
Subtotal 44 72 116
Grand Total 44 72 116
No. of Non-teaching staff [Not Applicable
133 category wise
13.4 Ratio of Non-teaching staff 4:1
to students
135 Ratio of Non-teaching staff |1:2

to faculty
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14. Academic Results
14.1 | Faculty-wise and course-wise academic results of the Please refer Annexure 13
past 3 years
.No| Course No. of | Result
. Candidates
appeared
15. Accreditation
151 Whether Accredited by NAAC? If yes please provide No
the following details:
Date of Accreditation
Peiiod
Grade
CGPA
Grading System Followed
152 | Whether courses are accredited by NBA? If yes [No
please provide course-wise details as under:-
S.No. | Course Whether Period of
Accredited Accreditation
15.3 Other Accreditations, if any No
Any other information No
154 | (inclading special achievements by the University
which may be relevant for the University)
16. Strength and Weaknesses of the University
16.1 |Strengths of the University » Distinguished Board of Governors
s NEP Compliant Curriculum
» Liberal Education otientation
* A Global Green Campus
s Team of Eminent Academicians and professors
as facultes
s A heterogeneous student’s community
16.2 | Weaknesses of the University

e Lack of Institition Legacy

¢ Inadequate reference to liberal Education
¢ Pioneering the NEP vision adoption

¢ Yet Developing Campus

21 of 193



| CHANAKYA

UNIVERSITY

Certificate

This is to certify that all the information provided above is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief. The University will adhere to the rules, regulations and guidelines of the UGC, Central
Government and relevant Statutory Council(s) and abide by all the provisions under the UGC

Regulation.

The above information is also posted on the website of the University www.chankyauniversity.edu.in

Signed and.Sealed by the Head of the Institution
R
REGISTRAR
CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY

Chanakya University Global Campus
NH - 648, Haraluru - Polanahalli

Near Kempegowda International Airport
Devanahalli, Bengaluru - 562165
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University Grants Commission

Appendix-I

SL. | Name Address Occupation Designation in the

No. Society/Trust

1 Prof. M K Sridhar Bengaluru Professor in Management | President

2 Dr. KN Subramanya | Bengaluru Principal, R V College of | Vice President
Engineering

3 Sti Nagaraj Reddy Bengaluru Social Worker Secretary

4 Dr. Vinayachandra B I | Bengaluru Director, IKS Research | Joint Secretary
Centre

5 Wg. Cdr. A Raghunath | Bengaluru Former Indian Air Force | Treasurer

(Retd.) Officer

6 Dr. TV Raju Bengaluru Director, R V Educational| Member
Institations

7 Dr. Manasa Bengaluru Director, Ramaiah Member

Nagabushanam Institute of Management

8 Dr. D S Krishna Bengaluru President, Sparsha Trust | Member

9 Dr. S R Keshava Bengaluru Professor, Bangalore Member
University

10 | Dr. P N Ravindra Bengaluru Associate Professor, Membet
NIMHANS

11 Dr. G P Sudhakar Bengaluru President, National and Member
Rural Education Assoc.

12 | Dr. R Parvathi Bengaluru Principal & Director, Member
VET First Grade College

13 Dr. S Muralidhar Bengaluru Professor, Govt. First Member
Grade College, Kolar

14 Sri Guru Prasad Makam | Bengaluru Founder Partner, Gutu & | Member
Jana Chartered Acc.

15 Dr. Vishnukanth Bengaluru President, Vidyarthi Membet

Chatapalli

Shikshana Seva T'rust
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Founder Members

SL. | Name Address Occupation Designation in the
No. Society/ Trust
01 M KK Sridhar 457, 18" Main, 4* T [Teaching President
Block, Jayanagar,
Bangalore-560041
02 [Dr. KN Subramanya R V Teachers College |[Professor [Vice-President
Jayanagar Bangalore-
560041

03

Sri Nagara) Reddy

Yuvashakthi, 1% Main
[Road, Seshadripuram,
Bangalore-560020

Social Wotker

Secretary

04

Dt. Vinayachandra B K

Global Campus, Centre
for TIKS, Devanahalli-
562165

‘Associate Professor

ot Secretary

05

R Karunamoorthy

20, Anjenaya Street,
[Yelgunta palya,
Viveknagar, Bangalore-
560047

Dean

Treasurer

06

Wg. Cdr. A Raghunath

No 319, 1 Cross, 111
Stage, IV Block
Basaveswaranagar,
Bangalore -360079

Service

Member

07

Suparna Diwakar

7, B Street, 1% Main
Road, Seshadripuram,
[Bangalore-560020

Consultant

Member

08

Maruthi Suresh

541, 13™ Main,
[Padmanabhanagar,
Bangalore-560070

Professor

Member

09

Santhosh Nadungadi

Postbox No. 5170, 113-
B, 2™ floor, Infantry
Road, Bangalore-
560001

Business

Member

10

' N Raju

22, 4* Cross, 5 Main
Road, Srinidhi Layout,
Bangalore- 560062

Professor

Member

11

Vishnukanth Chatpalli

16, Saathi, 11* Cross,
3 Main, Near yali
[Kaval police station
Bangalore-560003

Professor

Member

12

R Rajaram

No 25, 3 Cross,
Cubbonpet, Bangalore-
560002

Professor of English

Member

13

TK
ILakshminarasimhaiah
Setty

457, 18™ Main, 4® T
Block, Jayanagar,
Bangalore-560041

Service

Member

14

C Paramesha

175, RIK Mutt Layout,
IKempegowda Nagar,
Bangalore -560019

Service

Member

15

Gowrisha Joshi

Lecturer Department of]
Management studies,
City College, 27/2, 33
Cross, 2°9 Main, 7%
Block, Jayanagar,
[Bangalote-560070

[Teaching

Member
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16

H M Shiva Kumar

No 314, 1* Cross,
Palasandra Layout,
K olar-563101

Member

17

A R Sainath

476, Chiguru, 12
Cross, 3" Block,
Vishwapriyanagar,
[Begur, Bangalore-
560068

Principal

Member

18

Shashi Nair

33, Bangiappa Gardens,
Shanthinagar,
Bangalore-560027

Consultancy

Member

19

Rajendra Joshi

34/14, 9 D Cross, SBI
Colony, J P Nagar, 1%
[Phase, Bangalore-
560078

Teacher

Member

20

Murali Narasimha

Lecturer, Department
of Management studies,
HKBK College of
Engineering, Nagavara,

Bangalore-560045

Lecturer

Member
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University Grants Commission

Appendix-T1

Information about Members of the Society/Trust:

Declaration Note: NO members are in the Board of Governors of any companies

S.No.

Name of the Member

Address

Name of
Society/ Trust

the

Designation in the
Society/Trust
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University Grants Commission
Appendix-IIT

Information about promoting Society/Trust — other educational institutions

Declaration Note: The Promoting organization CESS is not involved in promoting/ running any other
University/ Educational Institution.

S.No. | Name of the University/ | Activities
Educational Institution
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University Grants Commission

Appendix-1V

Information about promoting Society/Trust — Other activities

S.No. | Name of the Organization Activities
01 Government of India Education Unit Division for Research and Capacity
_ Building in Educaton
02  [State Government of Karnataka [Education Unit Division for Research and Capacity
Building in Education
03 Research Centre

[VIU, Belagavi
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University Grants Commission
Appendix-V

Information about off-campus centre(s)

Declaration Note: The University by its establishment is unitary in nature and does not possess any off-
campus centre(s) established.

S.No. | Address of the Off-campus | Courses Run
Centre
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University Grants Commission
Appendix-VI

Information about off-Shore campus centre(s)
Declaration Note: The University by its establishment is unitary in nature and does not possess any off-
Shore campus centre(s} established

S No. | Address of the Off-Shore | Courses Run
campus centre
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University Grants Commission
Appendix-VII

Infotmation about Courses run under distance mode and study centre(s)

Declaration Note: establishment is unitary in nature and does not run any courses under distance education

and study centte(s) established

S5.No. | Address of the Study centre Courses Run No. of students
enrolled
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University Grants Commission
Appendix-VIII
Information about the programmes permitted to be offered by the Gazette Notification of
the State Government

S.No. | Programme (Batch 2022-23 & 2023-24) Sanctioned | Actual
ILatake entolment
oM TUG-Batch
1. B.A (HONORS) 360 26
2. BSW (Honors) 60 00
3. BCOM {Honors) 120 51
4. BBA (Honors) 300 73
5. B.Sc (Honors) 240 05
6. B.ALLB (Honors) 60 27
7. B.B.ALLDB (Honors) 60 14
8. BCA (Honors) 180 105
9. B.Tech Computer Science and Engineering 60 0
10. B.Tech Computer Science and Al 60 0
11, B.Tech Electrical Engineering and Computer Science 60 0
12. B.Tech Electronics Engineering (VLSI and Embedded Systems) 60 0
13. B.Tech Mechanical and Aerospace Engineeting 60 0
14, B.Tech Civil Construction and Sustainability Engineering 60 0.
02 PG
1. M A English 120 0
2. M.A (Psychology) 40 0
3. M A (Economics) 60 0
4. MSW 60 0
5. MA Cultural Studies 30 0
6. MA Strategic Studies 30 0
7. MA Political Sciences 30 0
8. M.Com 120 07
9. MBA 120 80
10. M.Sc (Data Science) 40 24
11. M.Sc (Mathematics ) 10 0
12. M.Sc (Physics ) 25 0
13. M.Sec (Chemistry) 10 0
14. M.Sc (Statistics) 25 0
15. M.Sc (Environment studies) 10 0
16. M.Sc (Psychology) 60 20
17. MA Public Policy 30 0
18. LLM 40 0
19. MCA 120 50
20. MSC Bio Sciences 30 0
03 Diploma
04 PG Diploma
1. P G Diploma in Social Sciences 60 15
2. Post Graduate Diploma in Bio Sciences 30 00
05 Certificate course
06 M.Phil
07 Ph.D.
1. School of Arts, Humanities & Social Sciences 05
2. School of Commerce and Management 02
3. School of Law, Governance and Public Policy 02
4. School of Education 00
5.  School of Mathematics and Natural Sciences 00
6. School of Bio Sciences 00
08 | Any other (pl. Specify)
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Information about the programmes now offered

University Grants Commission

Appendix-1X

S.No. | Programme Sanctioned Intake Actual enrolment
uG
1. BA Honors 360 26
2. B.Com Honors 120 51
3. BBA Honors 300 73
4. B.Sc Honors
240 05
5. BCA Honors 180 105
6. BA-LLB Honots 60 7
7. BBA-LLB Honors 2
60 14

PG
1. M.Com 120 07
2. MBA 120 80
3. MCA 120 50
4. M.Sc (Psychology) &0 20
5. M.Sc (Data Science) 40 24
Diploma
PG Diploma
t. PG Diploma in Social Sciences 60 15
2. PG Diploma in Bio Sciences 30 00
Certificate course
M.Phil
FPh.D.

1. Arts, Humanities & Social Sciences 05

2. Commerce and Management 02

3. Law, Governance and Public Policy 02
Any other (pl. Specify)
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University Grants Commission

Appendix-X

Information about the approval of the coutses by the concerned statutory council(s)

S.No. | Course Name of the Statutory Council | Whether approval
has been taken
01 [BA Honots Karnataka State Higher Education Yes
Council
02  [B.Com Honors Karnataka State Higher Education Yes
Council
03 BBA Honors Karnataka State Higher Education Yes
Council
04 B.Sc Honorts Karnataka State Higher Education Yes
Council
05 [BCA Honors Karnataka State Higher Education Yes
Council
06 [BA-LLB [Bar Council of India Yes
07 [BBA-LLB Bar Council of India Yes
08 M.Com Karnataka State Higher Education Yes
Council
09 MBA IAll India Council for Technical Yes
Education
10 MCA All India Council for Technical Yes
[F.ducation
11 M.Sc (Psychology) Karnataka State Higher Education Yes
Council
12 M.Sc (Data Science) Karnataka State Higher Education Yes
Council
13 [PGDM Social Sciences Karnataka State Higher Education Yes
Council
14 [Ph.D Arts, Humanities & Social | Karnataka State Higher Education Yes
Sciences Council
15  [Ph.ID Commerce and Karnataka State Higher Education Yes
Management Council
16 [Ph.ID Law, Governance and Karnataka State Higher Education Yes

[Public Policy

Council
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University Grants Commission

Appendix-XT

Information about the courses run which are not specified by the UGC

Declaration Note: Not applicable as all the programs offered by the University are specified by UGC

S.No.

Coutse

Date of starting .

Whether applied to
UGC for specification
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University Grants Commission

Appendix-XI1

Information about the complaints received under Grievance Redressal Mechanism

Declaration Note: Not applicable as no such complaints are recetved till date

S.No.

Name of
complainant

the

Complaint
against

Date

complaint

of

Action taken by the
University
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University Grants Commission

Appendix-XTIT
Information about the teaching staff
S1 Name DOB Designati | Scale Qualification | Part Regular
No on Level time/Full | /Adhoc
time
1 Prof. 25-11- Professor 15 MCOM,Ph.I> | Ful time Regular
Yashavantha 1957 & Vice
Dongre Chancellor
2 Prof. K.V. Raju Professor 15 MA,Ph.D Ful dme Regular
& Dean,
Research
3 Dr. Sandeep 13-10- | Associate | 13C Ph.D- Ful time Regular
Nair 1972 Professor Management
&
Registrar
(Evaluatio
n)
4 Dr. Sushant T. | 22-03- | Associate | 13C Ph.D- Ful time Regular
Joshi 1977 Professor Business
& Adrministratio
Registrar n
5 Prof. Ashok Professor | 15 MA,Ph.D Ful time Regular
H.S. & Dean,
School of
Arts,
Humanitie
s & Social
Sciences
6 Dr. 01-Jun- | Associate | 13B Ph.D in Ful time Regular
Ramakrishna 84 Professor Rashtriya
Pejathaya Sanskrit
Vidyapeetha,
Tirupathi
7 Sti. M S Chaitra | 01-05- | Associate | 13A Ph.D,Utkal Ful time Regular
1978 Professor University
of Practice Bhubaneshwa
_ £,Orissa
8 Ds. Vinayak 05-Tul- | Associate | I3A Ph.Din Ful time Regular
Rajat Bhat 85 Professor Rashtriya
Sanskrit
Samsthana,Sti
ngett
9 DrR. Venkata | 01-Aug- | Assistant 12 PhD Ful time Regular
Raghavan 86 Professor Philosophy,Sc
hool of
Humanities,U
niversity of
Hydetabad
10 Dr. Ashwini Assistant 12 PhD Dptof | Ful time Regular
Desai Professor Enplish, Tumk
ur
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1 Dr. Tilak M. 06-12- | Assistant 12 PhD Ful titne Regular
Rao 1936 Professor Samskrit Pon
dicherry
University
12 Mr. Praphulla 25-01- Assistant 11 Mecom,MBA, | Ful time Regular
Chandra N. 1988 Professot CS(final), PG
DBA
13 Dy, Harshith 26-02- Assistant 11 Ph.D-Dptof | Ful time Regular
Joseph 1989 Professor studies and
research in
english (
Tumkur
University)
14 Dr. Rajesh 25-11- | Associate 13A PhD., Ful time Regular
Aruchamy 1979 Professor Educztion
Technology,
Bharatiaaru
University,Coi
mbatoor
15 Smit. Sai 31-12- | Assistant 12 BE, MBA, Ful time Regular
Swaroopa Iyer | 1984 Professor IIT Khargpur
16 Dr. Ananya 06-12- | Assistant 10 PhD, Ful time Regular
Sanyal 1990 Professor Canadian
Studies, JNU
17 Dr. V.]. Byra 19-03- | Professor | 14 PhD. Study Ful time Regular
Reddy 1972 on Spatial
Inequalities
and 3rd
Sector in
India, MLR
university
18 Dr. V. Rajesh 02-01- | Professor | 14 PhD. Ful time Regular
Kumar 1971 Commerce &
Management,
BU
19 Dr. Saurav 06-07- | Assistant 12 PhD. Seft Ful time Regular
Sarmah 1984 Professor power in '
China' s
foreigh policy,
Public
Diplomacy,
JNU
20 Miss. Vatsha 03-11- | Assistant | Cl MA(PhD Ful time Regular
Gupta 1991 Professor Entolled)
21 Dr. Anilkumar | 07-01- | Professor | 14 PhD. Goa Ful time Regular
G Garag 1970 University
22 Dr. <A 21-12- | Professor | 15 Phd. Ful time Regular
Venkatesh 1967 Mathematics(
Discrete
Optimization,
Alagappa
University,Ka
raikudi)
23 | Dr.Rajendraku Adjunct - Ful time Regulasr
mat Joshi Professor
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24 | Dr. Charu 25-Jun- | Assistant | 12 PhD, Ful time Regular
Ratna Dubey 89 Professor Canadian
foreign policy
during
Chretien
premietship,
INU
25 Dr. Bhavani M | 18-Dec- | Associate 13C PhD Ful time Regular
R 74 Professor
26 Dt. Manasa R 05-10- Assistant PhI> Ful time Regular
1992 Professor
27 D1 Lovey 07-07- | Associate | 13C PhD Ful titme Regular
Srivastava 1985 Professor
28 Capt Chaitanya | 11-05- Assistant MSc(PhID) Ful time Regular
Ramesh 1983 Professor
29 Prof. Rajaram Visiting 1,00,000 | PhD Part Time | Regular
Faculty
30 | Dt Sudarshan Visiting 1,00,000 | PhD Part Time | Regular
HL Faculty
31 Dr. Keshav 08-02- Visiting 1,00,000 | PhD Part Time | Regular
Chandra 1973 Faculty
32 Usha 04-09- | Adjunct 75,000 PhD Part Time | Regular
Subramanyan 1960 Professor
33 | Prof. Madhan | 26-11- | Visiting 1,00,000 | PhID Part Time | Regular
Mohan Reddy, | 1959 Faculty
34 Dt § M Prakash | 10-05- | Adjunct 80,000 PhD Part Time | Regular
1959 Professor
35 Mr. Hemanth 23-05- | Assistant 11 Mped Ful time Regular
NV 1996 Professor
36 Ashwini Prasad | 20-09- Assistant 11 MCA Ful time Regular
S 1996 Professor
37 Dr.Chetan B 8 Associate Ph.D Ful time Regular
Professor
38 Dt Assistant Ph.D Ful time Regular
Kumarwamy Professor
39 Dr Pradeep Assaociate Ph.D Ful dme Regular
Sharma Professor
40 Dr Anusha M Assistant Ph.D Ful time Regular
Virappanavar Professor
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University Grants Commission

Appendix-XIV
Information about the Library
S.No. | Total Space Computer/ Total No. of All Research
(all kinds) Communication | Ref, Books Journals
facilities (Each subscribed on
Department) aregular basis
1 Bchool of Commerce and 05 450 2571
Management
2 [School of Arts, Humanities 05 560
and Social Science
3 [School of Mathematics and 05 450
Natural Sciences
4 |General Reading Books 05 100
5 [Law Governance and public 05 450

policy
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University Grants Commission

Appendix-XV
Information about the Equipment
S.No. | Item description Location Value (in | Present Date of
) Department Rs.) Condition Purchase
1 L.G.Display 65URG640 Board Room 1 83200 Wortking 09/06/22
2 L.G.Monitor 55UR06405 Guest Lounge | 1 56320 Wotking 09/06/22
3 HP Desktop Admin Office 5 233050 Working 01/07/22
280GG6MT/15/3GB68BOSPA
4 HP P22ubG421.5 monitor Admin Office 5 51330 Working: 01/07/22
5 Samsung 27 TFT monitor Admin Office | 3 46020 Working 01/07/22
6 I..G.Monitor 75" Smart Board Seminar Hall 1 186440 Working 7/6/2022
7 HP Desktop Admin Office 5 233050 Working 13.07.2022
280G6MT /15/8GB6G8BOSPA
8 HP P22ubG421.5 monitor Admin Office 5 51330 Working 13.07.2022
9 EPSON Printer M2170 Admin Office 1 20650 Working 16/07/22
10 Celling mount & Projector Kit Classrooms 1 15930 Wotking 19/07/22
11 EPSON EBL5304 Classrooms 2 312320 Working 20/07/22
12 VP030374/HP 250G8 Notebook | Faculty 34 1965881 \‘Vorking 28/7/22
(laptops)
13 Signal generator Admission 1 21240 Working 08/08/22
Room
14 SSG-400 Cable Admission 38mitr | 5829.2 Working 08/08/22
Room
15 Antenna Admin Office 1 3304 Working 08/08/22
16 HP 280 Pro GG6 Desktop Computer Lab | 30 1253160 Working 19.08.2022
17 HP 21.5" Monitor Computer Lab | 30 307980 Working 19.08.2022
18 LG Display 65" Classrooms 4 332800 Working 24/08/22
19 HP 280 Pro G6 Desktop Computer Lab | 30 1313340 | Working 21.09.2022
20 HP 21.5" Monitor Computer Lab | 30 307980 Working 21.09.2022
21 LG Display Classrooms 3 249600 Working 21.09.2024
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University Grants Commission

Appendix-XV]

Sports Infrastructure
Facility
Open Playground(S) for Outdoor Sports
a. (Athletics, Football, Hockey, Cricket, Etc.)
Available- Athletics 400 Meters, Football (90m X 45m) , Cricket-1 (55 yards) , 5 cricket Net Practice Pitches and
Volleyball 1 (Astro Turf Court)- 22 m X 11m
b. Track for Athletcs
Available- 400 Meters
c. Basketball Courts
Available- 1 Court (Hard Court) 30m X 18m
d. Squash/Tennis Courts
Squash- 1 / Tennis- 4 Courts (Synthetic/ Hard Court)- standard measurements
e. Swimming Pool (Size)
Available -25 Meters
f. Indoor Sports Facilities Including Gymnasium
Available- Badminton 2 Courts (Wooden), Table Tennis — 1, Chess- 4, and Carrom-2
g. Any Other
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Information about the composition of the statutory bodies of the University

University Grants Commission

Appendix-XVII

Separately for Governing Board, Executive Council, Board of Management, Academic

Council, Finance Committee, Board of Studies, Others

Board of Governors

S.No.| Name Profession Full Postal Date of
Address Constitution
1 Padma Shri M. K. Sridhax Founder Chancellot, | Global Campus, 01.04.2022
President of CESS Bengaluru Rural-
562165
2 Sri M. P. Kumat Founder Pro- Global Campus, 01.04.2022
Chancellor, Ex-CEO Bengaluru Ruzral-
of Global Edge 562165
3 Prof. Yashavantha Dongre Vice-Chancellor, Global Campus, 01.04.2022
Chanakya University | Bengaluru Rural-
562165
4 Justice A. V. Chandrashekhar | Former Judge, Global Campus, 01.04.2022
High Court of Bengaluru Rural-
Kamataka 562165
5 Sti Kris Gopalakrishnan Chairman, Axilor Global Campus, 01.04.2022
Ventures, Co-founder Bengaluru Rural-
Infosys 562165
6 Sri Mohandas Pai Chairman, Aarin Global Campus, 01.04.2022
Capital Bengaluru Rural-
562165
7 Dr. Sushant Joshi Registrar, Chanakya | Global Campus, 01.04.2022
University Bengaluru Rural-
562165
8 Prof. L. Gomathi Devi Vice-Chancellor, Global Campus, (01.04.2022
Maharani Cluster Bengaluru Rural-
University 562165
Y Prof. B. Mahadevan Professor, IIM Global Campus, 01.04.2022
Bangalore Bengaluru Rural-
562165
10 Sri Nagaraj Reddy Chief Operating Global Campus, 1.04.2022
Officer, Chanakya Bengaluru Rural-
University 562165
i1 Principal Secretary, Exofacial Global Campus, 01.04.2022
Department of Higher Government of Bengaluru Rural-
Education, Government of Karnataka 562165

Karnataka
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Board of Management

1 | Prof. Yashavantha Dongre Vice-Chancellor Global Campus, | 04.04.2022
: Bengaluru Rural-
562165
2 | Sri Nagaraj Reddy Chief Operating Global Campus, | 04.04.2022
Otfficer Bengaluru Rural-
562165
3 | Dr. D.S. Krishna Secretary — VSS Global Campus, | 04.04.2022
Trust Bengaluru Rural-
562165
4 | Prof. H.S. Ashok Dean, School of Global Campus, | 04.04.2022
Arts, Humanities, | Bengaluru Rural-
and Social 562165
Sclefices
5 | Drt. Vinayachandra Banavathy | Director, Centre Global Campus, | 04.04.2022
for TIS Bengaluru Rural-
562165
6 | Sri Raghavendra I Director, Human | Global Campus, | 04.04.2022
Resources Bengaiuru Rural- '
562165
7 | Sri Mohan IKumar Srinivasa Finance Officer Global Campus, | 04.04.2022
Bengaturu Rural-
562165
8 | Dr. Sushant Joshi Registrar Global Campus, | 04.04.2022
Bengaluru Rural-
562165
¢ | C.A. Sujiban Ghosh Chief Finance Global Campus, | 04.04.2022
Officer Bengaluru Rural-
562165
10 | Dt. Sandeep Nair Registrar, Global Campus, | 04.04.2022
Evaluation Bengaluru Rural-
562165
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Academic Council

1 | Prof. Yashavantha Dongre Vice Chancellor Globat Campus, | 07.06.2022
Bengaluru Rural-
562165
2 | Dean, School of Arts Dean, School of Global Campus, | 07.06.2022
Arts, Humanitdes | Bengaluru Rural-
and Social 562165
Sclences
3 | Dean, Comitnerce Dean, School of Global Campus, | 07.06.2022
Commerce and Bengaluru Rural-
Management 562165
4 | Dean, Natural Sciences Dean, School of Global Campus, | 07.06.2022
Maths and Natural | Bengaluru Rural-
Sciences 562165
5 | Dean, Law Dean, School of Global Campus, | 07.06.2022
Law, Governance | Bengaluru Rural-
and Public Policy | 562165
6 | Prof. Rohini Godbole Professor, Indian | Global Campus, | 07.06.2022
Insttute of Bengaluru Rural-
Science 562165
7 | Prof. Yugank Goyal Associate Global Campus, | 07.06.2022
Professor, Public Benpgaluru Rural-
Policy at FLAME | 562165
University
3 | Prof. Shanthi Pavan Professor, Dept. Global Campus, | 07.06.2022
of Electrical Bengailuru Rural-
Engineering, IIT [ 562165
Madras
9 | Prof. H 8 Subramanya Director IBAB Global Campus, . | 07.06.2022
and Biocon Chait | Bengaluru Rural-
562165
10 | Prof. Mohan Raghavan Head (HST) & Global Campus, | 07.06.2022
Associate Bengaluru Rural-
Professor, 11T 562165
Hyderabad
11 | Prof. Yogesh Pai Associate Global Campus, | 07.06.2022
Professor, Bengaluru Rural-
Natonal Law 562165
University Delhi
12 | Dr. Sandeep Nair Registrar, Global Campus, | 07.06.2022
Esraluation Bengaluru Rural-
562165
13 | Dr. Sushant T Joshi Registrar Global Campus, | 07.06.2022

Bengaluru Rural-
562165
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Finance Committee

Prof. Yashavantha Dongre Vice Global Campus, Bengaluru | 07.06.2022
Chancellot Rural-562165
Sri M. P. Kumar Pro Chancellor | Global Campus, Bengaluru | 07.06.2022
Rural-5621065
Dr. Sushant T. Joshi Registrar Global Campus, Bengaluru | 07.06.2022
Rural-5621065
Wing Commander Raghunath =~ | Vice President, | Global Campus, Bengaluru | 07.06.2022
Cess Rural-5621065
Prof. M. Jaydev Professor, IIM | Global Campus, Bengaluru | 07.06.2022
Bangalore Rural-562165 '
CA Rajani Gopalkrishna Finance Dept., | Global Campus, Bengaluru | 07.06.2022
Azim Premji Rurai-562165
University
i Sri Mohan Kumar Srinivasa Finance Global Campus, Bengalura | 07.06.2022
Officer Rural-562165
Sti Sujiban Ghosh Chief Finance | Global Campus, Bengaluru | 07.06.2022
Officer Rural-562165
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University Grants Commission

Appendix-XVIIT

Information about the Non-Teaching Staff of the University

Chanakya University .
Information about the Non-Teaching Staff of the University
SL.N Name Designation | Age Qualification Sca Date of Trained
0 le Appointment | Yes/No
Level If
yes,
details
1 Sri. Mohan Finance 52 30-03-2022 Yes
Kumar Officer
Srinivasa
2 Sti. Raghavendra | Director, HR 51 01-06-2022 Yes
K
3 Sri. Suresh Raju Seniot 48 MS- A2 01-06-2022 Yes
KA Manager, Value Psychotherapy and
added Counselling
Programs
4 Sri. Yashwanth FExecutive 28 BE B2 (1-06-2022 Yes
DN
5 Sri. Diwakar T Executive 28 BE-Civil B2 01-06-2022 Yes
6 Sti. Sudheendra Exectuive 30 MBA B2 01-06-2022 Yes
KM
7 Sri. Raghu Pujari Exectuive 34 MS- B2 01-06-2022 Yes
G Communication
8 Sri.Gautam G Associate 28 MCOM C2 01-06-2022 Yes
9 Ms. Ramya P M Associate 28 MCA C2 01-06-2022 Yes
10 Sri. Darshan B C Associate 30 c2 01-06-2022 Yes
11 Sri. Aditya Associate 25 Diploma in C2 03-06-2022 Yes
Narang CS(Pursuing BCA)
12| Ms. Riya Nadig Jr. Associate 22 BSc |1 C1 01-06-2022 Yes
P.
13 Sti. Sr. Assistant 40 ITI D3 01-06-2022 Yes
Chandrashekar -
K
14 | St Kemraj Assistant 26 SSLC D2 01-06-2022 Yes
15 Ms. Kavya Jr. Associate 24 MLISc C1 01-09-2022 Yes
16 | Mrs. Dhanashri Executive 36 | MBAMCom,BEd B1 20-09-2022 Yes
17 | Lakshmi K S Executive 43 BBM, PGDBM B2 01-09-2022 Yes
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PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS AND LEGISLATION SECRETARIAT
NOTIFICATION
NO. DPAL 44 SHASANA 2021, BENGALURU, DATED: 11.10.2021

25903 ROIPONE 30T 3480 0B (3)8 ©R0de), TotsmeeddDO
IDTITADAR 2596085 DT ITO0N PO, 2021 (20213 FTEEB
LIDODED RODBs: 37) T L0@003Tend),; DTS BOR., RBTses00) ToF&T
TosBIITS e)TER B023TOHNE). (07-1V) FFeIReeT o) e3c3tdRTONG.

KARNATAKA ACT NO. 37 OF 2021

(First Published in the Karnataka Gazette Extra-ordinary on the 11th day of
October 2021)

THE CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY ACT, 2021
(Received the assent of the Governor on the 1 1" day of October 2021)

An Act to establish and incorporate in the State of Karnataka a University of
Unitary in nature in private sector by the Centre for Educational and Social Studies
a Society to promote and undertake the advancement of knowledge frontiers in
Higher Education in Sciences, Engineering and Technology, Arts, Humanities,
Social Sciences, Commerce, Management, Medicine, Health Sciences, Pharmacy
etc.., and for the matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.

.Whereas it is expedient to establish and incorporate in the State of
Karnataka a University of unitary in nature in private sector by the Centre for
Educational and Social Studies. The University shall be a multi-disciplinary
institution committed unflinchingly to the service of society through excellence in
teaching, development of knowledge and direct contributions in the world of
practice. The concerns of India and Indian knowledge systems will deeply inform
all the knowledge endeavors of the University including teaching, research and
practice in Higher Education in Sciences, Engineering and Technology, Arts,
Humanities, Social Sciences, Commerce, Management, Medicine, Health Sciences,
Pharmacy etc.., This Act shall embody the true spirit of the National Education
Policy 2020. '

Be it enacted by the Karnataka State Legislature in the seventy second year
of the Republic of India as follows:-

CHAPTER-I
PRELIMINARY
1. Short title, extent and commencement.- (1)This Act may be called the
Chanakya University Act, 2021.
2. It extends to the whole of the State of Karnataka.

3. It shall come into force on such date as the State Government may, by
notification, in the official Gazette, appoint.
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' 2. Definitions.-.- In this Act, unless the context otherwise requires,-

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

@

{g)

(h)

0)

(k)
M

“Academic Council” means the Academic Council of the University as
specified in section 28 ;

“Agenda Matters” means all the matters and business to be designated
in the Statutes each of which can be either included in the Agenda or
be taken up for discussion and decision at a meeting of the Board of
Governors or the Board of Management or any Committees, as the case
may be, only subject to the prior written approval of the Chancellor,
consenting to the passing of the such matters and business at such a
meeting;

“Board of Governors” means the Board of Governors of the University as
specified in section 26 ;

“Board of Management” means the Board of Management of the
University as specified in section 27 ;

“Campus” means a campus established, maintained or recognized by
the University, wherever situated within the State;

“Chancellor”, “Pro-Chancellor”, “Vice-Chancellor”, “Pro Vice-Chancellor”
means respectively the Chancellor, the Pro-Chancellor, the Vice-
Chancellor and the Pro Vice-Chancellor of the University;

“Committees” means the committee formed under this Act or Statutes
or Rules or Regulations or by the various functionaries of the University
as the case may be and includes the Search cum Selection Committee,
the Finance Committee and such other committees;

“Constituent College” means a college or institution established
and maintained by the University;

“Court” means the Court of the University as specified in the section 25
“Finance Committee” means the Finance Committee of the University as
specified in section 30 ;

“Government” means the Government of Karnataka;

“National Accreditation bodies” means a body established by the Central
Government for laying down norms and conditions for ensuring
academic standards of higher education, such as University Grants
Commission, All India Council of Technical Education, National Council
of Teacher Education, Medical Council of India, Pharmaceutical Council
of India, National Council of Assessment and Accreditation, Indian
Council of Agriculture Research, Distance Education Council,
Council of Scientific and Indian Research, etc., and includes the
Government;
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o)

(p)

(Q)

(r)

(s)

(t)

(W

v)

)

“Ombudsman” means the ombudsman of the university as specified in
section 36 ;

“Prescribed” means prescribed by Rules made by the Government under
this Act;

“Principal in relation to a Constituent College” means the head of the
Constituent College and includes, where there is no Principal or in the
absence of a Principal appointed, the Vice-Principal or any other person
for the time being appointed to act as Principal;

“Regional Centre” means a centre established or maintained by the
University for the purpose of coordinating and supervising the work of
Study Centers in any region within State for performing such other
functions as may be conferred on such centre by the Board of
Management;

“Registrar”, and “Registrar (Evaluation)” means the Registrar, and the
Registrar (Evaluation) of the University;

“Research Centre” means a centre within the state established,
maintained or recognised by the University for carrying out research
programme or any other research in any branch of knowledge;

“Society” means the “Centre for Educational and Social Studies”
registered under Karnataka Societies Registration Act 1960 (Karnataka
Act No 17 of 1960);

“Sponsoring Authority” or “Sponsoring Body” in relation to this Act
means Centre for Educational and Social Studies ;

“State” means the State of Karnataka;

“Statutes”, “Regulations”, “Rules” and “Ordinances” mean, respectively,
the Statutes, the Regulations, the Rules, and the Ordinances of the
University made under this Act;

“Study Centre” means a centre within the State established and
maintained by the University for the purpose of advising, counselling or
for rendering any other assistance required by the students in the
context of the education;

“Teacher” means and includes a Professor, Associate Professor,
Assistant Professor or Reader or Lecturer or Faculty or such other
person as may be appointed for imparting instruction or conducting or
to guide research in the University or in a Constituent College and
includes the Principal of Constituent College in conformity with the
norms specified by the ‘University Grants Commission’;

“University” means the “Chanakya” University established and
incorporated under this Act;
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(2)

“University Grants Commission” means the Commission established
under section 4 of the University Grants Commission Act, 1956
(Central Act 3 of 1956);

(aa) “Visitor” means the visitor of the University as specified in section 13.

CHAPTER-II
THE UNIVERSITY AND SPONSORING BODY

3. Proposal for the establishment of the University.- (1) The Society shall
have the right to establish the University of unitary nature subject to and in
accordance with the provisions of this Act.

(2) The proposal to establish a University shall be made to the State
Government by the Society.

(3) The proposal shall contain the following particulars, namely:-

(i)
(1)
(iif)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)

(vii)

the objects of the University along with the details of the Society;
the extent and status of the University and the availability of land;

the nature and type of programmers of study and research to be
undertaken by the University during a period of five academic years
immediately following the commencement date;

the nature of faculties or schools, courses of study and research
proposed to be started;

the campus development such as buildings, equipment and structural
amenities;

the phased outlays of capital expenditure for a period of five academic
years immediately following the commencement date;

the item-wise recurring expenditure, sources of finance and estimated
expenditure for each student;

(viti) the scheme for mobilizing resources and the cost of capital thereto and

(i)

the manner of repayments to each source;

the scheme of generation of funds internally through the recovery of
fee from students, revenues anticipated from consultancy and other
activities relating to the objects of the University and other anticipated
incomes;

the details of expenditure on unit cost, the extent of concessions or
rebates in fee, free ship and scholarship for students belonging to
economically weaker sections and the fee structure indicating varying
rate of fee, if any, that would be levied on students who are either non-
resident Indians or persons of Indian origin or sponsored by non-
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resident Indians or persons of Indian origin and students of
nationalities other than India;

(xi) the years of experience and expertise in the concerned discipline at the
command of the Sponsoring Society as well as the financial resources;

(xii) the system for selection of students to the courses of study at the
University; and

(xiii) Status of fulfillment of such other conditions as may be required by
the State Government under this Act to be fulfilled before the
establishment of the University.

(4} A Screening Committee shall be constituted by the State Government
consisting of three members who are Ex-officio members of Karnataka State Higher
Education Council to examine the proposals received from the Sponsoring body
which has to make recommendations to the State Government for the
establishment of the University.

4. Establishment of the University.- (1) Where the State Government,
after considering the recommendations of the Screening Committee and holding
such inquiry as it may deem necessary, is satisfied that,-

i) The Society has the ability to run a University with sufficient
infrastructure;

(iij owns a land to the extent specified below in accordance with its
location, namely:-

(a) twenty five acres of land if it is within limits of Bruhat Bangalore
Mahanagara Palike;

(b) forty acres of land if it is outside the limits of Bruhat Bangalore
Mahanagara Palike but within Bangalore Metropolitan Region
Development Authority Area;

(c) not less than fifty acres of land in the places other than the places
specified in clauses (a} and (b).
(il The land specified above shall consist of a single block and it shall be

in the name of the concerned Society or institution or university itself.

(iv) Adequate financial resources for creating the specified statutory funds
and conducting the University affairs; and

(v) Experience or expertise in running higher education institutions.

Based on the furnished particulars required in sub-section (3) of section 3,
the Government may direct the Society to establish the permanent Statutory
Endowment Fund as specified in section 53;

(2) After the establishment of the Permanent Statutory Endowment Fund,
the State Government may, by notification, in the official Gazette, accord sanction
for establishment of the University in the State by the name of “Chanakya”
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University after following the established process and ascertaining the
requirements for the same.

(3) The headquarters of the University shall be at Bengaluru. The University
may have Campuses or Regional Centers or Study Centers anywhere in Karnataka
after five years of establishment of the University subject to the prior permission of
the State Government and as per the norms of University Grants Commission.

(4) The First Chancellor, First Pro-Chancellor, First Vice-Chancellor, First
Members of the Board of Governors, First Members of the Board of Management
and the Academic Council, and all persons who may hereafter become such officers
or members, so long as they continue to hold such office or membership, shall
constitute a body corporate of the University.

(5) On sanction for the establishment of the University under sub-section (2),
the land and other movable and immovable properties acquired, created, arranged
or built by the Society for the purpose of the University shall vest in the University.

(6) In all suits and other Iegal proceedings by or against the University, the
pleading shall be signed and verified by, and all processes in such suits and
proceedings shall be issued to and be served on the Registrar.

(7) The land, building and other properties of the University shall not be used
for any purpose other than incidental to the objects of the University.

S. Grants and Financial Assistance.- The University shall be self-financing
and non-profit making organization shall neither make a demand nor shall be
entitled to any maintenance grant-in-aid or any other financial assistance from the
State or any other body or corporation owned or controlled by the State:

Provided that, the State may, provide financial support through grants or
otherwise,-

(a) for research, development and other activities for which other State
Government organizations are provided financial assistance; or

(b) for any specific research or programmes receiving support from the State
Government;

(c) for the benefit of similar universities in the State whether subject to a
change in State policy or otherwise;

(d) for supporting the maintenance grant or special grants or any other
support that the State Government may provide for similar institutions for such
purposes from time to time; and

(e} for implementing the provisions set out in the new National Education
Policy, 2020 adopted by the Government of India and Government of Karnataka:

Provided further that, the university may receive any financial support from
any other source.

6. Power to establish constituent College, additional campuses,
Regional Centers or Study Centers and Research Centers.- The University may
have Constituent Colleges, Regional Centers, Research Centers, additional
campuses and Study Centers at such places in the State after five years of
establishment of the University with the prior approval of the government subject
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to the norms of University Grants Commission and other National Accreditation
bodies as it deems fit.

7. Objects of the University.- Objectives of the University shall be as stated
below:

(i) to further the cause of quality higher learning in the State in the current
competitive environment;

(ii) to disseminate and advance knowledge by providing instructional and
research facilities in such branches of learning as it may deem fit, and in particular,
to make special provisions for integrated courses and to make appropriate
measures for promoting interdisciplinary, multidisciplinary and trans-disciplinary
studies and research in the University;

(iii) to provide an innovative system of University level education, flexible and
open, with regard to methods and practices of learning, combination of courses,
eligibility for enrolment, age of entry, conduct of examination and operation of
programmes with a view to promote access and equity in higher learning and to
encourage excellence in the new fields of knowledge;

(iv} to provide an equal emphasis on both academic and application-oriented
learning besides facilitating the realization of inherent human excellence reflecting
the essence of Indian thought;

(v} To integrate Indian Knowledge Systems (IKS) with contemporary academic
disciplines to expand the frontiers of knowledge and its application for our current
times;

(vi) to promote national integration and the integrated development of human
personality amongst all its stakeholders;

(vii) to provide instruction, teaching, training, research, consultancy,
extension and development in various disciplines in areas such as Sciences,
Engineering and Technology, Arts, Humanities, Social Sciences, Commerce,
Management, Medicine, Health Sciences, Pharmacy etc., including other allied
fields of development and make provisions for research, advancement and
dissemination of knowledge in these fields;

(vili) to design and deliver high quality training, capacity building and
development systems for teachers in higher and professional education,
administrators and professionals working in Government, Public and Private
Sectors and development professionals in other systems;

(ix) to establish Campuses and have Study Centers, Constituent Colleges and
Regional Centers at various location within Karnataka;

(x) to institute degrees, diplomas, certificates and other academic
distinctions like award of credits on the basis of successful completion of academic
work evaluated through multiple methods of assessment;

(xi} to collaborate with any other universities, research institutions, non-
profit organizations, industry association, professional associations or other
organizations and institutions to conceptualize, design, develop and offer specific
educational and research programmes, training programmes and exchange
programmes for students, faculty members and others;
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(xi1) to disseminate knowledge and develop a public debate on issues of
education and allied development fields through seminars, conferences, executive
education programmes, community development programmes, publications and
training programmes and events;.

(xiii) to undertake programmes for development and training of faculty and
researchers of the University in partnership with any other institutions of quality
with prior approval of the State Government;

(xiv) to undertake collaborative research and advocacy with any
organizations with prior approval of the State Government;

(xv} to establish and manage, Not-for-profit organizations, Special Purpose
Vehicles in accordance with section 8 of The Companies Act, 2013 (Central Act 18
of 2013) in pursuant of the objectives of the Unive_rsity;

{xvi) to establish information centers, libraries, publishing entities, media
establishments etc., for meeting the objectives of the University;

(xvii) to undertake necessary or expedient action to pursue and promote the
objectives of the University; and

(xviii) to pursue any objectives as may be appropriate and approved by the
Board of Governors for the enhancement of education and other related
endeavours.

8. Powers of the University.- The University shall have the following powers,-

(i) to administer and manage the University and such academic entities for
research, education, instruction and extension as are necessary for the furtherance
of the objects of the University;

(i) to provide for instruction in such branches of knowledge or learning as
the University may think fit and to make provision for research and for the
advancement and dissemination of such knowledge including through online
education as per the rules applicable from time to time;

(i) to plan and carry out courses of study for degrees, diplomas, certificates
or for any other purpose;

v} to organize and undertake teaching, research and extension services;
g g
(v)  toevaluate and assess the performance of the students of the University;

(vi) to grant diploma certificates, and to confer degrees and other academic
distinctions on persons subject to such conditions as the University may
determine;

(vii) to confer honorary degree or other distinctions in the manner laid down
in the Statutes or the Regulations;

(viii) to determine, demand, collect and revise fees and other charges as may
be defined by the Rules and the Regulations not prohibited by law in force;

(ix) to institute and maintain halls and hostels for the welfare of the students;
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(x) to establish and run the Constituent Colleges and oversee the imparting
of education therein;

(xi) to establish and recognize such campuses, special centers, specialized
study centers, research centers, specialized laboratories or other units for research
and instruction as are, in the opinion of the University, necessary for the
furtherance of its objects;

(xii) to supervise and regulate the discipline of the students of the University;

(xiii) to make arrangements for promoting the health and well-being of the
students;

(xiv) to make such requisite arrangements in respect of the residence,
discipline and teaching of women, other socio-economic backward classes and
disabled students;

(xv) to institute, suspend or abolish professorship, associate professorship,
assistant professorship, readerships, lectureships, and any other teaching,
academic or research and non-teaching posts required by the University;

(xvi) to appoint or recognize persons as professors, associate professors,
assistant professors, readers, lecturers or otherwise as teachers and researchers of
the University;

(xvii) to create academic, technical, administrative, ministerial and other posts
and to make appointments thereto as per Statutes;

(xviii) to make appointments of the faculty, officers and employees of the
University or a Constituent College, Campuses, Regional Centers, Research
Centers, Study Centers from India and abroad;

(xix) to lay down conditions of service of all categories of employees, including
their code of conduct and enforce discipline among the employees of the University
and to take such disciplinary measures as may be deemed necessary;

(xx) to institute and award fellowships, scholarships, studentships,
assistantships, stipends, tuition waivers, medals and prizes;

(xxi) to provide for printing, reproduction and publication of research, journals
and other works and to organize exhibitions for such purposes;

(xxii) to either partner or co-operate with any other organization, institution,
national and international body, including public-private partnership, in the
matter of education, training and research in subjects, the University may deem fit
for such purposes as may be agreed upon on such terms and conditions as the
University may, from time to time, determine;

(xxiii) to invite and/ or to appoint Visiting Professors, Emeritus Professors,
Adjunct Professors and Faculty, Guest Faculty, Consultants, Artists, Practitioners,
Scholars and such other persons who may contribute to the advancement of the
objects of the University;

58 of 193



Pa

{xxiv) to establish and maintain within the University’s premises or elsewhere,
such class rooms and study halls as the University may consider necessary and
adequately furnish the same and to establish and maintain such libraries and
reading rooms as may appear convenient or necessary for the University;

{xxv] to regulate the expenditure and to manage the accounts of the University;

(xxvi) to receive grants, subventions, subscriptions, donations and gifts for the
purposes of the University and consistent with the object for which the University
is established;

(xxvii) to purchase, take on lease or accept as gifts or otherwise any land or
building or works which may be necessary or convenient for the purpose of the
University, on such terms and conditions as it may think fit and proper and to
construct or alter and maintain any such building or works;

(xxviii) to acquire, sell, exchange, lease or otherwise dispose of any portion or
whole of the immovable properties of the University, on such terms as it may think
fit and proper without prejudice to the interest and activities of the University upon
the prior approval of the Government;

(xxix) to draw and accept, to make and endorse, to discount and negotiate,
Government of India and other promissory notes, bills of exchange, cheques or
other negotiable instruments;

(xxx) to appoint in order to execute an instrument or transact any business of
the University, any person as it may deem fit;

(xxxi) to give up and cease from carrying on any classes or schools or centers of
the University if it so deems fit;

(xxxii) to enter into any agreement with the Central Government, State
Governments, the University Grants Commission or other authorities for receiving
grants;

(xxxiii) to invest the funds of the University or money entrusted to the University
in or upon such securities and in such manner as it may deem fit and to transpose
any investment as required from time to time;

(xxxiv) to make such statutes or regulations as may, from time to time, be
considered necessary for regulating the affairs and the management of the
University and to alter, modify and to rescind them;

(xxxv) to make provisions for extracurricular activities for students and
employees;

(kxvi) to organize and conduct refresher courses, orientation courses,
workshops, seminars and other programmes for teachers, evaluators and other
academic staff;
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(xxxvii) to determine standards of admission to the University or a Constituent
College, Regional Centers, Research Centers, Study Centers with the approval of
Academic Council;

(xxxviii) to constitute for the benefit of the academic, technical,
administrative and other staff, in such manner and subject to such conditions as
may be specified by the regulations, schemes such as pension, insurance,
provident fund and gratuity, as it may deem fit, and to make such grants as it may
think fit for the benefit of any employees of the University, and to aid in
establishment and support of the associations, institutions, fund, trusts and
conveyance calculated to benefit the staff and the students of the University;

(xxxix) to enter into Memoranda of Understanding -and partnerships with
national and international universities, institutes and research bodies of repute,
think-tanks; industry and professional bodies across different spheres of education
and to institute programmes such as exchange of faculty, exchange of students,
faculty development workshops, sharing of knowledge, resources and publications,
etc;

(x]) to do all such other acts and things as the University may consider
necessary, conducive, or incidental to the attainment or enlargement of the
aforesaid objects or anyone of them.

(xli) to delegate if required all or any of its powers to the Vice Chancellor or the
Pro-Vice-Chancellor(s) of the University or any committee or any sub-committee or
to any one or more members or its body or its officers;

(xlii) to acquire and takeover and run the management of any other educational
institutions with prior approval of Government;

(xliii) to raise, collect, subscribe and borrow money with the approval of the
Board of Governors, for the purposes of the University; and

(xliv) to undertake any other activities connected with or incidental to above
objectives of the University.

9. University open to all classes, castes, creed, gender or nation.-The
University admissions shall be open to all persons irrespective of caste, class,
creed, gender or nation. All admissions shall be made on the basis of merit in the
qualifying examinations:

Provided that, forty percent of the admissions in all relevant courses of the
university shall be reserved for the students of Karnataka State and admissions
shall be made through a Common Entrance Examination conducted by the Central
Government or State Government or its agency, as the case may be, and seats shall
be allotted as per the merit and reservation policy of the State Government from
time to time:

Provided further that, where there are less than ten seats in any course like Post
Graduate, they shall be reserved by clubbing such courses together and where there are
less than three seats in any course they shall be reserved by rotation.
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10. National Accreditation.- The University shall seek accreditation from
respective statutory national accreditation bodies soon after its establishment.
Further all the courses run by this University shall be as per regulations of National
Accreditation Bodies.

11. Powers of the Sponsoring Body.- The Sponsoring body shall have the
following powers with reference to the University, each of which may be exercised
by the Sponsoring Body at its discretion, namely:-

(i)

(i)
(i)
(iv)

V)

(vii)

to appoint or re-appoint or terminate the appointment of the
Chancellor;

to nominate the Chairperson of the Court of the University;
to constitute the first Court of the University;
to constitute the first Board of Governors of the University;

to nominate persons as members of the Court, the Board of Governors,
Board of Management, Academic Council, Finance Committee, Estates
and Works Committee and such other bodies as specified by the
provisions of this Act and Statutes made thereunder;

to provide required funds to the University Endowment Fund; and

to resolve any conflict at the meeting of the Board of Governors in the

_ manner provided for in this Act.

CHAPTER - 111
OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY

12. Officers of the University.- The following shall be the officers
of the University, namely: -

@
(i)
(iti)

(i)

The Visitor;

The Pro-Visitor;

The Chancellor;

The Pro-Chancellor;

The Vice-Chancellor;

The Pro Vice-Chancellor;
Deans of Faculties/Schools;
The Registrar;

The Registrar (Evaluation);
The Finance Officer; and

Such other officers as may be declared by the Statutes to be the officers
of the University.

13. The Visitor.- {1) The Honorable Governor of Karnataka shall be the
Visitor of the University and the visitor may offer suggestions for the
improvement of the functioning of the University;
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(2) The Visitor shall preside over the convocation of the University for
conferring degrees and diplomas; and

(3) The Visitor shall have the following powers:

{ij to call for any paper or information relating to the affairs of the
University ; and

(ii on the basis of the information received by the Visitor, if he is satisfied
that any order, proceedings, or decision taken by any authority of
the University is not in conformity with the Act, Regulations, or
Rules, he may issue such directions as he may deem fit in the
interest of the University and the directions so issued shall be
complied with by all the concerned.

14. The Pro-Visitor.- (1) The Honourable Minister for Higher Education,
Government of Karnataka shall be the pro-visitor of the University.

(2) The Pro-visitor shall, when the Visitor is absent, preside at the
Convocation of the University for Conferring Degree and diplomas.

15. The Chancellor.- (1) The Chancellor shall be appointed by the
Sponsoring Body;

(2) The Chancellor must be an eminent personality who has made
significant contribution to the society;

(3} The term of the office of Chancellor shall be for a period of five years
and can be renewed for a maximum of one more term;

(4) The Chancellor shall have such powers as may be conferred on him by
this Act or the Statutes made there under, which shall include the following powers,
namely:-

(j  to function as the head of the University;
(ii) to preside at all convocations of the University in absence of the
Visitor or pro-visitor;
(iiij to function as a Chairperson of the Board of Governors of the

University;

(iv) to appoint or re-appoint or terminate the appointment of the Vice-
Chancellor, in accordance with the provisions of this Act and the
Statutes;

(v)] to pre-approve the appointment of the Pro Vice-Chancellor(s), the
Dean(s), the Registrar, the Registrar {Evaluation) and the Finance
Officer;

(vi) to constitute the first Board of Management, the Academic Council,
the Research and Innovation Council, the Finance Committee, and
the Estate and Works Committee;
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(v} to nominate such members to such bodies of the University as
specified in this Act or the Statutes made thereunder; and

(viii)  to resolve a conflict (excluding conflicts at a meeting of the Board of
Governors) in the manner provided in this Act.

(ix) to pre approve the Agenda matters in the manner provided for in the
Act;

{5) In the event of there being a conflict amongst the officers or body and any
other officers or body of the University, then the issue shall be referred to the
Chancellor and the decision of the Chancellor in respect of such issue shall be final
. and binding on the University.

16. The Pro Chancellor.- (1) The Pro-Chancellor may be appointed by the
Sponsoring Body for a term specified by the Sponsoring Body subject to other terms
and conditions as may be laid down in the statutes.

{2) The Pro-Chancellor shall exercise all powers of the Chancellor in his
absence and shall be assigned any additional duties with prior written approval of
the Chancellor.

(3) The Pro-Chancellor shall chair all the Committees, meetings and
convocations in the absence of the Chancellor.

17. The Vice-Chancellor.- (1) The Vice-Chancellor shall be appointed by the
Chancellor for a term of five years subject to other terms and conditions as may be
laid down by the Statutes;

(2) The Vice-Chancellor shall be appointed from among three persons
recommended by the Search cum Selection Committee constituted in accordance
with the provisions of sec 49;

(3) The term of the Vice-Chancellor shall be for five years, which is renewable

for a maximum of another term;

Provided that the Vice-chancellor shall continue to hold the office even
after expiry of his term till new Vice-chancellor joins. However, in any case
this period shall not exceed one year.

(4) The Search cum Selection Committee referred to in sub-section (2) shall
consist of the following persons, namely:-

(i One eminent person nominated by the Sponsoring Body; and

(i Two persons of repute as nominees of the Board of Governors, one of
whom shall be nominated as the Convener of the Committee.

(5) The Search cum Selection Committee shall, on the basis of merit,
recommend three persons suitable to hold the office of the Vice-Chancellor and
forward the same to the Chancellor. The Chancellor shall choose one among the
three and appoint that person as the Vice-Chancellor.

(6) The Chancellor shall send back the above list to the Search cum
Selection Committee for reconsideration.
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(71 The Vice-Chancellor shall be the Principal Executive and Academic
Officer of the University and shall exercise general supervision and control over the
affairs of the University and give effect to the decisions of the authorities of the
~ University:

Provided that, where any matter, other than the appointment of a Teacher is
of urgent nature requiring immediate action and the same could not be immediately
dealt with by any officer or the authority or other body of the University empowered
by or under this Act to deal with it, the Vice-Chancellor may take such action as
he may deems fit with the prior written approval of the Chancellor:

Provided further that, the Vice Chancellor may appoint a teacher or any other
officer of the University for a maximum period of one year and forward for
ratification by the concerned authority as per the procedures laid down in the
Statutes.

(8) The Vice-Chancellor shall exercise such other powers and perform such
other duties as may be laid down by the Statutes or the Rules:

Provided that, where in the opinion of the Vice-chancellor, any decision of any
authority of the university is outside the powers conferred by this Act or Statutes,
Regulations or Rules made there under or is likely to be prejudicial to the interests
of the university, he shall request the concerned authority to revise its decision
within fifteen days from the date of its decision and in case the authority refuses
to revise such decision wholly or partly or fails to take any decision within fifteen
days, then such matter shall be referred to the Chancellor and his decision thereon
shall be final.

(9) The services of the Vice- Chancellor can be terminated by the
Chancellor on the recommendation of the Board of Governors after following the
principles of natural justice and after providing an opportunity to present his case
including, for termination on, disciplinary grounds.

(10)  The Vice-Chancellor shall preside at the Convocation of the University
in the absence of the Visitor, Pro-Visitor the Chancellor and the Pro-Chancellor.

18. The Pro Vice-Chancellor.- The Vice-Chancellor shall appoint, not
exceeding three pro-vice Chancellors, with the written approval of the Chancellor
in such manner and they shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as
may be laid down by the Statutes and as directed by the Vice Chancellor from time
to time.

19. Deans of Faculties or Schools.- Deans of Faculties or Schools shall be
appointed by the Vice-Chancellor with the written approval of the Chancellor in
such manner and they shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as may
be laid down by the Statutes and as directed by the Vice Chancellor from time to
time.

20. The Registrar.- (1) The Registrar shall be appointed by the Vice-
Chancellor with the written approval of the Chancellor in such manner and on such
terms and conditions as may be laid down by the Statutes and as directed by the
Vice Chancellor from time to time;
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(2)  All contracts as defined in Statutes shall be entered into and signed by
the Registrar on behalf of the University;

(3) The Registrar shall have the power to authenticate records on behalf
of the University and shall exercise such other powers and perform such other
duties as may be laid down by the statutes or may be required from time to time,
by the Chancellor or the Vice-Chancellor;

(4)  The Registrar shall be responsible for the due custody of all therecords
and the common seal of the University and shall place before the Chancellor, the
Vice-Chancellor or any other authority all such information and documents as
requested;

{5) The Registrar is authorized to sue or to be sued on behalf of the
University;

21. The Registrar (Evaluation).- (1) The Registrar (Evaluation) shall be
responsible for conducting all assessments, evaluation of the students of the

University required towards the attainment of degree or diploma or certificate and
other related activities in accordance with the Statutes of the University;

(2} The Registrar (Evaluation) shall be custodian of the records, documents
etc pertaining to the evaluation or assessments and examination;

22. The Finance Officer.- (1) The Chancellor shall appoint the Finance
Officer of the University on the recommendation of the Vice Chancellor on such
conditions and terms provided in the statutes. The Finance Officer shall exercise
all such powers and perform such duties as may be conferred by the Statutes and/
or as directed by the Vice-Chancellor from time to time.

(2) The Financial Officer shall be responsible for carrying out all the activities
related to the financial and its regulatory activities of the University.

23. Other Officers.- The manner of appointment, terms and conditions of
service and powers and duties of the other officers of the University shall be such
as specified by Statutes.

CHAPTER - IV
AUTHORITIES OF THE UNIVERSITY

24, Authorities of the University.- The following, shall be the authorities
of the University, namely:-

{ij The Court;
(i) The Board of Governors;
(iiif ~The Board of Management;
(iv) The Academic Council;
(v) The Research and Innovation Council;
(vi) The Finance Committee;
(vii) Estates and Works Committee; and

fviii)  Such other authorities as may be declared by the Statutes to be the
authorities of the University
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25, The Court.- (1) The Chairman of the Court shall be nominated or invited
by the Sponsoring Body who shall be a person of eminence.

(2} The membership of Court, their tenure and such other conditions shall
be as specified in the Statutes of the University.

(3) Subject to the provisions of this Act, the Court shall have the following
powers and functions, namely:-

(a) to consider and give suggestions to Board of Governors on- the
Institution Development Plan (IDP) and the Annual Report of the
University; and

(b) to perform such other functions as may be provided for by the Statutes.

26. The Board of Governors.- (1) The Board of Governors shall consist of
the following, namely:-

(i) The Chancellor - Chairperson;
(i) The Pro-Chancellor - Member;
(iiij The Vice-Chancellor - Member;

{iv) The Principal Secretary or Secretary to the State Government in the
Higher Education, Medical Education or his nominee not below the
rank of Deputy Secretary - Ex—officio Member;

(v} One expert from industry or from the field of management, finance or
any other specialized field, including administration to be nominated
by the Sponsoring body - Member;

(vi) Five eminent persons, nominated by the Sponsoring body — Members
(vi) The Pro Vice-Chancellor (s) who shall be non-voting member; and

(viij One eminent educationist nominated by University Grants
Commission — Member.

(2) The Registrar shall be a non-voting Secretary of the Board of
Governors;

(3} The tenure of office of the members of the Board of Governors,
appointment of members, other than two Government nominees, renewal and
removal, etc., shall be such as may be laid down by the Statutes;

(4)  All meetings of the Board of Governors shall always be chaired by the
Chancellor and in his absence by any one of the nominees of the Chancellor. If
Chancellor has not nominated any person to preside any meeting, members
present in the meeting shall elect the person who shall preside that meeting only
from among themselves by a simple majority;

(5) Quorum for all meetings of the Board of Governors shall be Five
members attending and voting at such meeting:
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Provided that, the presence of either the Chancellor or one nominee of the
Sponsoring Body and in the absence of the Chancellor or one nominee of
Sponsoring Body, the Vice Chancellor, shall always be necessary to form the
quorum for any meeting of the Board of Governors;

(6) The Board of Governors shall be the Principal Governing Body of the
University and shall have the following powers, namely:-

(i} to lay down policies to be pursued by the University;

{ii) to review decisions of the other authorities of the University if they
are not in conformity with the provisions of this Act, or the Statutes
or the Rules; or the Ordinances;

(111) to approve the Budget and Annual Report of the University;

(iv) to make new or additional Statutes or amend or repeal the earlier
Statutes, Rules and Ordinances;

(v) to recommend voluntary winding up of the University to the
Sponsoring body;

(vi) to approve proposals for submission to the Government;

(vil)  to nominate members to the Authorities and Committees as provided
for in the Act and Statutes;

(viiij  to appoint the Statutory Auditors of the University; and

(ix)  to take such decisions and steps as are found desirable for effectively
carrying out the objects of the University.

(7) The Board of Governors shall meet at least four times a year or as
many times as may be required.

(8) The Board of Governors shall meet at such time and place as may be
specified by the Statutes.

27. The Board of Management.- (1) The Board of Management shall consist
of the following, namely:-

{ij The Vice Chancellor
(i) The Pro-Vice Chancellor (s);
(iii) The Registrar;
{iv) Two nominees of the Sponsoring Body; and

(v) Two Deans of the faculties or Schools as nominated by the Vice-
Chancellor,

{2) The Vice Chancellor shall be the Chairperson of the Board of
Management and the Registrar shall be the Secretary of the Board of Management.

(3) The powers and functions of the Board of Management shall be such
as may be specified by the Board of Governors;
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(4) The minutes of the meetings of Board of Management shall be
presented to the Board of Governors for ratification;

(5) All meetings of the Boards of Management shall always be chaired by
the Vice Chancellor and in the absence of the Vice Chancellor, by the nominee of
the Sponsoring Body and where the Sponsoring Body has not nominated any
nominees, then by any other member as elected by the members present;

(6) In the event of a conflict of opinion at a meeting of the Board of
Management, the issue shall be referred to the Chancellor and the decision of the
Chancellor in respect of such issue shall be final and binding on the University.

28. The Academic Council.- (1) The Academic Council shall consist of the
following, namely: -

(i The Vice-Chancellor — Chairperson;
{iij The Pro Vice Chancellor(s} - Member;
(iii) The Registrar — Secretary.
(iv) Such other members as may be specified by the Statutes from time to
time.

(2) The Academic Council shall be the principal academic body of the
University and shall, subject to the provisions of this Act, the Statutes, Regulations
and the Rules, coordinate and exercise general supervision over the academic
policies of the University.

29. The Research and Innovation Council.- {1} The Research and
Innovation Council shall consist of the following, namely:-

(i The Vice- Chancellor - Chairperson;
(iij The Pro Vice-Chancellor (s) - Member (s);
(iii} The Dean of Research — Secretary;
(iv) Deans of all Faculties/Schools — Members; and
(v} Such other members as may be specified in the Statutes from time to
time.

(2) Research and Innovation Council shall be the Principal Research and
Innovation Committee of the University and shall provide the larger holistic vision
of the kind of research to be undertaken by the University, including prioritization
of the research areas. Research and Innovation Council shall, subject to the
provisions of this Act, the Statutes, Regulations and the Rules, facilitate, co-
ordinate and exercise general supervision over the Innovation and Research
policies of the University.

(3) The Research and Innovation Council shall also coordinate, promote and
supervise activities of the University related to incubation and entrepreneurship.
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30. The Finance Committee.- (1) The Finance Committee shall consist of
the following, namely:-

(1) The Vice-chancellor — Chairperson;

(ii) One nominee of the Chancellor from among the members of the Board
of Governors;

(iii) The Registrar — Member;
{iv] One nominee of the Sponsoring Body — Member;
(v) The Finance Officer - Secretary; and

(vi) Such other members as may be specified in the Statutes from time to
time

(2) The Finance Committee shall be the principal financial body of the

University to take care of all financial matters and shall, subject to the provisions
of this Act, Rules and Statutes co-ordinate and exercise general supervision and
control over the financial operations of the University.

31. Estates and Works Committee.- (1) The Estate and Works Committee
shall consist of the following, namely:

(i) The Vice Chancellor — Chairperson,;
(i) Two members nominated by the Sponsoring Body;
(iii) One ekpert nominated by the Board of Governors;
(iv) The Registrar - Member;

(v) The Finance Officer — Member;

(vi) The Estate Officer — Secretary; and

(vii) Such other members as may be specified in the Statutes from time to
time.

{2) The Estate and Works Committee shall be the body responsible for all the
major and minor constructions and maintenance of the buildings and the
infrastructure facilities of the University, subject to the provisions of this Act, Rules
and Statutes co-ordinate and exercise general supervision and control over such
activities of the University.

32. Other Authorities.- The constitution, powers and functions of the other
authorities of the University shall be such as may be specified by the Statutes.

33. Disqualification of membership of an Authority or Body.- A person
shall be disqualified for being a member of any of the authorities or bodies of the
University, if he,-

(a) is of unsound mind and stands so declared by a competent court;
(b) is an undischarged insolvent

(c) has been convicted of any offence involving moral turpitude;
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(d) conducting or engaging himself in private coaching classes;

(¢) has been punished for indulging in or promoting unfair practice in the
conduct of any examination, in any form, anywhere; and

(f) as and when the Board of Governors takes a decision in writing for the
reasons to be recorded that a Member of any of the authorities or bodies
is unfit to hold the post.

34. Proceedings not invalidated on account of vacanecy.- No act or
proceedings of any authority of the University shall be invalid merely by reason of
the existence of any vacancy or defect in the constitution of the authority.

35. Provisions pertaining to Agenda Matters.- (1} No Agenda Matter shall
be either included in the Agenda for or taken up for discussion and decided in the
meeting of the Board of Governors or the Board of Management or any Committees
without obtaining the prior written approval of the Chancellor.

(2) In the event of breach, the Chancellor shall be entitled at all time to
immediately take remedial action by reversing all decisions taken by any
functionary or functionaries or body or bodies of the University in breach of the
provisions of the Act and consequent upon the pursuit of such a remedial action
all such actions taken by the functionary or functionaries or body or bodies of the
University in breach of the provisions of the Act shall be deemed to be null and
void, ab initio and consequently the status quo ante shall prevail in respect of the
matter or decision in breach.

36. The Ombudsman.- (1) The Sponsoring Body shall nominate an
outstanding person as an Ombudsman for the University to overview the
operations of the University through a suitable feedback mechanism. The
Ombudsman shall ensure the efforts of the University towards the key values of
integrity, impartiality, transparency, equity and justice.

(2)The functions and the term of office of the Ombudsman shall be such as
specified in the statues.

Chapter -V
STATUTES, REGULATIONS AND ORDINANCES
37. Statutes.- Subject to the provisions of this Act, the Statutes may provide
for any matter relating to the University and staff, as given below, namely:-
fi) the procedure for transaction of business of the Authorities of the -
University and the composition of bodies not specified in this Act;

(ii) the operation of the Permanent Statutory Endowment fund, University
Endowment fund, the General fund and the Development fund under
section 53;

(iii) the terms and conditions of appointment of the Vice-Chancellor, Pro Vice
Chancellor (s), the Registrar, the Registrar (Evaluation), the Finance
Officer and the Estate Officer and their powers and functions;
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{iv) the mode of recruitment and the terms and conditions of service of the
other officers, Teachers and employees of the University;

(v) the procedure for resolving disputes between the University and its
officers, Faculty members, employees and students;

(vi) creation, abolition or restructuring of departments and faculties or
Schools;

(vii) the manner of co-operation with other Universities or institutions of
higher learning;

(viii) the procedure for conferment of honorary degrees;
(ix) provisions regarding grant of freeships and scholarships;

(x) policy relating to the fee chargeable from students for various courses of
studies;

(xi} institution of fellowships, scholarships, studentships, freeships, medals
and prizes;

(xii) procedure for creation and abolition of posts;

(xiif}other matters which may be specified.

38. Statutes how made.- {1) The first statutes framed by the Board of
Management shall be submitted to the Board of Governors for its approval.

(2) The Board of Governors shall consider the First Statutes, submitted by
the Board of Management and shall give its approval thereon with such
modifications, if any, as it may deem necessary.

(3) The University shall publish the First Statutes, as approved by the Board
of Governors in the University Notification, and thereafter, the First Statutes shall
come into force from the date of its publication.

39. Power to amend Statutes.- The Board of Governors may, make new or
additional Statutes or amend or repeal the Statutes which are not repugnant to the
provisions of this Act.

40. Regulations.- Subject to the provisions of this Act and the Statutes, the
Regulations may provide for any matter relating to the University, and staff, etc.,
such as,-

{if admission of students to the University and their enrolment and
continuance as such;

(i) the courses of study to be laid down for all degrees and other academic
distinctions of the University;

(iii} policies in respect of seats in different courses of studies and the
procedure of admission of students to such courses;

(iv) the award of degrees and other academic distinctions;
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(v) the conditions of the award of fellowships, scholarships, studentships,
medals and prizes;

(vij the conduct of examinations and the conditions and mode of
appointment and duties of examining bodies, examiners invigilators,
tabulators and moderators;

(vii) the fee to be charged for admission to the examinations, degrees and
other academic distinctions of the University;

(viii} the conditions of residence of the students at the University or a
Constituent College;

(ix) maintenance of discipline among the students of the University or a
Constituent College;

41, Regulations how made.- The Regulations shall be made by the Academic
Council and approved by Board of Management.

42. Power to amend regulations.- The Academic Council may, with the
approval of the Board of Management, make new or additional regulations or
amend or repeal the regulations.

43. Ordinances.- The Ordinances can be made, amended, repealed by the
Board of Management of the University to be subsequently ratified by the Board of
Governors.

44, Fixation of fee.- (1) The fee in respect of forty percent of the admissions
in all courses of the university for which admissions are made through a Common
Entrance Examination conducted by the State Government or its agency under the
proviso to section 9 shall be the fees, as fixed by the State Government, for
Government seats from time to time, in accordance with the consensual agreement
entered into by the Government and the University in accordance with the
Karnataka Professional Educational Institutions (Regulation of Admission and
Determination of Fee) Act, 2006 (Karnataka Act 8 of 2006).

(2) In respect of other seats of the University, the fee shall be determined by
the Fee Regulatory Committee constituted by the Board of Governors which shall
consist of the Principal Secretary/ Secretary to Government incharge of Higher
Education or his nominee as a member and a retired High Court Judge, as
Chairman of the committee, and three other members nominated by the Board of
Governors.

45. Conditions of service of employees.- (1) Every employee shall be
appointed under a written contract subject to such terms and conditions as may
be specified by statutes and regulations or specified if any by rules which shall be
kept in the University and a copy of which shall be furnished to the employee
concerned.

(2) Disciplinary action against the employees shall be governed by the
procedure specified in the Statutes.
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(3) Any dispute arising out of the contract between the University and an
employee shall, be resolved in the manner provided for in the written contract and
in accordance with the Statues.

46. Right to appeal.- In case of disciplinary actions by the University against
its employee or student, the aggrieved employee or student shall have a right to
appeal to such authority as specified by the Statutes.

47. Provident or Pension fund.- The University shall constitute for the
benefit of its employees such provident or pension fund and provide such insurance
scheme as it may deem fit in such manner and subject to such conditions as may
be specified by the statutes and the laws in force.

48. Disputes as to constitution of University authorities and bodies.- If
any question arises as to whether any person has been duly elected or appointed
as, or is entitled to be a member of any authority or other body of the University,
the matter shall be referred to the Chancellor whose decision thereon shall be final.

49. Constitution of Committees.- Any authority of the University mentioned
in section 24, shall be empowered to constitute a committee of such authority,
consisting of such members of such authority and having such powers as the
authority may deem fit.

50. Filling of casual vacancies.- Any casual vacancy among the members,
other than ex-officio members of any Authority or body of the University shall be
filled in the same manner in which the member whose vacancy is to be filled up,
was chosen, and the person filling the vacancy shall be a member of such authority
or body for the residual term for which the person in whose place he would have
been a member.

51. Protection of action taken in good faith.- No suit or other legal
proceedings shall lie against any officer or other employee of the University for
anything, which is done in good faith or intended to be done in pursuance of the
provisions of this Act, the Statues or the Rules.

52. Transitional Provisions.- Notwithstanding anything contained in any
other provisions of this Act and the Statues,-
(ij the first Vice-Chancellor and Pro-Vice-Chancellor(s), if any shall be
appointed by the Chancellor;

(ii) the first Registrar, the first Registrar (Evaluation) and the first Finance
Officer shall be appointed by the Chancellor; and

(iiij the first Board of Management, the first Academic Council, the first
Innovation and Research Council, the first Finance Committee and the
first Estate and Works Committee shall be constituted by the
Chancellor.

53. Permanent and Statutory Endowment Fund.- (1) The University shall
establish a Permanent Statutory Endowment Fund of at least rupees twenty-five
crores, out of which at least fifteen crores shall be in cash and remaining in the
form of Bank Guarantee, which may be increased suo moto but shall not be
decreased:
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Provided that, in case of a University outside Bengaluru or Bengaluru rural
District, at least ten crores must be in form of cash and the remaining five crores
shall be in form of Bank Guarantee.

(2} The University shall have power to invest the permanent Statutory
Endowment Fund in such manner as may be prescribed.

(3} The University may transfer any amount from the General Fund or the
Development Fund to the permanent Statutory Endowment Fund. Excepting in the
event of dissolution of the University, in no other circumstances can any monies’
be transferred from permanent Statutory Endowment Fund for other purposes.

(4) Seventy five percent of the incomes received from permanent Statutory
Endowment Fund shall be used for the purpose of development or general work of
the University. The remaining twenty five percent shall be reinvested in the
permanent Statutory Endowment Fund.

54. University Endowment Fund.- (1) The University shall establish an
Endowment Fund having such funds as may be determined by the sponsoring Body
which can include donations and other funds received from time to time.

(2) The University shall have the power to invest the University Endowment
Fund in a manner as may be specified by the Statutes.

{3) The University Endowment Fund is a self-imposed fund that the
University desires to maintain voluntarily and invest it responsibly to protect itself
from financial challenges that may arise on account of parsing social objectives
and/or unforeseen circumstances.

(4) The University may transfer any amount from the General Fund or

the development fund to the University Endowment Fund. Except in the event of
dissolution of the University, in no other circumstances can any monies be
transfetred from the University Endowment Fund for other purposes.

{3) Eighty percent of the incomes received from the University Endowment
Fund shall be used for the purposes of development or general work of the
University. The remaining twenty percent shall be reinvested into the University
Endowment Fund.

55. General Fund.- (1) The University shall establish a General Fund to
which the following amount shall be credited, namely:-

{ij all fees which may be charged by the University;

(ii) all sums received from any other source not prohibited by any law for
the time being in force;

(iii) all contributions made to the University; and

(iv)] all contributions or donations made in this behalf by any other person
or body which are not prohibited by any law for the time being in
force.

{2)The funds credited to the General Fund shall be applied to meet all the
recurring expenditure of the University.
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56. Development Fund.- (1)The University shall establish a Development
Fund to which the following funds shall be credited, namely:-

(i development fees which may be charged from students;

(i} all sums received from any other source for the purposes of the
development of the University;

(iii) all contributions made by the University;

(iv) all contributions or donations made in this behalf by any other person
or body; which are not prohibited by any law for the time being in
force; and

{v) allincomes received from the Permanent Statutory Endowment Fund.

(2) The funds credited to the Development Fund from time to time shall be
utilized for the development of the University.

57. Any other fund.- The University may establish any other fund as
determined by the Board of Governors and approved functionalities and operations
of these funds by the Board of Governors.

58. Maintenance of funds.- The funds established under sections 53, 54,
55, 56 and 57 shall be subject to general supervision and control of the Board of
Governors, be regulated and maintained in such manner as provided in the
statutes,

59. Annual Report.- {1) The Annual Report of the University shall be
prepared under the direction of the Board of Management and shall be submitted
to the Court for its suggestions.

(2) The Board of Governors shall consider the annual report along with the
suggestions of the Court in its meeting and approve the same with or without
modification; and

{3) A copy of the annual report duly approved by the Board of Governors shall
be sent to the Visitor and the State Government before 31st December following
close of the financial year in March of each year.

60. Account and Audit.- (1) The annual accounts and balance sheet of the
University shall be prepared under the direction of the Board of Management and
all funds accruing to or received by the University from all sources and all amount
disbursed or paid shall be entered in the account maintained by the University.

(2} The annual accounts of the University shall be audited by an Auditor,
who is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, every year.

(3) A copy of the annual accounts and the balance sheet together with the
audit report shall be submitted to the Board of Governors before 30th November
following close of the financial year on 31st March of each year.

(4) The annual accounts, the balance sheet and the audit report shall be
considered by the Board of Governors at its meeting and the Board of Governors
shall forward the same to the visitor and the Government along with its observation
thereon on or before 31st December of each year.
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(5) In the event of any material alteration in the Report of the Auditors, the
Chancellor may issue directions to the University, to rectify the alterations and
such directions shall be binding on the University.

61. Mode of proof of University record.- A copy of any receipt, application,
email communication, notice, order, proceeding or resolution of any authority or
committee of the University or other documents in possession of the University or
any entry in any register duly maintained by the University, if certified by the
Registrar, shall be received as prima facie evidence of such receipt, application,
notice, order, proceeding, resolution or document or the existence of entry in the
register and shall be admitted as evidence of the matters and transaction therein
recorded where the original thereof would, if produced, have been admissible in
evidence.

62. Power of State Government to issue direction.- The state Government
may give such directions to the University as in its opinion are necessary or
expedient for carrying out the purpose of this Act or to give effect to any of the
provisions contained therein or of any rules or orders made there under and the
Board of Governors or the Board of Management, as the case may be, of the
University shall comply with every such direction.

63. Penalties.- (1) Whoever contravenes the provisions of this Act or the
rules made thereunder or any examinations matters or in matters relating to award
of degree or in giving marks cards shall on conviction be punishable with fine of
not less than rupees fifty thousand which may extend to ten lakhs rupees or with
an imprisonment for a term of not less than six months which may extend to two
years or with both;

Provided that, where the University is also involved in committing the offence
the permission letter granted under this Act to commence the University shall be
withdrawn.

(2) A penalty under this section may the imposed without prejudice to the
penalty specified in any other Act.

64. Power to enter and inspect.- Any officer not below the rank of Group
‘A’ officer authorised by the State Government in this behalf, shall, subject to such
conditions as may be specified therein under the Karnataka Educational
Institutions (Prohibition of Capitation Fee) Act, 1984 (Karnataka Act 37 of 1984)
shall be deemed to the Officer authorised to exercise the same power and discharge
the same functions as provided under section 9 of the Act for the purpose of this
Act.

65. Power to give direction for dissolution of the University.- (1) If the
University proposes dissolution in accordance with the law governing its
constitution or incorporation, it shall give at least six months prior notice in writing
to the Government.

(2) The Karnataka State the Higher Education Council shaill conduct
periodical Inspection of University regarding,-

(i} standard of Instructions for grant of degree;
(ii} quality of Education;

(iiif avoidance of commercialization of Higher Education; and
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(iv)] contravention of the provisions of the Act, if any; - and send report
to the Government.

(3) On identification of mismanagement, maladministration and indiscipline,
the Government can issue directions to the management of the University to set
right the administration. If the direction is not followed within such time as may
be prescribed, the right to take decision on for winding up of the University or any
course thereof shall vest with the Government.

(4) The manner of winding up of the University or any course thereof shall be
such as may be prescribed by the Government in this behalf:

Provided that no such action shall be initiated without affording a reasonable
opportunity to show cause to the University.

(5) On receipt of the notice referred to in sub-section (1) the Government
shall, in consultation with the relevant Regulatory Authority make such
arrangements for administration of the University from the proposed date of
dissolution of the University or winding up of the course and until the last batch
of students in regular courses of studies of the University complete their courses
of studies in such manner as may be specified in the Act.

66. Expenditure of the University during dissolution.- (1) The expenditure
of administration of the University during taking over period of its management
under sub-section (5) of section 65 shall be met out of the Permanent Statutory
Endowment Fund, the General Fund or the Development Fund in such manner as
may be specified in the Act.

(2) If the fund referred to in sections 53, 54, 55, 56 and 57 are not sufficient
to meet the expenditure of the University during the taking over period of its
management, such expenditure may be met by disposing of the properties or asset
of the University, by the Government.

(3) Where the dissolution of the University is due to mismanagement or
maladministration, the Government is at liberty to identify the persons responsible
for such mismanagement or maladministration and to impose penalty as it deems
fit.

67. Removal of difficulties.- (1) If any difficulty arises in giving effect to the
provisions of this Act, the State Government may, by a notification or by order,
make such provisions, which are not inconsistent with the provisions of th1s Act,
as appear to it to be necessary or expedient, for removing the difficulty:

Provided that, no notification or order under this section shall be made after
the expiry of a period of five years from the date of commencement of this Act.

(2) Every Order made under sub- section (1), shall as soon as may be after it is
made, be laid before the State Legislature.

68. Power to make rules by the State Government.- (1) The State
Government may make rules by notification, to carry out the purposes of this Act.

(2) Every rule made under this Act shall be laid as soon, as may be after it is
made before each House of the State Legislature while it is in session for a total
period of thirty days, which may be comprised in one session or in two or more
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successive sessions, and if, before the expiry of the session immediately following
the session or the successive sessions aforesaid, both Houses agree in making any
modification in the rule or both Houses agree that the rule should not be made,
the rule shall thereafter have effect only in such modified form or be of no effect,
as the case may be, so however, that any such modification or annulment shall be
without prejudice to the validity of anything previously done under that rule.

The above translation of 23 £9%; )B,)TID; 00 eaBdohsh, 2021 (20210

BT F&d® eaBDodhead MW083;:37) be published in the official Gazette under clause
(3) of Article 348 of the constitution of India.

THAAWARCHAND GEHLOT
GOVERNOR OF KARANATAKA -

By Order and in the name of
the Governor of Karnataka,

G.SRIDHAR
Secretary to Governiment
Department of Parliamentary
Affairs and Legislation
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GOVERNMENT OF KARNATKA

EO.No. ED/308/URC/2021 Kamataka Government Secretariat,
M.S. Building,
Bengaluru, dated: 5% March 2022

NOTIFICATION

In exercise of Powers conferred under sub secton (3) of Section 1 of
THE CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY ACT, 2021 (Karnataka Act No. 37 of 2021), it is hereby
notified by Government of Karnataka that THE CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY ACT, 2021
shall come into effect from 5% March 2022,

By Order and in the name of

Got\f\mo f Karnataka
i

(MAHESH R)
Under Secretary to Government
Higher Education Department {Universities-2)

6 | ,
The Compiler, Karnataka Gazette, Bengaluru ~ This will be published today in a Special
Kartiataka Gazette and 200 coples shall be supplied to the Department at the carhest.

To

Copies to:-

1. The Secretary to Government of India, Department of Higher Education, Minisiry of

Human Resources, Development, Shastry Bhavan, New Delhi-11.

The Chairman, University Grants Commission, New Delhi.

The Chairman, All India Council for Technical Education, New Delhi.

The Chairman, NCTE, New Delhi,

The President, Council of Architecture, New Delhi.

The Secretary General, Association of Indian Universities, AIU House, No. 16,

Gomrade Indrajit Gupta Marg {Kotla Marg), New Delhi 110 002.

7. The Special Secretary to Hon'ble Governor and Chancellor, Raj Bhavan, Bengaluru,

8. The Additional Chief Secretary to Chief Minister, Vidhana Soudha, Bengaluru.

9. All the Vice Chancellors/ Registrars of All the Universities in Karnataka.

10. The Secretary to Government, Department of Parliamentary Affairs and Legislation,
Vidhana Soudha, Bengaluru.

11. The Commissioner, Collegiate and Technical Education, Bengaluru.

12. The Director, Department of Technical Education, Bengaluru.

13. The Executive Director, Karnataka State Fli gher Education Council, Bengaluru.

14. The PS to Hon'ble Minister for Higher Education, Vikasa Soudha, Bengaluru,

15. The Joint Secretary, Cabinet Section, Vidhana Soudha, Bengaluru.

16. The Secretary, Karnataka Legislative Assembly, Bengaluru.

U N
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2.

17. The Secretary, Kamataka legisiative Councii, Bengaluru.

18. The President/Secretary, Centre for Educational and Social Studies, Bangalore.

19. PS to Additional Chief Secretary to Government, Higher Education Department.

20. PA to Joint Secretary to Government, Higher Education Department (Universities),
ML.S. Building, Bengaluru.

21. 5GF/Spare Copies.

kA
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GOVERNMENT OF KARNATAKA
EO.NO. ED/308/ URC/2021 Karnataka Government Secretariat,
Higher Education Department, M.S. Building,
Bengalury, dated : 5 March 2022

NOTIFICATION

Whereas, Centre for Educational and Social Studies, Bangalore, has submitted the
proposal o Government requesting o grant Private University status to be named as
THE CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY . : ‘

Whereas, the Government has referred the same to the Karnataka State Higher
Education Council to inspect the Institution about its infrastructure etc., and submit its
report to Government.

Whereas, the Karnataka State Higher Education Council has submitted its report.
Based on the report of the Committee, Government has prepared draft THE
CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY Bill and placed it before the Karmataka Legislature for its
approval. After obtaining the approval of the Legislature and assent of Hon'ble
Governor of Karnataka, THE CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY ACT, 2021 was published in the
Official Gazette dated: 11.10.2021 and it was given effect from 5 March 2022 as
pubhshed in the Official Gazetfe,

Whereas, as per Section 3 of THE CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY ACT, 2021 Centre
for Educational and Social Studies, Bangalore, has submitted the proposal to
‘Government for establishment of the THE CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY. Accordingly,
Government of Karnataka has constituted a Committee vide its order No.
ED/308/URC/2021, dated: 14-01-2022 to inspect the physical infrastructure available
with Centre for Educational and Social Studies, Bangalore, and to submit its report in
terms of Section 3(3) of the said Act.

Whereas, the Committee constituted for the purpose, visited the main campus at
Polanahaili and Haraluru Village, Devanahalli Taluk, Bengaluruz Rural District and
temporary campus at Brigade Orchards, in Rayasandra Village, kasaba Hobli,
Devanaballi taluk of CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY on 5% February 2022 and after due
inspection submitted its report to Government on the issues as contained in Clauses (i)
to (xiii} of Section 3(3) the THE CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY ACT, 2021.

Whereas, the Centre for Educational and Social Studies, Bangalore, has created
Statutory Fund of Rs.25.00 crores as stipulated under Section 4 read with proviso to
Section 53 of the THE CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY ACT, 2021.

Now, therefore, after considering all the facts, Government of Karnataka has accorded
approval with the following terms and conditions to the Centre for Educational and
Social Studies, Bangalore, in accordance with Section 4(2) of
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THE CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY ACT, 2021 to establish and commence a Private
University in the name and style of THE CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY Polanahalli a.nd
Haraluru Village, Devanahalli Taluk, Bengaluru Rural District.

1. Centre for Educational and Social Studies, Bangalore, shall have the right to establish
the University of Unitary Nature subject to and in accordance with the provisions of
this Act.

2. Since the University is being located at Polanaha}h and Haraluru Village, Devanahalli
Taluk, Bengaluru Rural District. The University shall establish a permanent Statutory
Endowment Fund of Rs.25.00 Crores, out of which Rs.15.00 Crores shall be deposited
in cash which shall be operated by the University with the joint signature of the
Additional Chief Secretary/Principal Secretary to Government and remaining
amount of Rs.10.00 Crores shall be in the form of Bank Guarantee.

3. The nature and functions of the University shall be strictly as per the provisions of
THE CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY ACT, 2021. It shall also comply the rules that will
be made under the Act in due course. The University shall also comply all the
prevailing relevant laws, which concern the governance of the Umversxty in any
aspect.

4_ Agenda matters shall be dealt as per section 2(b) of the Act.

5. “Statutes” and “Regulations” of the University under the Act shall be made within a
period of 3 months from the date of this Notification.

6. The University is permitted to start the following courses'in the campus, only after
ensu.rmg that necessary faculty is recruited and requisite mfraslructure such as lab
etc. is provided as per UGC/ AICTE Guidelines:-

Year | 1 | Year Year | Year Yeﬁr-
Schools Level Program I | Year| I | IV v VI
. eve :
2022 12023 {2024 2025 | 2026 | 2027
UG | B.A (English) 20 - 25 30 40 50
B.A 1 , ‘
UG 20 25 30 40 50
{Psychology} _
UG |BA(En. PJ) 20 20 25 30 40 50
School of Aris,
UG | B.A (Fin. Arts) 10 15 20 30
Humanities and
UG | BSW 20 20 25 30
Social Sciences
B.A
UG 20 25 30 40
{Economics}
UG | BA (EMS) 20 20 25 30 40
UG | BA (ESCs) 20 20 25 30 40
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UG | BA (EPS) 20 20 120 25 (30 |40
UG | B.A Journalism 20 {25 30 (35 |40
B.A Media
UG 15 (20 |30
Studies
PG | M.A (English) | 20 20 |20 200 |25 {30
PG [ MA 20 {20 20 (2% {30
{Psychology)
PG | MSW 10 20 25 130
PG |MA 20 {20 25 |30 |40
(Economics) |
PG |M.A 10 20 125 130
Journalism | '
PG | M A Media 15 120
Studies
Phid | PhD (W) 2 2 2
PhD | PhD (English) 2 12 12 2 4
PhD
PhD 2 2 2 4
{Psychology)
PhD
PhRD 2 12 2 2 2
{Economics)
PhD | PhD {J & MS5) 2 2 4 4
UG | B.Com (A&F) 140 40 |50 50 {50 |60
UG | B.Com (B&I) 20 {30 |30 |40 |50
UG | BCom(PS) 20 |30 40
School of
B.Com
Commerce & uG 20 30 |30
{Fintech)
Management
UG | B.B.A. 30 30 |30 40 |50 |60
UG [ BB.A({B) 30 30 40 140
UG | BMS 0
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PG | M.Com (F) 20 30 40 40 50
PG | M.Com(Ins) 20 130
PG {MBA 30 30 40 40 50
PG | M.B.A (IB) 30 |30
PhD | PhD 2 2 2 4 4
ThD | PhD 2 2 4 4
UG | BCA _ 30 30 30 40 50 60
BCA( Data
UG 20 30 30 30
‘ science)
School of
UG | BCA(AI) 20 |30
Mathematics & .
UG |[BSc(MSCs) |20 20 |25 [30 |40 |50
Natural Sciences
UG | BSe.(M,SE) 20 20 25 3a 40 50
UG | BSc. {CBEn). 20 25 30 40
UG | B.Sc. (PCM) . 200 |25 [30 |40 |40
PG | MCA T30 |30 |40 [40 |50
PG | MCA(DS) 20 125
PG | MCA(AD 120 125
PG | M.Sc. (M) 10 20 (25 {30
PG | MSc. (5) 20 20 |25 [30 |25 |30
PG | M.Sc. (Physics) 20 |25 |25 |25 |30
M.Sc. o
PG 10 15 20 25
{Chemistry)
PG | M.Sc. (En.Sc) 1 (15 (20 |25
PhD PhD 2 2 2 4 4
PhD | Ph.D. (M) 4 | 4 | 4 1
PhD Ph.D. (S) 2 2 p 2 2
PhD | Ph.D. (Physics) 2 | 2 | 2 | 4 | 4
PhD | Ph.D. 2 2 4 4
(Chemistry)
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PhD| PhD. (En. 2 1 2] 4] 1

Sc.)
School of | UG | B. Ed.(H &9) 10 |15 |25 |30
Education UG | B.Ed. (Ap. S 10 [15 |25 130
{Teacher PG | M. Ed 10 (15 |20 |20
Education) PhD | PhD{Education) 2 12 2 |2

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

6.

17.

18.

19.

20.

As per section 4(3} & 6 of the Act, the University is not allowed to affiliate any existing
colleges / institutions of its own management il completion of five years and those
colleges shall continue to be affiliated to the existing respective regular Universities,
The constituent colleges, additional campuses, Regional Centres or Study Centres can
only be established after five years from the date of commencement of the University
with the prior permission of the state Government and shall be as per the norms of
UGC and other National Accreditation bodies.

As per section 4(7) of the Act the property of the University shall be used for the
purpose and objects of the University only.

. The Trust shall possess land to an extent at least 25 acres,
10.

The University shall always strive to achieve Global Standards and shall promote
research and all progressive academic activities vigorously as per Section 7 of the Act.
The fees and other charges that may be collected by the Univer: sity shall be as per the
Statutes and rules as per section 8{viii). Further provisions of section 44 of the Act
regarding the Fee Regulation Committee shall be complied with,
The reservations in admissions shall be as per section 9 of the Act.
National Accreditations shall be sought from respective statutory bodies as per section
10 of the Act.
The directions of the Visitor to the University ie. the H.E the Governor of Kamnataka
shall be complied by the University as and when they are issued.
All the statutory bodies and statutory functions are to be complied by the University
wellin time as per Act.
The periodical statutory reports shall be submitted to Government as per provisions of
the Act.
The University shall prepare annual accounts as per section 60 of the Act and also the
audit of the University shall be taken up as per sub section 2 of 60 of the Act.
The University shall place the annual accounts and audit reports before the Board of
Governors before 301 November every year.
The Board of Governors shall send the annual accounts alongwith the annual reports
and audit reporis before 315t December every year to the Government.
The CHANAKYA University is permitted to commence its operation from the
temporary campus at Brigade Orchards, in Rayasandra Village, kasaba Hobli,
Devanahaili taluk, Bengaluru Rural District subject to condition that the University

-6
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should be shifted to the main campus at Polanahalli and Haraluru Village,
Devanahalli Taluk, Bengaluru Rural District as prescribed in the CHANAKYA
University Act, 2021, at the latest by 2023,

By Order and in the name of

Governor o§ KaTataka,

(MAHESH R)
Under Secretary to Government,
Higher Education Department (Universities-2)
_ The Compiler, Karnataka Gazette, B ~ to publish in a Special Gazette and to

supply 1000 copies.

Copy to:

1. The Secretary to Government of India, Department of Higher Education, Ministry. of

Human Resources, Development, Shastry Bhavan, New Delhi-11.

The Chairman, University Grants Commission, New Delhi.

The Chairman, All India Council for Tephmcal Education, New Delhi.

The Chairman, NCTE, New Delhi. '

The President, Council of Architecture, New Delhi.

The Secretary General, Association of Indian Universities, ATU House, No. 16,

Gomrade Indrajit Gupta Marg (Kotla Marg), New Delhi 110 002,

7. The Special Secretary to Hon'ble Governor and Chancellor, Raj Bhavan, Bengaluru.

8. The Additional Chief Secretary to Chief Minister, Vidhana Soudha, Bengaluru

9. All the Vice Chancellors/Registrars of All the Universities in Karnataka.

10. The Secretary to Government, Department of Parliamentary Affairs and Legislation,
Vidhana Soudha, Bengaluru.

11. The Commissioner, Technical and Collegiate Education, Bengaluru.

12. The Director, Department of Technical Education, Bengaluru.

13. The Executive Director, Karnataka State Higher Education Council, Bengaluru.

14. The PS to Hon'ble Minister for Higher Education, Vikasa Soudha, Bengaluru.

15. The Joint Secretary, Cabinet Section, Vidhana Soudha, Bengaluru,

16. The Secretary, Karnataka Legislative Assembly, Bengaluru,

17. The Secretary, Karnataka legislative Council, Bengaluru.

18. The President/Secretary, Centre for Educational and Social Studies, Bangalore.

19. PS to Additional Chief Secretary to Government, Higher Education Department.

20. PA to Joint Secretary to Government, Higher Education Department (Universities),
M.S. Building, Bengaluru.

21, SGF /Spare Copies.
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TYPES OF PROPOSED STUDENT SUPPORT OFFERED LIKE
SCHOLARSHIPS

Financial incentives offer rightful income, incentives and encouragement to
deserving students in undertaking, continuing and enhancing their efforts in

learning.

Scholarships are an important means in recognizing and rewarding metitorious and
deserving students. They play an important role encouraging excellence among metitotious
and providing opportunities to the disadvantaged students. The Nature and quantum of
scholarship would change over time to ensure the award of scholarship with a fixed ratio.
The University shall strive to invite endowment funds from philanthtopists to create

continuity and association.

The University shall conduct a test for the selection of eligible candidates for scholarships
and shall make efforts to identify the disadvantaged and backward sections of students to
facilitate admission through fee waivers and free ships. The Scholarship may be linked to
Course completion, Examination performance or Social, Economic or Physical
disadvantage.

The student faculty ratio would be 1: 15 allowing for about 1000 students to study at
various levels. Select meritorious students would be offered scholarships and fellowships
to support their education. Necessary student setvices including placement etc. would be

put in place.
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CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY

(Established Under the Chanakya University Act - Karnataka Act No 37 of 2021)

Ref: CU/RO-02/ 36,2022 Date:25.10.2022

NOTIFICATION

Subject: Constitution of the Student Grievance Commitice
Reft Approval note: CU/RO-01/1 3 3/2023

With the above reference, it is proposed to constitute a Student Grievance Committee for the
Acadetnic year 2023-25.

The composition of the proposed committees is as follows:

Nominationh

S1. No Name Designation Details

1 Dr. Sandeep Nair Chairperson A Professor

A Professorora

2 Dr. Bhavani M.R. Member senior faculty
. membet

A Professorora

3 Dt. Rajesh Aruchamy Member senior faculty
member

A Professot ora

4 Dr. Vinayak Rajat Bhat Member senior faculty
member

A Professor ora

5 Dr. Charu Ratna Dubey Member sendor faculty
member

A Student
6 Kum. Chinmayi C.P. Member Representative
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CU Academic Regulations_22-23

2 CHANAKYA

F UNIVERSITY

The Regulations Governing UG Programme

(As approved by the Academic Council in a meeting held on 19.08.2022)
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CU Academic Regulations 22.23

Preamble

Education is the process of evolving excellence through Collective and Conscious action.
Chanakya University aspires to pioneer the vision of NEP ‘2020 in harnessing the resources of the
Technology era with the Wealth of Indian Heritage in the Creation and Dissemination of
Knrowledge for nurtﬁring Global leaders.

NEP 2020 envisions, ‘India Centered Education Systern that contributes Directly to
Transforming Our Nation Sustainably into an Equitable and Vibrant Knowledge Society by
providing High Quality Education to AIP. This implies educational outcome as a Consctous
realization of an Individual's Character, Culture, Competence with the Curiosity for Creating

knowledge for building a Compassionate World'.

The Inter, Trans and Multi-disciplinaty perspectives seeks to go beyond the limits of disciplinary
knowledge in adopting project based learning approach. Having derived the University Vision as,
‘Creating Knowledge and Transformative Leaders for Holistic Development’, the learning

outcomes as identified by the graduate attributes of the University are,

Knowledge with Competence for application

Research with Analytical Abilities

Scientific Reasoning for Problem solving and Life long Leaming
Digital skills, Multicultural perspectives and Sustainable solutions
Ethical Clarity and Effective Communication skills

Sk B

Leadership and the cultivation of a healthy Civilizational Consciousness.

Thus, Quantitative knowledge creation and Qualitative Leadership attributes are integrated with
the cote idea of developing a Positive Civilizational Consciousness’. The Outcome based leaming
strategy is to be assessed with Bloom’s Taxonomy levels in the design of curriculum, pedagogy
and assessment, to enable the development of ‘Learning as a skill’, for a life of Inquiry, Industry
and Inspiration. In view of the context and commitment envisioned above, we present the

academic regulations, for the facilitation our academic endeavour.

A. Title & Commencement

Degree Programmes ~ 2022-23.
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CU Academic Regulations_22-23

B. Salient Features;

1. Pioneering the NEP 2020 Vision in Liberal Education with 4 Year Honors Program with
Multiple Entry and Exit options.

2. Multi, Inter and Trans disciplinary approach in Learning through clusteting of Disciplines under

an umbzrella structure termed as, ‘Schools’.

3. Support and affirmative action towards the inclusion of Global cross section of Students and
Teachers.

4. Comprehensive freedom to choose Courses from across Domains, Skills, Valaes, MOOCs,

Associated Institutions including Courses without Credits and Self Curated Courses.

5. Integration of Indian Knowledge Heritage in theory and Practice to inculcate 2 healthy

Civilizational Consciousness.
6. Curriculum and Methodology with scope for Experiential, Self and Continuous Learning.

7. Faculty driven, Student centric and Qutcome oriented Assessment system, that measures

learning outcomes and intellectual progression.

8. Credits for Non curricular activities and Experiences including Spotts, Iﬁternships, Co-

curricular activities, SEVA or Voluntaryism and Self Curated Courses.

C. Programs:

Programs Majors

B.A, Honours App. Economics/ English/ Joumalism & Digital Media/

Psychology

B.B.A. Honours | Business Analytics/ International Business/ Digital Enterprises
Management/ Services Management/ Startups and Business

Innovation

B.Com. Accounting & Taxation/ Fintech/ Professional Studies

Honours

B.C.A. Honours | Data Science/ Cloud & Mobile Computing/ Cyber Security &

Digital Forensics

B.Sc. Honours | Computer Science

Other Any other Program that may be introduced by the University
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D. Syllabus:

The Syllabus refers to the content to be learnt by the student in a specific Course determined the
nature and credits of learning. ‘The syllabus shall be curated by the Dean’s Council, a commiitee
of experts, comprising of internal and external féculty/ experts of the subject drawn from the
academia and industty, to be apptoved by the Board of Studies. The syllabus is drafted with well-
defined learning objectives and outcomes with details on the methodology, prerequisites of
learning, learning resources, desirable teacher atttibutes and emerging domains of specialization
for research and employme:ﬁt. The content integrates the Social, Technological, Environmental

and Professional orientation with reference to the course and program under study.
E. Structure:

1. Duration: The 4 Year comprises of 8 semesters. A Semester Comprises of 16 weeks with 2

minimurmn of 80 working days.

2. Credits Matrix: The 4 Year Honouts comprises of minimum of 160 credits spread among

Discipline Core (Major/ Minor), Open Electives, Foundation Course and Competence Courses.

Semester | Discipline Core | Open Elective | Foundation Competence { Total

| 10 ' - 4 06 20

I 10 - 4 06 20

I 14 03 4 03 24

IV 14 03 4 03 24

v 12 03 4 05 24

VI 12 03 - 09 24
VII 12 - - - 12
VIII 12 - - - 12
Total 96 12 20 32 160

*Indicative Matrix. May change for Courses/ Program/ Schools

3. Required Courses: The Program includes required Non-credit courses, with assessment and
appearance in the grade sheet. These courses shall not influence the result, however shall have the

grades indicated in the grade sheet.

4. Fast/ Slow Track: Students can acquire or drop up to 4 credits/ semester under the Fast/
Slow track system, enabling them to Shorten/ Extend their term of Study, not lesser than 5/7

semester and Not exceeding 6/8 for the UG Degree/ Honours Program.
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5. Certificate: The Student shall have the choice of exiting from the course after the II sernester
with the option of securing a Certificate, subject to the acquiring of a mandatory 10 additional

credits, further divided into Theory and Internship project based, in the ratio of 4:6.

6. Diploma: The Student shall have the freedom to exit the program after I'V semester, with the
option of securing a Diploma, subject to the condition of acquiring of a mandatory 10 additional

Credits based on Internship.

7. Bachelor’s Degree: The Student shall secure a basic Bacheloi’s degree, on the completion of

VI Semesters on acquiring a minimum of 136 credits.

8. Honours Degree: The Student can obtain Bachelor’s degree with Honours degree in two

streams, viz, in a chosen domain of Discipline or in Research, with a minimum of 160 credits.

9. Time Line: The Student shall have a maximum of 6/8 Years to complete 4 Basic UG Degree/

UG Honours program, from the date of registration to the I semester.

10. Re-Entry: The students who exit with Certification, Diploma and Basic Bachelor Degree shall
be eligible to re-enter the programme to complete the Honours programme by acquiring the
necessary credits. However, such students shall take the exam in the revised course curriculum and
syllabus.

11. Lateral Entry: Students from other Institutions, shall be allowed admission into the odd
semesters (II1/ V/ VII), subject to the approval of the Academic Equivalence Committee. Latetal
entry provisions are subjected to conditions that the student shall be able to complete the graduate

program within 6/8 years from the date of initial (I semester) enrolment, as the case may be.

12. Credit Structure: Credits represent the weightage of a course in terms of Teaching efforts or
learning impact measured in Lecture/ Tutorial/ Practical Hours. One credit implies 15 Hours/-
Semester and 1 Credit is equivalent to 25 marks in the Semester End Exam. The Table below

Hlustrates the weightage of credits:

No. of Credits Lecture Tutorials Practical
01 01 02 ‘ 02
*¥Hours per Week
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F. Course Types:

1. Majors: The student is required to specialise in One/ Two chosen disciplines termed ‘Majors’,
to decide the nature of the Honours degree. A Discipline with a minimum of 48 credits qualifies

to be Major.

2. Minors: The Student can pursue additional discipline/s, from across any Schools to be
considered as Minor, by acquiring a minimum of 24 credits. The 4 Year anou.rs degree is
designed to facilitate the acquisition of 1 Major with 2 Minors or 2 majors. Students seeking Minor
Courses involving technical or practical (such as Natural/ Computer Science/ other), would
require to satisfy the eligibility criteria, for students without prior adequate learning of those such

disciplines.

3. Foundation Course: Every program shall have a mandatory set of Foundation courses of 20

credits to be completed to qualify for the UG degree.

4. Open Elective: As a part of pursuit of passion, the student shall take up courses under Open
Elective from any School in the University or MOQOCs or Self curated or Activities based learning
such as NCC/ N88/ Sports/ etc. with a total of 12 credits being allocated to this stream across 4

semesters.

5. Competence Courses: Skills are Explicitly integrated, highly visible, taught in context and have
measurable assessment. The skills include, Language & Communication Creative Thinking, Team
Work, Problem selving, Technical, Social, Personal, Professional, Citizenship and other skills. The
student shall choose from Language, Skills and Research capabilides with 2 mandatory 32 credits

in 3 Years.

6. Required Non-credit (Audit) Courses: The Programs across all schools shall include

Required Non-credit coutses, as may be prescribed by the University, from time to time.
G. Eligibility for Admissions:

1. The Admussion to the University programs is guided by the entrance test conducted by the
University, termed as Chanakya University Pravesha Pariksha. The University shall consider the
Government sponsored and NTA administered CUET, as a qualifying exam for admission to the

Unsversity. The test shall be followed by a personal interview for determining the eligibility.

2. A candidate who has passed the two-year Pre-University examination conducted by the Pre-
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equivalent by the University is eligible for admission to the fitst Semester of the UG program. The
Eligibility criteria may differ from program to program.

3. Lateral entry to the corresponding Degree Programmes from other institutions is subject to
the availability of seats, provided the credits are transferred and retrieved through the Academic
Bank of Credits (ABC). |

4. The University shall have an Academic Equivalence Committee, comprising of Deans of
Schools, Academic Coordinators, Programme Directors or others deemed suitable, to decide on
the equivalence of coutse/s in case of inter-school ot inter institution portability of students. It
shall examine the content, outcome orientation and assessment to decide on the suitability of credit

transfers or program completion.

9. 'The University shall have an open admission policy to offer admission to any individual upon
clearing the eligibility criteria, even to indiviaual courses. However, a student shall be deemed to
be a regular student of the University, only if they register for courses worth minimum of 16
credits per semester. Scholarships, Hostel accotnmodation, ctc are eligible only to the regular

student of the University.

H. Medium of Instruction:

The Mediutn of Instruction shall be English.
1. Glossary:

Semester: A term consisting of 16 weeks (minimum 80 days) of Sessions, with 36-40 hours of

guided learning per week.
Academic Year: Two Consecutive (one odd + one evet) semesters constitute one academic year.

Discipline: A chosen Domain of learning comptising of related courses and which indicate the

Nature of Honours/ program.

Course: The Specific Subject (paper/component) of a programme. They vary in Nature,
Quantum, Instructions, Fmportance, Progression, Evaluation and Credits based on the Expected

and Measurable Qutcome of the Course.

Credit: A unit by which the Course work/ Learning emphasis/ Teaching Efforts are measured,
especially in terms of Lecture/ Lab Sessions/ Tutorials. It determines the number of hours of

mstructions required per week in a semester.
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Grade Point: It is 2 numerical weight allotted to each letter grade on 2 10-point scale.
Credit Point: It is the product of grade point and number of credits for a course.

Letter Grade: It is an index of the petformance of students in a said course. Grades are denoted

by letters A+, A, B+, B, C+, Cand D.
Programme: A prograrmme leading to award of a Degree, Diploma or Certificate.

Semester Grade Point Average (SGPA): It is a measure of petformance of work done in a
semester. Tt is the Ratio of Total Credit points secured by 2 student in various courses registered
in a semester and the total course credits taken during that semester. It shall be expressed up to

two decimal places.

Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPAY): It is 2 measute of curmulative performance of a

student at the end of the cotresponding exit level. It is expressed up to two decimal places. .

Transcript/ Grade Card/ Certificate: Based on the grades earned, a Grade Card shall be issued
to all the registered students after every semester. The grade certificate will display the coutse

details, viz, Course Code, Title, Credits, Grade secured, Result, etc.).
J. Attendance:

Students ate expected to maintain the 100% attendance to the Classes and curriculum activities
and any deviation from the rule, shall require the authorization of the program coordinator and

Dean of the School.
K. Change of Course/s:

‘The Student shall have the freedom to register for an additional course, than the required
number of courses (including the Online mode), to seek clarity and understanding regarding the
suitability of the Courses/ Program to pursue. If the student wishes Change of Course/s, it shall
be effected within Two weeks from the date of- cormmencement of the term (to ensure the
fulfilment of the mandatory attendance provision) with the authorization from the Dean.

However, the students shall not be allowed to take a course, for which they were not registered.
L. Pedagogy:

‘The Teaching Learning methods shall be designed to measure the learning outcome in tune with

the Vision of the University and Graduate Attributes. The Subject specific, Student driven
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methodology shall involve extensive Experiential learning, Case methodology, Immersive projects,

blended learning, Self learning activities and other innovative teaching methods.

The methodology shall consider the diverse profile and learning needs of the students. The
mentors shall facilitate the identification of the need for Bridge/ Modular courses, Effective Peer
learning mechanisms, Contextual use of technology tools and Virtual classrooms, distinguished
faculty from Industry and Practice with extensive training and wotkshop for faculty development

shall ensure learning through Instruction, Intellect and Inspiration,
M. Assessment:

The Schoois shall conduct the student assessment for the Course/ programs offered in line with
the Learning outcome. The Formative Assessment and Summative Assessment ratio shall be at
60:40. The various components of the Formative (continuous) Assessment, the methodologies
and expected outcome is communicated at the commencement of the Course, by the course

facuity.

Formative Assessment for 30% (out of 60%) marks, shall be held by the end of 8th week with
the completion of 50% of the syllabus and the Formative Assessment for the remaining 30%
marks shall be held by the end of 16™ week, on the completion of 100% of the syllabus. The FA
marks shall be submitted to the Office of the Registrar, within 7 days from the completion of the

stated period of their completion.

During the 17th—18th week of the semester, the Summative Assessment shall be conducted by the

School as the Final component of Assessment for 40% marks.

In case of a student who could not take the Formative Assessments on scheduled date/s due to
genuine reasons, such a candidate may appeal to the Program Coordinator/ Dean. The Program
Coordinaior/ Dean, in consultation with the concerned teacher shall decide the merit of
conducting a special test to such candidate on the date fixed by the concerned teacher but before

commencement of the concerhed Summative Assessment.

The Evaluated assignments of the Formative Assessments are immediately provided to the
candidates by the concerned teacher and is maintained by the School, which shall be a part of the

Academic Audit to be conducted by the Registrar (), as deemed appropnate.

N, Conduct of Examination:
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The Exams shall be conducted by the respective Schools, under the guidance of Exam committee
headed by the Dean/ Dean’s Nominee. The University shall follow a uniform examination

calendar, as designed by the office of the Registrar (Evaluation).

Eligibility: All the students registered for speéiﬁc courses shall be eligible to appear for the
Formative and Summative Assessments. Students shall be ineligible to appear for the Summative
Examination) under the following circumstances, viz, Non qualification in Formative

Assessments (< 40%), Withdrawal from the Course, Disciplinary Tssues and Medical grounds.

The Student may pursue a course without the requirement of taking up the Exam, with the
Grade sheet indicating Exposed’ to such courses, with the letter, ‘E’. If the Student changes the
Program/ Major along the course of the program, the courses completed and which may not be a
part of the Program/ Major, may be treated as Open Elective/s.

The Code of Conduct of the Assessment shall be guided by the Ethics Committee, which shall
lay down the rules govetning procedures and protocols related to upkeep of the sanctity of
examination. Instances of unethical practices, such as deviant behaviour, plagiarism, etc. shall be

dealt with the Fthics Committee, on the request of the School Examination Committee.

Guided Learning Programme: The University may conduct a fast-track Guided Learning
Programme, to facilitate the cligibility of students to SA, who fail to qualify in the Formative

Assessment, under exceptional circumstances.

Re-Registration: The Students failing to qualify in the Guided Learning program to appear for
the Make Up assessment or failing to secure 40% marks in the Make Up Assessment, shall Re-
register for the Course in the Second Semestet to take up Formative Assessment and Summative

Assessment in the Course, along the Even Semester.

Dropping the Course: If the Student fails again in either the Formative or Summative Assesstnent
+ i the te-regstered attempt, they shall be advised to Change the Course or Program, as applicable.

This shall be a guided academic advice, to facilitate an appropriate career planning for the student.
O. Passing the Exam:

The Student shall be declared to have passed the Course on obtaining a minimum of 40% hoth in
the Formative and Summative Assessments. Student securing less than 40% marks in FA shall be
ineligible to write the Summative Assessment and those who score less than 40% in the SA, may

take up the makeup assessment, to be held soon after the completion of SA. If the student fails in
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the makeup assessment, they shall repeat the course, afresh, in the subsequent semester. They may

also exercise the option of dropping/ changing the course, if applicable.

Candidates who fail in lower serester examinations may go to the higher semesters and take the
lower sernester examinations. However, if the Course in the higher semester is a progression
on the course taken in the lower semester (E.g: Maths T and Maths I, etc), it shall be mandatory

that the student shall qualify in the eatlier paper, to be eligible for the next part of the course.
P. Results and Grading:

The Grading systems shall adopt a combination of Absolute and Relative Grading system, wherein
the Minirmum percentage requirement for passing shall be based upon Absolute Grading system
with the limit being 40%. The Results and Ranking shall be based on Relative Grading system.

Course/s with an enrolment of up to 30 students shall adopt Absolute Grading.

The Course faculty shall be responsible for uploading the Marks/ Grade in the Learning
Management System, as advised and guided by the Office of the Registrar (Evaluation).

Q. Grade Card:

Grade card issued at the end of each semester shall contain the following:

- 'The credits for each coutse for that semester.

- The performance in each course is shown by the letter grade obtained.

- The Grade Point Average (GPA) of all the courses for the semester.

- The Semester Grade Point Average (SGPA) of all the courses from the first semester.

- The total marks secured by the candidate for each of the courses in which the candidate
appeared for the Summative Assessment.

- 'The Class, Grade, Result and Rank (if applicable)
R. Award of Certificate:

The Student shall be eligible for the award of Certificate, Diploma, UG Degree and UG {Hons)
Degree on the successful completion of the Discipiine; Open, Foundation and Competence
courses along with completion of the internships, projects, fieldtrip, etc., as prescribed by the

Scheme of Examinations.

If some candidates exit at the completion of first, second ot third year of the four years
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results of successful candidates at the end of second, fourth or sixth semesters shall also be

classified on the basis of the Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA}). .

Student shall be free to pursue courses/ programs from multiple [nstitutions/ University apart
from Chanakya University. However, they ate cligible to get the benefit of being the Students of
Chanakya University, only on acquiring a minimum of 50 percent of the prescribed Credits from

Courses taken up in Chanakya University.
S. Evaluation,/ Revaluation/ Rejection of Results:

The Evaluation of the answer sctipts shall be conducted by internal valuator and the student shall
have the rght to request for the valuated answer scripts. The student can seek a revaluation of the
script, with an application to the Dean, who shall assign the script to another expert for revaluation,
other than the first valuator. The higher of the marks after the revaluation shall be applicable.
Howevet, if the difference of the marks is more than 10 after the revaluation, the script shall be
subject to third valuation and an average of the first two marks shall be considered as the final
marks. If the marks change to influence the result/ grade, the fee shall be reimbursed to the

student.

Make UUP Exam: The Student who fails to secure the eligibility marks {minimum 40%), may apply
for the Make Up exam, to be held shortly after the SA to clear the course. However, if the student
fails to secure the eligible marks of Minimum 40% in the make up exam, they shall have to repeat

the Course, afresh, in the next applicable term.

Grade Improvement Option: The Student may seek to improve the results of SA, by
withdrawing his SA Marks for specified Course/s, to apply fot the Make Up Assessment and the
Marks scored in the Make Up Exam shall be considered, as the final marks, This option can be
exercised only once for a Course. The student may apply for the improvement option through an
application in the prescribed form. Further, the Student who seek Grade Improvement option
shall be eligible for Grading and Not for Ranks, if applicable.

T. Grievance Cell:

Every School shall have an academic grievance cell. Students shall report any grievances related to

academic matters to the cell. The composition of this cell is as follows:
- Dean (ot his/her representative)

- Program Director/ Student Welfare Officer
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- One sentor faculty member from each Program

The Registrar (Evaluation) shall be the final arbiter for any issue not specifically mentioned in

these regulations and is authorised to take the appropsiate action for resolution.
U. Additional Leaming:

Dual Degree: The University shall facilitate the pursuance of dual degree, where in the student
may take up an additional degree along with the one being pursued in the University in the Distance
learning mode or Online Mode from the SWAYAM platform. This is subject to the student
fulfilling the necessary conditions required for the successful completion of the courses taken in

the University.
V. ACADEMIC BANK OF CREDITS (ABC):

The ABC allows for credit redemption through the process of comtmuting the accrued credits in
the Academic Bank Account maintained in the ABC for the purpose of fulfilling the credits
requirements for the award of Certificate/ Diploma/Degree by the authorized HEIs. Upon
collecting a certificate, diploma or degree, all the credits earned till then, in respect of that

certificate, diploma or degree, shall be debited from the account.

The procedure for depositing credits earned, its shelf life, redemption of credits, would be as per
UGC (Establishment and Operationalization of ABC scheme in Higher Fducation) Regulations,
2021. The Equivalence of the credits and eligibility for transfer shall depend on the nature of
courses, content and other related aspects, to be determined by the Academic Equivalence
committee of the University. The University may enter into MoUs with select Universities/ HEIs

in the countty and abroad for the facilitation of the same.
W. MOOCs: .

The University recognises, The UGC (Credit Framework for Online Leaming Courses through
SWAYAM) Regulations, 2021 up to 40 per cent of the total coutses being offered in a programme
in 2 semester through the SWAYAM platform and shall facilitate the same through proper

guidance and quality assurance.

X. National Academic Depository:

‘The University shall facilitate the entry of the academic records in the National Academic

Depository. National Academic Depository (NAD) is a 24X7 online store house of all academic

R
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institutions. Bstablished by the UGC, NAD not only ensures easy access to and retrieval of an

academic award but also validates and guarantees its authenticity and safe storage.

Digi Locker aims at ‘Digital Empowerment’, and the issued documents in Digi Locker system are
deemed to be at par with original physical documents as per Rule 9A of the Informaton
Technology (Preservation and Retention of Information by Intermediaries providing Digital

Locker facilities) Rules, 2016.
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93 CHANAKYA
UNIVERSITY

- The Regulations Governing PG Programme
(As approved by the Academic Council in a meeting held on 08.12.2022)
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Preamble

Chanakya University aspires to pioneet the vision of NEP ‘2020 in harnessing the resources of
the Technology era with the Wealth of Indian Heritage in the Creation and Dissemination of
Knowledge for nurturing Global leaders.

NEP 2020 envisions, ‘India Centered Education Systerm that contributés Direcily to
Transforming Our Nation Sustainably into an Equitable and Vibrant Knowledge Society by
providing High Quality Education to AIP. This implies educational outcome as a Conscious
realization of an Individual’s Character, Culture, Competence with the Curiosity for Creating

knowledge for building a Compassionate World’.

The University Vision being, ‘Creating Xnowledge and Transformative Leaders for Holistic
Development’, the learning outcomes as identified by the graduate attributes of the University

are,

Knowledge with Competence for application

Fostering a Research Aptitude for Life-long Learning
Facilitating Digital dexterity and Multicultural perspectives
Ethical Clarity and Effective Communication skills

Developing a Positive and Participative outlook for sustainable solutions.

AN L i

Leadership and the cultivation of a healthy Civilizational Consciousness.

The Outcome based learning strategy is to be assessed with Bloom’s Taxonomy levels in the
design of curriculum, pedagogy and assessment, to enable the development of Teaming as 2
skill’, for a life of Inquity, Industry and Inspiration. In view of the context and commitrnent
envisioned above, we present the academic tegulations, for the facilitation our academic

endeavour.

A, Title & Commencement

These regulations shall be called “The Regulations Governing the Post Graduate Degrec
Programmes - 2022-23.

B. Salient Features:

1. Pioneering the NEP 2020 Vision in Global Education and Research Orientation.
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2. Inter and Trans disciplinary approach in Learning through clusters of Domains as, ‘Schools’.
3. Affirmative action towards the inclusion of Global cross section of Students and Teachers.
4. Freedom to choose Coﬁrses from various Domains, MOOCs and Institutions.

5. Integration of Indian Knowledge Heritage for a healthy Civilizational Consciousness.

6. Curriculum and Methodology with scope for Experiential, Sclf and Continuous Learning.
7. Faculty driven, Student centric and Qutcome criented Assessment systern.

8. Credits for Experiential learning such as Sports, SEVA, Internships and Curated Courses.
9. Course Designed with Social, Technologicaj, Entrepreneurial and Professional petspectives.

10. Education as an Enabler for Entrepreneurship, Employment and Personal Enhancetnent.

C. Programs:

Programs

M.Sc. Psychology {Eiectives in Sports, Music and Health Psychology)

M.Com (Electives in Fintech, Taxation, Business Analytics, Logistics

& Supply Chain Management)

M.Sc. Computer Science (Data Science with AY and ML)
Any Other Program

D. Syllabus:

The syllabus shall be curated by the Dean’s Council, a committee of experts, comprising of
internal and external experts of the course drawn from the academia and industry. The syllabus is
drafted with defined learning objectives and outcomes with details on the methodology, .
prerequisites of learning, leaming resources, desirable teacher attributes and emerging domains
of specialization for research and employment. The syllabus shall have adequate component for

quantitative elements for analytical skills for professional development.
E. Structure:

1. Duration: The 2 Year comprises of 4 semesters. A Semester Comprises of 16 weeks with a
minimurm of 80 working days.
2. Credits Matrix:

AIPagé
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The Post Graduate Programs Credit framework:

Semester | Discipline Open Elective | Foundation | Competence | Total
Core Course (S+R)
I 16 - 03 02 21
II 16 03 03 02 24
I 16 03 - 02 21
v 12 - - 02 14
To1al 60 (30+30)* 06 06 08 80

*Core + Electives
3. Required Courses: The Program includes required Non-credit (Audit) courses, with
assessment and appearance in the grade sheet. These courses shall not influence the result,

however shall have the grades indicated in the grade sheet.

4. Fast/ Slow Track: Students can acquite or drop up to 4 credits/ Semester under the Fast/
Slow track system, ¢nabling them to Shorten/ Extend their term of Study, not lesser than 3

semesters and Not exceeding 5 for the PG Degree Program.

5. Diploma: The Student shall have the freedom to exit the program after II semester, with the
option of securing a PG Diploma, subject to the condition of acquiring of a mandatory 10

additional Credits based on Internship.

6. Master’'s Degree: The Student shall secure the Master’s Degree, on the completion of IV

Semesters on acquiring a minimum of 80 credits.

8. Electives: The Student can obtain Master’s depree with Specialization in a chosen field as an

Eiective, ih the Second Year.

9. Time Line: The Student shall have 2 maximum of 4 Years to compiete the PG Degree from

the date of registration to the I semester, by using the option of Multiple Exit options.

10. Re-Entry: The students who exit with Diploma shall be eligible to're-enter the programme
to complete the Master’s programme by acquiring the necessary credits. However, such students

shall fzke the exam in the revised course curriculum and syllabus.

“11. Lateral Entry: Students from other Institutions, shall be allowed admission into programme
subject to the approval of the Academic Equivalence Committee. Lateral entry provisions are
subjected to conditions that the student shall complete the Master’s programme within 4 years

from the date of initial (I semester) enrolment.
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32. Credit Structure: Credits represent the weightage of a course in terms of Teaching efforts or
learning impact measured in Lecture/ Tutorial/ Practical Hours. One credit implies 15 Hours/
Semester and 1 Credit is equivalent to 25 marks in the Semester End Exam. The Table below

illustrates the weightage of credits:

No. of Credits Lecture Tutorials. Practical
o 01 02 02
*FHours per Week

F. Course Types:

1. Discipline Core: The Common courses comprising of a domain of study indicating the

nature of the Master’s Program. They shall comprise of 2 minimum of 32 Credits.

2. Electives: The Student shall specialise in a chosen domain, tenmed as elective, requiring a

minimutn of 28 credits in the II year of the 2 Year programime.

3. Foundation Course: Every program shall have a mandatory set of Foundation courses of 20

credits to be completed to qualify for the UG degree.

4. Open Elective: As a part of pursuit of passion, the student shall take up courses under Open
Elective from any School in the University or MOOCs ot Self curated or Activities based

learning such as NCC/ NSS/ Sports/ etc. with a total of 06 credits across 2 semesters.

5. Competence Courses: These include Skill development courses enabling the internalisation
of learning and professional application of Knowledge. The courses are grouped into Research,
Life and Professional skills. The student shall choose from among the basket to complete a

minimum of 8 credits across 4 semesters.

6. Required Non-credit Courses: The Programs across all schools shall include Required Non-

credit courses, as may be prescribed by the University, from time to time.
G. Eligibility for Admissions:

1. A candidate who has passed the 3 or 4 Year UG examination conducted by the University,
Established or Recognized by the Statutory bodies under the State or Central Government.

2. The Eligibility for Admission to the University programs is guided by the Admission test

conducted by the University followed by a Personal interview.
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3. Lateral entry to the corresponding Degree Programmes from other institutions is subject to
the availability of seats, provided the credits are transferred and retrieved through the
Academic Bank of Credits (ABC).

4. The University shall have an Academic Equivalence Committee, comprising of Deans of
Schools, Academic Coordinators, Programme Directors or others deemed suitable, to decide on
the equivalence of course/s in case of inter-school or inter institution portability of students. It
shall examine the content, outcome otientation and assessment to decide on the suitability of

credit transfers or program completion.

IH. Medium of Instruction:

The Medium of Instruction shall be English.
I. Glossary:

Semester: A term consisting of 16 weeks (minimum 80 days) of Sessions, with 36-40 houts of

guided learning per week.

Academic Year: Two Consecutive (one odd + one even) semesters constitute one academic

year.

Discipline: A chosen Domain of learning comprising of related courses and which indicate the

Nature of Honours/ program.

Course: The Specific Subject (paper/component) of a programme. They vary in Nature,
Quantum, Tnstructions, Importance, Progression, Evaluation and Credits based on the Expected

and Measurable Outcome of the Course,

Credit: A unit by which the Course work/ Learning emphasis/ Teaching Efforts are measured,
especially in terms of Lecture/ Lab Sessions/ Tutorials. It determines the number of hours of

insttuctions required per week in a semester.
Grade Point: It is 2 numerical weight allotted to each letter grade on a 10-point scale.
Credit Point: It is the product of grade point and number of credits for a course.

Letter Grade: It is an index of the performance of students in a said course. Grrades are denoted

by letters A+, A, B+, B, C+, C and D.

Programme: A programme leading to award of a Degree, Diploma or Certificate.
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Semester Grade Point Average (SGPA): It is a measure of petformance of work done in a
semester. It is the Ratio of Total Credit points secured by a student in various courses registered
in a semester and the total course credits taken during that semester. It shall be expressed up to

two decimal places.

Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA): It is a teasute of cumulative performance of a

student at the end of the corresponding exit level. Tt is expressed up to two decimal places.

Transcript/ Grade Card/ Certificate: Based on the grades earned, a Grade Card shall be
issued to all the registered students after every semester. The grade certificate will display the

course details, viz, Course Code, Title, Credits, Grade secured, Result, etc.).
J. Attendance:

Students are expected to maintain regular attendance to the Classes and curriculum activities and
any deviation from the rule, shall require the authorization of the program coordinator and Dean
of the School. The School shall devise the mandatory attendance requirement for eligibility to

complete the course/ program, as deemed appropriate.
K. Change of Course/s:

The Student shall have the freedom to register for an additional course, (including in the
Online mode), to seek clarity and understanding regarding the suitability of the Courses/
Program to pursue. If the student wishes to drop Course/s, it shall be effected within Two
weeks from the date of commencement of the term with the authorization from the Dean. The

students shall not be allowed to take a course, for which they were not registered.
L. Pedagogy:

The Teaching Learning methods shall be designxed to measure the learming outvome in tune with
the Vision of the University and Graduate Atttibutes. The Subject specific, Student driven
methodology shall involve extensive Experiential learning, Case methodology, Immersive

projects, blended leatning, Self leamning activities and other innovative teaching methods.
M. Assecssment:

"The Schools shall conduct the student assessment for the Course/ programs offered in line with

the Learning outcome. The Formative Assessment and Summative Assessment ratio shall be at
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and expected outcome is communicated at the commencement of the Program/ Term/ Course,

by the course faculty.

The First test of Formative Assessment (A1) for 30% marks, shall be held by the end of 8th
week with the completion of 50% of the syllabus and the Second test of Formative
Assessment (A2) for 30% marks shall be held by the end of 16 week, on the completion of
100% of the syllabus.

During the 17th—18th week of the semester, the Summative Assessment Test shall be conducted

by the School as the Final component of assessment (A3) for 40 marks.

If a student who has failed to awtend the Al or A2, it shall be deemed that the student has
dropped the Course. If the student who could not take the test on scheduled date due to genuine
reasons, the student may appeal to the Dean. The Dean, in consultation with the concerned
teacher shall decide the merit of conducting a special test to such candidate on the date fixed by

the concerned teacher but before commencement of the Semester Fnd Examinations.

The Fvaluated assighments of the Assessment I (A1) & Assessment 1T (A2) are provided to the
candidates after obtaining acknowledgement by the concerned faculty and is maintained by
the Dean, to be submitted to the office of the Registrar Evaluation before the commencement of

the End Semester Examination.

The marks of the Continuous Assessments (Al & A2), shall be published on the Notce
Board for inforrnation of the students. The Formative assessment marks shall be communicated
to the Registrar (Evaluation) at least 07 days before the commencement of the Examinations.

Dropping the Course: The Student shall have the option to drop a course, by not taking up the
End‘Semester Examination. The regulations provide the liberty of pursuing a course without

the requirement of taking up the Exam.
N. Conduct of Examination:

The Hxams shall be conducted by the respective Schools, under the guidance of Exam
committee headed by the Dean. The University shall follow a uniform examination czlendar, as

designed by the office of the Registrar (Evaluation).

Eligibility: All the students registered for specific courses shall be eligible to appear for the Al,
A2 and A3. Students shall be ineligtble to appear for the End Semester Summative

Disciplinary Issues and on IMealth grounds.
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O. Passing the Exam:

No candidate shall be declared to have passed the Semester Examination as under each course
unless they obtain a minimum of 40% marks in each individual course and the program,

including in the Formative Assessment marks.

Candidates who fail in lower semester examinations may go to the higher semesters and take the
lower semester examinations. However, if the Course in the higher semester is a progression
on the course taken in the lower semester (E.g: Maths T and Maths II, etc), it shall be mandatory

that the student shall qualify in the earlier paper, to be eligible for the next part of the course.
P. Results and Grading:

The Grading systems shall adopt a combination of both Absolute and Relative Grading system,
in a Ten point scale, with the Alpha grades being A+, A, B+, B, C+ and C. Students securing
less than 40% shall get the Grade ‘D, indicating ‘Dropped the Coutse’.

Q. Grade Card:

Grade card issued at the end of each semester shall contain the following:

- The credits for each course for that semester.

- The performance in each course is shown by the letter grade obtained.

- The Grade Point Average (GPA) of all the courses for the semester.

- The Semester Grade Point Average (SGPA) of all the courses from the first semester.

- The total marks secured by the candidate for each of the courses in which the candidate
appeared for the Summative Assesstment.

- The Class, Grade, Result and Rank (if applicable)

R. Award of Certificate:

The Student shall be eligible for the award of the Diploma/Degree on the successful completion

of the course, on the fulfilment of following conditions.

The successful completion of securing a minimum of a CGPA of 5 in the Discipline, Open,
Foundation and Competence courses along with intemships, projects, ficldtdp, etc., as

prescribed by the Scheme of Examinations.

The PG Diploma certificate awarded on the exit after I year of the II year program, shall also be

10 | Pag e I

114 of 193




PG, _Regulations_2022

Student shall he free to pursue courses/ programs from multiple Institutions/ University apart
from Chanakya University. However, they are cligible to get the benefit of being the Students of
Chanakya University, only on acquiring 2 minimum of 50 percent of Credits (40), from Courses

taken up in Chanakya University.
8. Evaluation/ Revaluation/ Rejection of Results:

‘The Evaluation of the answer scripts shall be conducted by internal valuator and the student
shall have the right to request for the valuated answer scripts. The student can seck a revaluation
of the script, with an application to the Dean, who shall assign the script to another expert for
- revaluation. The higher of the marks after the revaluation shall be applicable. However, if the
difference of the marks is more than 10 after the revaluation, the script shall be subject to third
valuation and an average of the first two marks shall be considered as the final marks. If the

marks change to influence the result/ grade, the fee shall be reimbursed to the student.

Student is permitted to reject the result of a2 Course / Entire examination of any semester. They
shall be permitted to appear for the courses in the forthcoming terms. The rejection shall be
exercised only once in each semester and the rejection once exercised shall not be revoked.
Application for rejection of results along with the payment of the prescribed fee shall be
submitted to the Registrar (Evaluation), within 10 days from the date of publication of tile result.

A Student who rejects the result is eligible for Grading and Not for Ranks, if applicable.
T. Grievance Cell:

Every School shall have an academic grievance cell. Students shall report any grievances related

to acadernic matters to the cell. The composition of this cell is as follows:
- Dean (or his/her representative)

- Program Director/ Student Welfare Officer

- One Senior faculty member from each Program

The Registrar (Evaluation) shall be the final arbiter for any issue not specifically mentioned in

these regulations and is authorised to take the appropriate action for resolution.
U. Additional Learning:

Dual Degree: The University shal! facilitate the pursuance of dual degree, where in the student

’t'E'{ T
S5 M T
: O

may take up an additional degree along with the one being pursued in the University/'._:
éf{;}?vf”‘
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Distance learning mode or Online Mode from the SWAYAM platform, subject to the fulfilment

of the necessary conditions for the successful cornpletion of the courses taken in the University.
V. ACADEMIC BANK OF CREDITS (ABC):

The ABC allows for credit redemption through the process of commuting the accrued credits in
maintained in the ABC for the purpose of credits requitements for the award of Certificate/
Diploma/Degree by the authorized HEISs.

The procedure for depositing credits earned, its shelf life, redemption of eredits, would be as pet
UGC (Establishrment and Operationalization of ABC scheme in Higher Education) Regulations,
2021. The Equivalence of the credits and eligibility for transfer shall be determined by the

Academic Equivalence committee of the Univetsity.
W. MOOCs:

‘The University recognises, The UGC (Credit Framework for Online Leaming Courses through
SWAYAM) Regulations 2021, which allows up to 40 petr cent of the total credits offered in a
programme In 2 semester, to be taken online through the SWAYAM platform and shall facilitate
the same through proper guidance and quality assurance. ‘

X. National Academic Depository:

The University shall facilitate the entry of the academic records in the National Academic
Depository. National Academic Depository (INAD) is a 24X7 online store house of all academic
awards viz. certificates, diplomas, degrees, mark-sheets etc. duly digjtised and lodged by academic
institutions. NAD ensures easy access to and retrieval of an academic award and validates its
authenticity. The Documents in Digi Locker system ate deemed to be af par with original
physical documents as per Rule 9A of the Information Technology (Preservation and Retention
of Information by Intermediartes providing Digital Locker facilities) Rules, 2016.
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The Regulations Governing Ph.D. Programme
(As approved by the Academic Councilin a meeting held on 08.12.2022)
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A. Preamble:

Doctor of Philosophy degree recognises independent research of a Scholar in an Individual

or Mauliiple (multi-disciplinary) domains of study, as evidenced by original and novel

contribution for theory building through an Objective and Empirical process. As Chanakya

University envisions Knowledge Creation for Social Transformation, Theoretical, Empirical,

Applied and Action reseacch is accorded high prority with 2 focus on encouraging Intet/

Muti-disciplinacy approach i exploring India rootedness for Global Challenges.

The following regulation is 2 guide towards ascertaining the Standards and Procedures for

the PhD programme of Chanakya University.

B. Title, Application & Commencement:

‘These shall be called, ‘The Regulations Governing Chanakya University Pbn.D.

Programme — 2023 These Regulations are applicable to the Candidates seeking admission

to the Ph.D. programs and shall come into force on its approval by the Academic Council and

the assent by the office of the Chancellor, Chanakya University.

They Shall come into force from the Academic Year commencing from 2022-23..

C. Centres of Research:

The Doctoral studies shall be undertaken in Schoots/ Centres of Chanakya University and

Research Institutes/ Organizations of eminence, which are approved by the Competent

authorities and recognized as Research Cenises as per the Statutes of the

D. Categories of Research Scholars:

University.

a) Full Time PhD Scholars: Scholars who pursue Research in the University or the

recognized centres, under the guidance of 2 Research Supetvisor till the Submission of the

Thesis, as Regular students attending to Research and any other assigned responsibilities.

b) Part Time PhD Scholars: A Scholar shall be considered as 2 Part Time scholar subject to

the terms of engagement regarding attendance and assigned responsibilities, as decided by the

concerned School Research Committee.

Conversion: The University may permit the conversion of scholars from Full-time to Part-

time or vice-versa in respect of registered candidates for valid reasons as recommended by the

Doctoral committee subject to the approval of the SRC. The conversion

once during the complete period of research subjecttoa prescribed fee

31 pamge

is allowed only

but not allgw
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for those who have already completed {after the Course Work} One Year as Full Time and
Two vears as Part Time research scholars. In case of conversion, the eligibility for Research

Fellowship shall be subject to review by the SRC and approval by the VC.
E. Eligibility for Admission:

2 Years Master's degree with an aggregate of 55%/ 4 Year UG degree with Professional
Qualification, such as BE/ other equivalent, having an aggregate of 60% / Equivalent degree
from a Foreign educational institution accredited by an agency, as authorized by the Law of |

the country.

The University shall encourage scholars pursuing research in emerging and applied
domains, which may be Inter/ Trans disciplinary in nature. Hence, on proven competence,
a candidate may be allowed to take up research in an inter-disciplinary domain, without

having the requisite PG/ UG degree in the stated domain of tesearch.
F. Glossary:

Research: A systematic investigation into specified domains in secking to establish facts, find
solution ot to reach new conclusions to contrbute to the body of knowledge under the

guidance of a nominated supervisor.

Regulations; Procedures guiding the process of executing the PhD program to align with the

stated outcome and Vision of the University.

Discipline: A chosen Dormain of leatning comprising of related courses and which indicate

the Nature of the Program.

Multi-Disciplinary: Combining several academic programs or specialisations in addressing a

research problem. E.g: Public Poklcy.

Inter Disciplinary: Domains of study related to More than One discipline with interactive

understanding of Concepts. E,g.: Entrepreneurship.

Trans-Disciplinary: Going beyond the boundaries of Disciplines to seek a holistic approach

in seeking knowledge ot establishing truth. E.g: Bio-Informatics.

CGPA: Cumnulative Grade Point Average is a Grading method 1 a scale of 10, which considers

the Average credit points earned on the total courses taken duting the program. It is expressed

. J‘J-: Um

up to two decimal places.

4|Page

120 of 193




RIC: Research and Innovation Council, the apex body headed by the Vice Chancellor to guide

the Policies and Procedures related to Research and Innovation in the University.

SRC: School Research Committee, headed by the Dean of School, in charge of offering the
PhD degree programme from the School.

DC: Doctoral Committee is headed by the Research Supervisor, in charge of guiding the

research of individual Scholar:

CURE: Chanakya University Research Eligibility Test, conducted by the University to admit
eligible candidates for the PhD programme.

JRF: Junior Research Fellowship is the Exam conducted by University Grants Commission
and Council for Scientific Industrial Rescarch to determine the eligibility to pursue Research

in Instiations across India.

UGC NET/ KSET: National Eligibility Test conducted by the UGC and Kamataka State
Eligibility Test conducted at the State level to determine the eligibility to qualify for Teaching

positions in UG Institutions.

GATE: Graduate Aptitude Test in Engineering, conducted by the 11SC and IITs, to test the
understanding in Engineering and Science subjects to test the eligibility for PG programs and

admission to select PSUs in India.

Supesvisor: A Regular Qualified faculty (either through PhD or Practice), of the University,
who shall guide an individual scholar towards the completion of the PHD Programme. Also
called Research Guide.

Course Work: The One Year preparatofy programn to be undertaken by the Scholars, before
the commencement of the Research, comprising of courses related to research methods and

the domain under study, inchiding Computer skills.

Course: The Specific Subject (paper/component) of a programme. They vary in Nature,
Quantum, Instructions, Importance, Proggession, Evaluation and Credits based on the

Expected and Measurable Outcome of the Course.

Credit: A unit by which the Course work/ Leaming emphasis/ Teaching Efforts are
measured, especially in terms of Lecture/ Lab Sessions/ Tutonals. It determines the numbet

of hours of instructions required per week 10 a semester.
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Formative Assessment: Continuous Formal and Informal procedures to assess learning and
adapt measures to improve learning effectivencss. These are Student, Course and Faculty

centric measures.

Summative Assessment: Methods to cummarize the Students’ leaming in a course at the end

of the term. This is executed along with Formative Assessment methods.

Colloquium: A pesiodic academic seminar conducted by the Doctoral Committee to assess
the progress of Research of the scholar to teview progress and suggest changes for

incorporation or identify unique propositions.

Synopsis: A Brief summary of the Research work inclusive of the Statement, Objectives,

Hypotheses and outcome of the research. The thesis in a nutshell.

Plagiarism: Wrongful representation of other’s ideas, expressions and thoughts in the thesis,

without due acknowledgement against academic integrity and ethics.

Viva Voce: Defence of the Research wotk or progress by the Scholar through an Interactive

presentation before an invited audience including the Supervisor and othess.

IPR: Intellectual Property Rights cefers to the intangible creations of human intellect,
including Tdeas, Thoughts and Concepts that may be owned by the creator and cannot be used

by others without due acknowledgement or process.

INFLIBNET: Information and Library Network Services is an Inter Uhiversity centre of the
UGC to promote and facilitate Library and Information resource sharing for furthering

- Knowledge and Research among Higher Education.
G. Duration of the Programune:

The Ph.D. programme shall be for a minimum duration of 3/4 Years for Full Time / Part Time
scholars, including Course Work and a Maximum duration of 5/6 years for FT/ PT Scholars
from the date of Admission to the Program. Any extension beyond the above limits will be
through a process of re-registration, as governed by the relevant Academic Statutes/
Ordinances of the University. Persons with Disabilities (IDivyaangs of more than 40%0), may
be allowed a relazation of additional 2 years and Women candidates shall be eligible for

matemity leave as per the Gowernment regulations.
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H. Procedure for admission:

The University shall potify the total number of seats avaiiable for the Doctotal program fot

the academic Year, for specific disciplines based on the availability of Supervisots.

The University shall admit Scholars through 2 Personal Interview on qualifying in the
Chanakya University Research Eligibility (CURE) Test or UGC/ CSIR Junior Research
Fellowship (JRF) or National Eligibility Test (NET) or Kamataka State Eligibility Test
(RSET) ot 2 Score of 600 and above in the Graduate Aptitude Test in Eagineering (GATE).

These Tests results shall have Two Year validity from the Date of announcement.

"The CURE is a 100 marks test, comprising of Multiple Choige and Descriptive questions, with
the syllabus consisting of 50% on Research Aptitude, Digjtal Skills, etc. and 50% on the Subject
of Research. Students securing 50% marks are eligible to be called for the Interview.

The University shall decide on the number of candidates to be called for the interview, which
shall carry 50 Marks, based on the scats available for the program. The selection shall be based
on an assessment with a weightage of 0% for the Written test and 30% for the Personal

Interview.

Eligibility may not necessarily mean Enrolment to the program, as the admission for the

program is subject t0 the number of Research Supervisors and other applicable facilities.

Notification: The University shall notify the details of 2dmission to the program, in the
institutional website and through advertisement in at least One National and One Regional
publication, which shall include, the criteria for Eligibility, the Procedure for admission, the

List of Supervisors and Expertise, Examination centre/s and other related information.

The University shall publish the kst of Supervisors (Name, Designation, School/ Centre) along
with the details of the repistered Scholar, topic of the Research and Date of admission on the

Website, wrarw.chanakvauniversity.edu.in to be updated every academic year.

The Eligibility Test shall be conducted at the University/ Selected Centres and/or in the online

mode, based on requirement and suitability.

The School Research Committee shall constitute Interview Boards based on the Domains of
sesearch comprising Supervisors and distinguished Industry experts. The Interview shall
consider the Research aptitude of the Scholar, the relevance of the topic of study and the

resources avatlable in the University/ Centres.
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L Recognition of Supervisors:

Regular Faculiy of Chanakya University shall be eligible to be Research Supervisor. Professors,
Associate Professors and Assistant Professors, with 3 years Post PhD Teaching
experience (which may be relaxed for Faculty with excellent research experience of 5 years
or more, as evidenced by Publications, Projects, Consultancy, Training, other) of the
University/ Research centres, shall be considered eligible to be appointed as Research

SUpervisor.

A Professor/ Associate Professor of Practice of Chanakya University, with exceptional
record of Professional Practice/ Research/ Projec‘cs/ Innovation/ Consultancy / Publications
or other evidences of Academic excellence shall be considered as Eligible for being Research

Supervisot, on the approval of Board of Studies, as recommended by the SRC.

Co-Supervisor: In case of topics which are Multi/ Inter-disciplinary, requiring multiple
perspectives, the School may appoint a Co-Supervisor from within/outside the University,

based on Industry/ Professional expettise on approval by AC as recommended by SRC.

A Professor/ Associate Professor/ Assistant Professor can guide a maximum of 8/6/4
scholars at a given time as Supervisor. Rescarch Supervisor cannot increase the number
of scholars under guidance by using recognition from orultiple Universities/

Lostitutions.

Faculty may be allowed to take research Scholars for Supervision till the age of
Superannuation at 65 years. However, for Professors/ Professionals with exceptional
credentials, the SRC may recommend Supervisorship, beyond the age of superannuation,

subject to the approval of the Academic Council.

Change of Supervisor: A Change of supervisor may be effected due to institutional
Separation/ Indisposition/ TIncompatibility, affecting academic interface between the
Supervisor and the Scholat. The Change in the supervisot, i3 subject to the approval of the
office of the VC on the recommendations of the SRC.

J. The Functions of the Supervisor/ Co-Supervisor

The Supervisor/ Co-Supervisor be responsible for guiding Research, facilitate Professional
learning and mentoting the Holistic development of the Scholar in alignment with the vision

of the University.
K. Course Work:
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Course work is 2 Mandatory preparatory Course for P

hD for both Full Time and Part Time

candidates adeinistered by the School Research Council. The appropriate courses [o enhance

the Domain knowledge and

aband of 16 - 20 credits. The Scholars may be allowed to

Course work, up to 40% of

Further, during the PhD programime, the S
(2-4) course in Teaching/ Education/ Pe

Research skill of the Scholar shall be decided by the SRC,

the given credits of the Course work.

within

pursue Online courses as patt of the

cholars shall be required to take up Credit based
dagogy and Professionals from the Industey shall

be required to take up coutse on IPR/ Imnovation Management/ Enirepreneurship.

These Courses do not form

a part of the Course Work. These mandates may be exempted to

scholars who possess such qualifications or afe experts in these domains as established by the

School Research Committee.

The Candidates must complete their course

date of confirmation of Ph.1> Registration. Falure to complete the Course

work within a period of 18 months from the

—work \mthm the

stipulated period shall entail automatic cancellation of tegistration. Under exceptional

circumstances, the office of

the Vice Chancellor may grant an extension of 06 mon

the recommendat;ions of the SRC.

The Course work papess shall be evaluated for 100 marks with 60% F

Symmative Assessment ratio. The School Research Committee shall conduct the

work examination and submit the statement of marks along with the Gra

of the Registrar (Evaluation) within 2 Week, for the announcement of the Results.

The Scholar has to obtain a minimum Grade of C (¥

continue in the programme.

'The Absolute Grading system is indicated as given below,

ths, on

ormative and 40%

course

de sheet to the office

(%) in the course work to be eligible to

Percentage of Marks Grades Grade Points
| 90 and Above A+ 10
80 - 89 A 9
7079 B+ 8
60— 69 B 7
50 — 59 C 6
- Below 50 D (o repeat) NA ]
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L. Scholarship:

The Ph.D. Scholars, who are not in receipt of any Scholarship or Fellowships may be considered
for the award for Scholarship for the Doctotal program based on Criteria suggested by the School
Research Committee and approved by the Research & Innovation Council. This is specially to
recognize and encourage exceptional research, in tune with the University’s vision of Knowledge
creation and Leadership. The Scholarships, with a periodic review, shall be subject to the guidelines
qulished by the University, from time to time.

M. Study Leave:
Full Time Scholars are permitted to avail study leave on following grounds:

Visit/ Intemships at Institutions/ Industry: The PhD scholar is encouraged to participate in
active research environments, during the PhD programme with 2 stay of 1-6 months at a
Foreign/Indian research institutions relevant to the Research dom ain, as approved by the Research

Adwisory Council.

Research Expeditions: These form 2 part of experiential learning in reseacch related domains,
ranging 1 to 3 months, such as internship in National/ International Research Laboratories or
Centres of Hxcellence. The approval for the Nature and duration of expedition shall be at the

discretion of the SRC, on the recommendations of the Research Supetvisor.

Exchange/ Sponsorship Programs: The Scholars may availl of warious Scholarships/
Fellowships/ etc. offered bjf Institations/ Governments/ Agencies/ others and on selection, may
be permitted to proceed on Research expedition/ exchange programs for which the fellowship is
awarded. Such pertod may be considered as part of the PhD program and delays, if any, due to
such expeditions shall be condoned.

N. Research Committees and Functions:

The University shall set up three distinct bodies related exclusively for the conduct and promotion
of Research. They include,

The Research & Innovation Council (RIC):

Headed by the Vice Chancelior, it shall include the Dean of Research along with distinguished
researchers co-opted from the Industry and Academia as’external members, for the formulation
of Research Policy and Guidelines for the University. The Council shall strive to foster a Culiure

of Research among Students & Faculty along with Global collaboration.
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The School Research Committee (SRC):

Fstablished at the School level, the council is convened by the Dean of the School and shall have
the Dean of Research along with Professors and Research Supervisors of the School. The SRC
shall have the pgimary responsibility of offering and guiding the Doctoral Program in line with the

stated vision of the University.
The Specific Responsibilities of the committee include,

- Design, Sﬁlzedxﬂe and Offering the Doctotal research program

_ Identification of Research Supervisots and Co-Supervisors with Tomain expertise

_ Selection, Conduct and Evaluation of the Course work and Bligibility for Scholars

_ TIdentification of Domain experts for inclusion in the Panel of Experts.

- Fostering Research of Inter/ Multi / Transdisciplinary and Applied in Nature

. Aligning the Research Outcome with the Vision of the University

- Promotiﬁg Collaborative Research orientation with global institurions and scholars

Seeking to establish abench mark in Research and Innovation through IPRs.
The Doctoral Committee (DC):

The Research Supervisor of the scholar shall be the Convener of this Council The Doctoral
Committee shall be constituted upon the assignment of the Scholar to the supervisor and it
shall comprise of the Dean of the School, the Research Supervisor, Co-supervisor and not

mote than 3 domain Bxperts/ Pracutioners from the Industry/ Profession.
The Committee shall have the following responsibilities:

_ Review the research proposal and finalize the Topic of research;

. Guide the Scholar to develop the Design and Methodology of research.

. Bncouraging the Scholar to attain highest standards in Research outcome

- Suggest Commendation/ Continuation/Cancellation of registration based on Review.
. Above all, To Ensure the highest possible Quality & Ethical standards in Research.

The Doctoral Committee Meeting shall be conducted as and when required, but not less
than Twice in a year. The Narture and Frequency of the Meeting, assessment of Progress,

ceview of Research and other related matters shall be at the discretion of the Committee.

O. Submission of Synopsis:

lliPage. i

127 of 193




Candidate shall present a Synopsis as Pre-thesis submission in the School for feedback and

comments, which may be suitably incotporated on the advice of the Supervisot.

The synopsis submission must accompany a suggested panel of examiners (for Evaluation and

Viva) of the thesis, as suggested by the Research Supervisor on approval by the SRC.
P. The Submission of Thesis:

The Draft thesis shall be submitted withic 3 months® period from the date of submission of
the Synopsis. The candidate should submit Four copies of the thesis in person along with
virus-free soft copy. The hard and soft copies must be exactly same. Thesis, in the prescribed
format, must be signed by the Research Supervisor (Co-supervisor, if included in the Ph.D.
tegistration) and forwarded by SRC. Any publication resulted from the Ph.D. work may also

be submitted along with the thesis for onwatd transmission to the Examiners.

The thesis shall be submitted together with an originality report produced by a prescribed
antiplagiarism software application. The supervisor (and co-supervisor, if any) shall receive an
origmnality report on the whole text of the thesis and shall take this report into account in the

evaluation on the submission.

Note: Avoiding plagiarism and other forms of academic misconduct in the authorship of the
thesis remains the sole responsibility of the researcher. If the Research Supervisor (ot Co-

Supervisor) suspects plagiatism, he or she may ask for an investigation.

The Academic Council shall evolve a mechanism using well-developed software and gadgets
to detect plagiarism and other forms of academic dishonesty. While submitting for evaluation,
the thesis shall have an undertaking from the research scholar and a certificate from the
Research Supervisor attesting to the originality of the work. The similarity shall not exceed

10% exchuding own publications, Literature review and the List of References.
Q. Board of Examiners:

A Panel of Six (6) External Examiners from India and abroad in the rank of Associate
Professors and above, shall be provided at the time of Synopsis submission by the Research
Supervisor, for adjudicating the Thesis. T'he Research Supervisor shall submit a different panel
of examiners for each candidate, when two or mote theses are submitted within a period of 6

months.
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R. Adjudication:

The Regjstrar Evaluation shall take all the necessaty measure for the adjudication of the thess,

conduct of the Viva voce, declaration of result and Issuance of certificate.

The Report of the Exzaminer shall include all aspects of the Research work inchuding

Suggestions, Recommendations and Unique propositions of the work.

If both the examiners have recommended for the award of Ph.D,, the candidate shall be
permitted to take the public viva-voce. If one examiner recommends against the award of
Ph.D., the thesis will be referred to a Third examiner (third examiner) for adjudication. If two

examiners recommend against the award of Ph.D. Degree, the thesis will be rejected.
S. The Public Viva Yoce Exam:

The viva-voce examination is based, among other things, on the critiques given in the
evaluation report, shall be conducted by the Research Supervisor and at least one of the two
external examiners and shall be open to be attended by Members of the Doctoral Commuittee,

faculty, research scholars and the invited audience.

A satisfactory performance in the viva-voce is compulsory. If a scholar fails in the viva-voce
examination, the scholar shall be allowed to re-appear after 3 months from the date of first
viva-voce before a panel constituted for this purpose. If the candidate fails again, the
candidature for Ph.D. Degree will be rejected.

T, Innovation;

If the PhD research constitutes potential for innovation for the protection of Intellectual
Property Rights (IPRs), the Scholar with the consent of the Supervisor, may request that the
submitted dissertation be treated discreetly before the thesis is submitted for assessment, until

the defence/viva-voce.

The IPR Cell or the competent body of the university designated for the pﬁrpose shatt
conduct the procedure for legal and commercial protection of research results, in accordance
with the relevant Regulations. In this case, the public defence can be extended, by not later
than a Year, from the day of commencement of the procedure of evaluation of the thesis, on

producing the Certificate of Technology Transfer from the competent authority.

U, Consolidated Recommendation:
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If the candidate passes the viva-voce examination, then the two-member (Examiner and
Supervisor) board shall consolidate the recommendations for the award of Ph.D. Degree based
on the reports of adjudication of the thests. The consolidated recommendations are submitted
to The Registrar (Evaluation), along with other documents, as may be required by the
‘University, which shall be placed before the Academic Council for approval. The Ph.D. degree

for will be awarded in Convocation either in person or in absentia.
V. Award of Research Degree:

The PhD. degree will be awarded in the specified Disciplinary or Inter/ Multi/ Trans
Disciplinaty or in an Unexplored domain of study by the University.

Issuing a Provisional certificate: Prior to the actual award of the degree, the University shall
* issue a provisional certificate to the effect that the Degree has been awarded in accordance

with the provisions of the Chanakya University Regulations and UGC guidelines.
W. Publication of the Thesis:

The Thesis awarded. by the University could be published as a Whole or in Parts, on the
recommendation of the Examiners and with the prior permission of the University. A Copy

of the thesis as a book shall be submitted to the University Library.
X. Depositoty with INFLIBNET /Institutional Electronic Archive:

Following the successful completion of the evaluation process the University shall submit an
electronic copy of the Ph.D. thesis to the INFLIBNET /Institutional Electronic Archive, for

universal access and dissemination.
Y. Code of Ethics:

The PhD shall be govemed by the Code of Ethics comprising of well laid procedure for
handling allegations of misconduct ot plagiarism in research. The University shall conduct

regular training sessions on ‘Academic 8 Research Echics’ for the benefit of aal concerned.
Z. Cancellation or Revocation of Cancellation of the Registration:

The requests for the Cancellation or the Revocation of Cancellation of Ph.D. registration shall
be forwarded solely by the School Research Committee whose final decision rests with the
Academic Council. '
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Chanakya University
(Established Under the Chanakya University Act - Karnztaka Act No 37 of 20213

The First Meeting of Academic Council

Agenda
Date: - 10.08.2022
We invite you to attend the Chanakya University — Academic Council Meeting scheduled on
19.08.2022 at 11.30 am. The agenda of the meeting is as below.

{ 5L No. Agenda
1 Presentation on Chanakya Univessity, Introduction of the Team, and Progress
Report
2 Rarification of constitution of Board of Studies for

a. School of Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences
b. School of Commerce and Management
c. School of Mathematics and Natural Sciences

3 Ratification of decisions on Programs to be offered for the academic year 2022-23
i 4 Approval of Academic Regulations of the University
I 5 Approval of Program Structure & Course wise syllabi of each program
6 Recommendation for starting a school of Education & sehool of Legal studies &
public policy from academic year 2023-24
7 Discussion & suggestions by the members of the Academic Counci
8 Any other matter with the permission of the Chair

o

We request you to make it convenient to attend the meeting on 19" August 2022, from 11.30
am to 01.30 pm =: Brigade Orchards Campus, NH 207, Boodigere Road, Brigade Ozchards Spinal
Road, Devanahalli .B‘ﬂ.riéaiore 562110.

Dr. ushans ljmh' o %
Registrar (1/C), C‘hﬁﬁ'&ki’a University Q A\ i ﬁ'? ul—ﬂ"\w-""‘,’?

Secretary, Academic Council CHANCELLOR
CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY

pg. 1
HEAD OFFICE BRIGADE ORCHARDS CAMPUS GLOBAL CAMPUS
#6/6, ‘Prajnanany’, 10+ Block NH 207, Boodigere Road, Brigade No -29, Haralury,
2m Stage, Nagarabhaavi Orchards spinal Road, Devanahalli
Bangalore - 560072 Devanahalli, Bangalore — 562210 Bangalore - 562210
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Chanakya University
(Established Under the Chamakya University Act - Kamataka Act No 37 of 2021)
Proceedings of The First Meeting of The Academic Councii held on August 19, 2022

The First Academic Council Meeting was held on August 19, 2022, at 11.30 am at
Chanakya University, Brigade Orchards Campus, NH 207, Boodigere Road, Brigade Orchards

Spinal Road, Devanahalli, Bangalore 562110. Following members were present for the meeting

Sl No Name Designation

Prof. Yashavantha Dongre, Vice-Chancellor, .

1 o . Chairman
Chanakya University

2 Dr. Priyanka Tripathi, Associate Prafessor, IIT Patma Member

3 Prof. Keshava §.R., Professot, Bangalore University Member

4 Sri. Madan Padaki, serial entrepreneur, Founder & Memb
CEO of 1 Brigade erher
Prof. W. G. Prasanna Kumar, Chairman, Maharma

5 Gandhi National Council of Rutzl Education Member
(MGNCRE)

p Prof. Ashok H.S, Dean, School of Arts, Hymanites Memb
& Social Sciences, Chanakya University eroer

- Prof. V. Rajesh Kumar, Dean of School of

7 - Member
Commerce & Management, Chanakya University

g Prof. K. A. Venkatesh, Dean of School of Maths & Member
Natural Science, Chanakya University

9 PIQE K..V. Raju, Dean (Research), Chanakya Special Invitee
University
Dr. Sandeep Nair

10 Registrar (Evaluation), Chanakya University Member

11 Dr. Sushant T Joshi Member
Registrar, Chanakya University. Secretary
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The meeting began with a welcome note by Dr. Sushant T. Joshi, the Registrar and Member
Secretary of Academic Council. He introduced and welcomed all the members and requested

them to contribute their ideas for shaping the academic activities of the university.

Hon. Chancellor of Chanakya University, Prof, M.K. Sridhar participated online and gave his
opening remarks. He emphasized the need for and importance of creating a joyful learning
experience for the students. He extended wishes to all the members of the academic council on

the auspicious occasion of Krishna Janmashtami.

Prof. Yashavantha Dongre, Hon Vice Chancellor, explained the role of Academic council and
three stage process followed in designing the program stracture, course contents and the academic
regulations. e zppealed the academic council members to provide the guidance and supgestions

to strengthen the program structure, currcula, and effectiveness of pedagogy.

A brief presentation on the progress made by Chanakya University up to the ptesentand the future
plans is made by the Registrar. The presentation included the mission & vision of the vniversity,
academic architecture, unique proposition, 2nd the team at Chanakya University. All the members
appreciated the efforts by the Chanakya University leadership s well as the entire team at the

university and extended wishes for the success of the university.

As per the direction of the Chair, the agenda items of the day are then presented to the Academic
Council by the Member Secretary. After through discussions and deliberations the following

resolutions are passed unanimously

Resolutions
1. Agenda Item No. 1 - Ratification of approvals for establishment of Schools &
Programs to be offered by the university in the academic year 2022-23
Certain decisions were taken at the first meeting of the Board of Management which was
held on April 8, 2022, and the same was ratified by the Board of Governors in its first
meeting held on May 5, 2022. The details of the decisions pertaining to starting of schools
and programs fot the year 2022-23 included the following.
Schools to be established during the academic year 2022-23

a. School of Arts, Humanities and Social Science

b. School of Cotnmerce and Management
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¢. School of Mathematics & Natural sciences

Programs to be offered under each school from the zcademic year 2022-23

School of Commerce & Management

UG Majors
1 B.Com. (Accounting & Taxadon)
2 1 B.Com. (Fintech)
3| B. Com (Professional)
4 | BB.A. (Digital Enterprises Managemenr)
5 | BB.A. (Services Management)
6 | BB.A (Business Analytics)
7| BB.A. (International Business)
8 [BBA. {Start-ups & Business Innovation)
PG | M.Com
School of Arts, Humanities & Social Sciences
UG Majors
b B.A. (Psychology)
2 ' B.A. (Applied Econormics)
5 | B.A (Journalism & Digital Media)
4 1 B.A. (English)
PG { M.A.
School of Mathematics and Natural Sciences
UG Majors

1 | BSc. (Computer Science}

B.C.A. (Dara Science)

B.C.A. (Cloud & Mobile Computing)
B.C.A. (Cyber Security & Digital Forensics)
PG | M.Sc.

The same was presented to the Academic Council for ratification. The Academic
Council resolved to ratify the BoM recommendation of creation of the 3 schools

and various program mentioned above from the academic year 2022-23.
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2. Agenda Item No. 2 - Apptoval of Academic Regulations of the University
Dr. Sandeep Nair, Registrar - Evalvaton presented the highlights of the Academic
Regulations of the university.
The academic council appreciated the comprehensive coverage of academic matters in the
academic regulation of the university. Members also felt that the regulation provides a
good take off point for the idea of liberal education to be implemented. Some members
sought clatifications on specific provisions of the regulations and the same was provided
to them. There have also been some suggestions for further improvements to be taken up
over a period.
After a detziled deliberation the Academic Council approved the proposed academic
regulations which shall be in force from the date of approval.
Further the Academic Council authorized the Vice Chancellor to make the necessary
amendments during the intermittent petiod if needed and place the same in the next

academic council meeting for approval.

3. Agenda Item No. 3 - Approval of Program Structure & Course wise syllabi of each
program
The program structure and syllabi for courses offered were presented to the academic
council. The members appreciated the program structure and credit structure designed
by the university. They also made certzin suggestions for effective delivery of the courses
and in particular sugpested the use of experiential learning and immersion programmes as
part of pedagogy. |
The Academic Council approved the programs and curriculum for the academic

year 2022-23.

4. Agenda Item No. 4 - Recommendation for starting a School of Education, and
School of Legal studies from academic year 2023-24
The University proposes to establish following schools and offer varous program under

each school from the academic year 2023-24.
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The details are as below

Sl No. School Programs to be offered
(The list is indicative)

1 School of Educztion Integrated Teachers Training
Program
BA BEd
Bsc. BEd

B. Com BEd

2 School of Legal Studies LLB

LLM

‘The academic council approved the creation of the above schools. It was advised to submit
the application to NCTE and BCI for the approval of the programs to be offered. The Vice
Chancellor is authonsed to take the nccessary decision and actions to create the schools and draft

the program structure & syllabi for each program.

Agenda [tem No. 5: Any other matter with the permission of Chair

5.1 During the course of deliberations of various agenda items as well as during the open session
under the above agenda, members made many suggestions. The major suggestions include the
following.

- It was suggested to move psychology to the School of Maths and Natiral Science.

- The expressed need to consider multiple entry & exit points while award of the
ceriificate or diploma. He said that it is irnportant to make sure that the student is
equipped with enabling skills at every exit point. The Vice chancellor explained che
mechanism in place for skills development at every exit point with a provision of
acquiting additional credits to be eligible for the award of the certificate or diploma.,
It was suggested to develop pool of large no of coutses to enabie multidisciplinary
learning.

- It was advised to focus on curticulum delivery with innovatve pedagogy.

- Itwas recommended to focus is a lesson plan and its implementation in the classtoom

and sugpested to develop a mechanism of regular review by the Dean of the respective
school.
- Itwas suggested 1o recognise internship as a component of additional creditin the year

one itself. The internship could be in the form of Industry intemship or rural
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immersion program. He expressed the need for focusing on need for doing along with
need for knowing,
The academic council suggested that Chanakya University should develop and present
a model of academic architecture based on NEP 2020 as none of the universities have
model which implements NEP in lerter and spirit.
It was suggested to consider offering open elective for 1" year and foundaton courses
for higher semesters.
It was advised the university to constitute a committee of experts and industry
representatives for revisiting credit matrix.
Consider offering NSS and NCC under open elective category and consider LGC
approved syllabi for the same.
It was suggested to pive weightage to seminar, assignments, tests as a part of
assessment. Formative assessment must be flexible at the same time effective tool of
learning.
The academic council members were of the view that the multiple entry and exit option
are an opportunity to attract best of the talent from other universities for admission in
year 2 and year 3 by offering distinct courses.
Tt was advised to apply to the Ministry for Youth Affairs for a NSS unit
Application to be made to Directorate of NCC for NCC unit
It was advised to try to engage the students with the real world and he would be
available for advice on issues related industry integration at course Jevel and skill-based
training,
The following approach was suggested to make the program effective and useful
considering multiple entry and exist options, Which shall make sure that the students
are enabled with necessary skills at every exit point.

" Min. 75% of Year I should be Experiential/ Practical learning

»  Mia 50% of Year II should be Experiental/ Practical learning

»  Min 25% of Year 1II should be Experiential/ Practical learning
It was suggested to consider dividing the credits for languages over the 3 years rather

than having more credits allocation in the year I.

The council expressed the need for aligning each lesson with that course outcome and
program outcome.
It was suggested that thete is need to create a leaning environment to help students

build their own portfolio.
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- The Vice Chancellor, Chairman Academic Council assured the zcadernic council that
all the suggestions shall be taken up in the appropriate forums and shall be

implemented.

5.2 It was resolved to authorize the Vice-Chancellor to take necessary decisions during the
intermittent period before the next Academic Council meeting which is utgent and
necessary in the interest of the university. The decisions taken shall be placed before the

Academic Council in the subsequent meeting,

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks proposed by the Registrar.
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The First Academic Council Meeting was held on August 19, 2022, at 11.30 am at
Chanakya University, Brigade Otchards Campus, NH 207, Boodigere Road, Brigade
Orchards Spinal Road, Devanahalli, Bangalore 562110. Following members were present

for the meeting

Sl . . .
No Name ~ Designation N Signatute
Prof. Yashavantha Dongre, Vice- . A g é , ‘
1 Chancellor Ch n \\\ ' \éﬁgg—r

AW )
Pl

N -
AV
2 | Prof. Priyanka Tripathi Member \V\\,\'\A\AN\A\ -

3 Prof S.R. Keshava Membet M

4 | St Madan Padaki Mermnber onbine
H ' 61 r"“---—-1...,..—r
5 Sti. Prasznna Kumar Member (‘2/\ ,

Prof. Ashok H.S5, Dean, School of

; =
6 Atrts, Humanities & Social Sciences Member vrly'_’iy

~1

Prof. V. Rajesh Kumar, Dean of Memmber \ R L\ W
School of Commerce & Management ¢ * v O b4
:

8 Prof. K. A. Venkatesh, Dean of Member ,[f U/‘ /\M ,
School of Maths & Natural Science —_— -

!
9 | Prof. K.V. Raju, Dean Research Special Invitee N
Dr. Sandeep Nair )
10 Registrar (Evaluation) Member g*/
11 Dr. Sushant T Joshi Member .
Registrar Secretary '

i
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} CHANAKYA

" UNIVERSITY

(Established Under the Chanakya University Act - Karnataka Act No 37 of 2021)
‘The Second Meeting of Academic Council

Agenda
Date: - 29.11.2022
We invite you to artend the Chanakya University — Academic Council Meeting scheduled on
08.12.2022 at 11.15 am. The agenda of the meeting is as below

SL No. Agenda
1 Ratification of proceedings of Board of Stadies (BoS) meetings held between the
previous Academic council meeting to November 30, 2022
2 Approval for the creation of schools and programs to be offered for the academic
year 2023-24
3 Approval of Creation of Centres of Excellence in the University

4 Approval of Academic Regulatons for PG programs of the University

5 Apptoval of Program Structure & Course wise syllabi of PG programs for
academic year 2022-23
6 Approval of the PhD regulations

7 Discussion & suggestions by the members of the Academic Council

8 Any other matter with the permission of the Chair

We request you to make it convenient to attend the meeting on 8" December 2022, from

1115 am to 01.15 pm in an online mode.

e (o

CHANCELL oR
CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY
pg-1
HEAD OFFICE BRIGADE ORCHARDS CAMPUS GLOBAL CAMPUS
#6/6, Prajnanam’, 10¢ Block NH 207, Boodigere Road, Brigade No-29, Haraluny,
2nd Stage, Nagarabhaavi Otrchards spinal Road, Devanzhalli
Bangalare — 560072 Devanahalli, Bangzlore — 562210 Bangalore - 562210
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5o CHANAKYA

UNIVERSITY

(Established Under the Chanakya University Act - Karnataka Act No 37 of 2021).

Proceedings of The Second Meeting of The Academic Council held on December 8, 2022

The Second Academic Council Meeting was held on December 08, 2022, at 11.15 am at Chanakya

University, Brigade Otchards Campus, NH 207, Boodigere Road, Brigade Orchards

Spinal

Road, Devanahalli, Bangalore 562110. Following members were present/attended online for the

meeting
51 No Name Designatioﬁ

1 Prof. Yashavantha Dongre, Vice-Chancellor, Chairman
Chanakya University

2 Dr. Priyanka Trpathi, Associate Professor, IIT Pama Member

3 Prof. Keshava SR., Professor, Bangalore University Member

4 Sti. Madan Padaki, serial entrepreneur, Founder & Mermber
CEO of 1 Brigade :
Prof. W. G. Prasanna Kurnar, Chairman, Mahatma

5 Gandhi National Council of Rural Education Member
MGNCRE)

6 Prof. Ashok H.S, Dean, School of Arts, Humanities Membe
& Social Sciences, Chanakyz University ’ f

= Prof. V. Rajesh Kumar, Dean of School of Member
Commerce & Management, Chanakya Univessity -

p Prof. K. A. Venkatesh, Dean of School of Maths & Member
INatural Science, Chanzkya University mbe
Dr. Sandeep Naic

09 Registrar (Evaluation), Chanakya University Member

10 Dr. Sushant T Joshi Member
Regjstrar, Chanakya University. Secretary
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The meeting began with a welcome note by the Registrar & Member Secretary of Academic
Council. He welcomed all the members and requested them to contribute their ideas for shaping

the acadermc activities of the university.

Hon. Vice Chancellor, chairman, acadernic council, in his opening remarks appealed the acadernic
council members to provide the guidance and suggestions to strengthen the program structure,

curricula, and effectiveness of pedagogy.

With the permission of the Chair, the agenda stems of the day were presented to the Academic
Council by the Member Secretary. After through discussions and deliberations the following

resolutions are passed unanimously

Resolutions

1. Agenda Item No. 1 - Ratification of proceedings of Board of Studies (BoS)
meetings held between the previous Academic council meeting to November 30,
2022

During the intermittent period between the fAirst academic council meeting to November
30, 2022, three Board of Studies meetings were held, the details are as follows

a. Board of Studies for M.Sc. — Data Science

b. Board of Studies for M.Sc. — Psychology

c. Board of Studies for Foundation and Competence Coutses for PG Program

The proceedings were presented to the Academic Council for discussion and ratification.
The resolutions of BoS included the program structure and Syllabi for the PG programs
(M.Sc. — Data Science, M.Sc. — Psychology) and foundation & Competence Courses for
these PG programs offered for the academic year 2022-23,

Academic Council unanimously ratified the proceedings of the all the three BoS

proceedings.
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2. Agenda Item No. 2 - Approval for the creation of schools and programs to be
offered for the academic year 2023-24
The university plans to create two Schools for the academic year 2023-24 to offer various -
programs and courses. The details are as follows
2. School of Public Policy & Legal Studies — The school shall offer programs refated
o Law and Public policy. The university plans to offer following programs under this
school

UG Programs

- B.A.LLB.
-~ B.BA.LLB.
- LLEB

- Public Policy*

PG Programs
- LLM.
"Oftered as Minors Only

b. School of Education - The university wishes to emphasis on teacher training as
primary focus areas, in this regard, itis proposed to create School of Education to offer
mitially courses on Education to other programs as open elective and minor and based
on the approval of the National Council for Teachers Education NCTE) plans to
commence Integrated Teacher Education Program (ITEP) subsequently.

¢.  Following programs are proposed for the acadernic year 2023-24 by the university -
under various schools

School of Arts, Humanities & Social Sciences

UG Programs
- BA
(Majors)

* Psychology
* Apphed Economics
*  Journalism & Media Studies
* English
*  Sociology
" Political Science
* Philosophy*
® International Relations*
- BA. Liberal Arts
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- BA Embedded-Civil Services (Prep.)
- BSW - Embedded Program

PG Programns

- MA
{Majors)
= English
®*  Economics

- MSW
School of Commerce & Management
UG Programs

- BBA
{(Majors)
® Digital Enterprises Management
*  Start-up and Innovation
* Business Analytics
® International Business
®  Services Management
- B.Com.
(Majors)

= Accounting & Taxation
®* Fintech

PG Programs

- M.Com.
- MBA.

School of Mathematics & Natural Science
UG Programs

- B.&c
(Majors)
*  Computer Science
=  Mathematics
»  Actuanal Sciences
* Physics
®  Informatics
- B.CA.
(Majors)
*  Data Science
* (Cloud and Mobile computing
®  Cyber Security & Digital Forensics
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PG Programs

- MSec.
(Majors)
" Psychology
. ®  Data Science
- MCA

School of Public Policy & Legal Studies
UG Programs

- B.ALLB
- BBA.LLB.
- LLB

Public Policy*

PG Programs

- L.LM.
*Offered as Minors Only

The academic council appreciated the focus areas of the university. During the discussion
following suggestions were made by the member of Academic Council

- It was suggested to work towards having 4 years TTEP as the earliest.

- Irwas suggested that the School of Education can be 2 mentor to all taculty of the

university to develop innovative pedagogy and student centric approach.

After 2 detailed deliberation the Academic Council approved the proposal to create
School of Public Policy & Legal Studies and School of Education and offer

programs and courses from the academic year 2023-24.

Further the Academic council authorised the Vice Chancellor to take necessary action with
regards to application and approval of the respective competent authorities during the
intermittent period and present the details of the same in the next academic council

meeting for information.
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3. Agenda lItem No. 3 - Approval of Creation of Centres of Excellence in the
University
The untversity proposes to establish creation of the following Centres of Excellence to

focus on specific areas of research and offer courses in the specific domain. The details are

as follows
a. Centre of Excellence for Indian Knowledge Systems — The centre shall focus on
research in the field of Indian Knowledge System with an objective of Contribute
towards enabling our future generations to seek sustainable solutions in addressing
individual and societal challenges.
b. Centre of Excellence for Culture Studies — The centre shall focus on to establish
framewotk(s) to study Indian traditions in the Univetsities and disseminate knowledge
about Indian traditions to different stakeholders (academia, business, government, and
society
The members appreciated the goals and objectives of the Centres of Excellence. During
the discussion following suggestions were made
- It 'was advised to aligh the objectives of the Centres with that of the University
purpose.

- It suggested to define specific Key Performance Indicators for the Centres of
Excellence.

- Itwisadvised that the Centres nced to approach various research funding agencies
such as ICSSR, ICHR etc for the research grants.

- It was suggested to circulate the detailed concept paper about the Centres to the
members of the academic council and experts in the relevant field to seek

suggestion.

The Academic Council approved the proposal of creation of Centres of Excellence

for Indian Knowledge Systems and Culture Studies.

4. Agenda Item No. 4 - Approval of Academic Regulations for PG programs of the
University for 2022-23
Dr. Sandeep Nair, Registrar - Evaluation presented the highlights of the Acadernic

Regulations for PG Programs of the university.
The academic council appreciated the comprehensive coverage of academic matters in the

academic regulation of the university. Some members sought clarifications on specific
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provisions of the regulations and the same was provided to them. During the discussion
few suggestions were made which are as follows
- It was suggested to consider the NEP 2020 provision of considering 4™ year of
UG program while admissions to the PG programs
- National Eligibility Test (NET) curriculum to be considered as courses offered at

PG program in the respective domain areas.

After a detailed deliberation the Academic Council approved the proposed academic
regulations for PG programs which shall be in force from the date of approval,

Further the Academic Council authorized the Vice Chancellor to make the necessary
amendments during the intermittent period if needed and place the same in the next

academic council meeting for approval.

5. Agenda Item No. 5: Approval of Program Structure & Course wise syllabi of PG
programs for academic year 2022-23 -
The Deans of the respective schools presented the program wise syliabus and syllabi for
the foundation & competence courses for the suggestions and approval of the academic
council.
‘The members appreciated the program structure and credit structure designed by the
university. Following suggestions were made during the discussion
- It was advised to use case study method and practical as pedagogy with a specific
focus on sector and industry problem
- Databases such as CMIE, India stat and others to be made available to the students
for practical on data mining,
= It was suggested to have course wise industry mentorship for the students.
The Academic Council approved the programs and curriculum for PG programs

for the academic year 2022-23,

6. Agenda Item No. 6: Approval of the PhD regulations
Dr. Sandeep Nair, Registrar - Evaluation presentted the highlights of the Academic
Regulations for PhD Programs of the university.
The members appreciated the detailed issued covered in the PhD regulations and during

the discussion following suggestions were made
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- It was advised to follow UGC guidelines for identification of PhD supervisors and no of
students each under each supervisor.

- Itwas felt that colloquium for progress report presentation to be held quarterly

- Itwas suggested to ensure quality publication from the research scholars of the university.
After a detailed deliberation the Academic Council approved the proposed academic
regulations for PhD programs which shall be in force from the date of approval.
Further the Academic Council authorized the Vice Chancellor to make the necessary
amendments during the intermittent period if needed and place the same in the next

acadernic council meeting for approval.

7. Agenda Item No. 7: Any other matter with the permission of the Chair
With the permission of the Chair, the issue of possible change in School nomenclature was
discussed. After discussion, it was unanitnously felt that it is appropriate to continue with
the existing nomenclature for the present academic year 2022-23 and the matter make be

taken up for discussion the subsequent academic council meeting.

8. It was resolved to authorize the Vice-Chancellor to take necessary decisions during the
intermittent period before the next Academic Council meeting which is urgent and
necessary in the interest of the university. The decisions taken shall be placed before the

Academic Council in the subsequent meeting.

‘The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks proposed by the Registrar.
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The Second Academic Council Meeting was held on December 8, 2022, at 11.15 am at Chanakya

Untversity, Brigade Orchards Campus, NH 207, Boodigere Road, Brigade Orchards Spinal

Road, Devanahalli, Bangalore 562110. Follow'ing members were present/Online for the meeting

Sl . . L
No Name Designation Signature /
Prof. Yashavantha Dongre, : CRTA
! Vice-Chancellor Chairman : - QM}\i\E}fKLMA
v A - e
2 i Prof. Priyanka Tripathi Member G\E\k wo_ -
3 | Prof. SR. Keshava Member (]V&LY\Q..
4 | Sri. Mada Padald Mernber O‘T\.ﬂﬁ
5 | Sri. Prasanna Kumar Member m\h(\_p/
Prof. Ashok H.S
6 Dean, School of Arts, Humanities & Member ~
Social Sciences WL -
Prof. V. Rajesh Kumar ) i
7 | Dean of School of Commerce & Member \ki UZ[’\ W ‘?/
Management i
Prof. K. A. Venkatesh
8 | Dean of School of Maths & Natural Member anding
Science
Dr. Sandeep Nair ,\ e
? Reggstrar (Evaluation) Member \>y;> ”ii‘/"f
Drc. Sushant T Joshi Member i
10 Registrar Secretary @( os12bony.
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UNIVERSITY

(Established Under the Chanakya University Act - Karnataka Act No 37 of 2021)
The Third Meeting of Academic Council

Agenda
Date: -~ 25.09.2023
We invite you to attend the Chanakya University — Academic Council Meeting scheduled on
04.10.2023 at 02.30 pm. The agenda of the meeting is as below

S1. No, Agenda
1 Approval for the creation of School of Bioscience
2 Approval of Creation of School of Engincering
3 Approval of Creation of Centre of Excellence for sustainability
4 Approval of the Liberal Education Framework of Chanakya University as B

recommended by the BoS for Chanakya Foundation courses.

5 Approval of Program Structure & Course wise syllabi of UG & PG programs for
academic year 2023-24 offered by School of Commerce & Management

6 Approval of Program Structure & Course wise syllabi of UG & PG programs for
academic year 2023-24 offered by School of Arts, Humanities & Social Science.

7 Approval of Program Structure & Course wise syllabi of UG & PG programs for
academic year 2023-24 offered by School of Mathematics & Natural Science.

6 Approval of Program Structure & Course wise syllabi of UG & PG programs for
academic year 2023-24 offered by School of Law, Govetnance & Public Policy.

7 Discussion & suggestions by the members of the Academie Council

8 Any other matter with the permission of the Chair

We request you to make it convenient to attend the meeting on 4" September 2023, at 2.30

pm at Chanakya University, Globzl Campus, Near Kempegowda International Airport. Haraluru,

Bengaluru — 562110,

CHANCELLOR
CLABNAREYE 1} NIVERSITY

Dr. Sushant T. Joshi
Registrar (1/C), Chanakya U sity

Secretary, Academic Council

pg. 1
HEAD OFFICE BRIGADE ORCHARDS CAMPUS GLOBAL CAMPUS
#6/6, Prajnanam’, 1% Block INH 207, Boodigere Road, Brigade No -29, Haralurs,
204 Stage, Nagarabhaavi Orchards spinal Road, Devanahalli
Bangalore — 560072 Devanahalli, Bangalore - 562210 Bangalore - 562129
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UNIVERSITY

(Established Undex the Chanzkya University Act - Karnateka Act No 37 of 202 1)
Proceedings of The Third Meeting of The Academic Council held on October 4, 2023
The Third Acadernic Council Meeting was held on October 4, 2023, at 2 p.m. at Chanakya
University, Global Carnpus, Haraluru Village, Near Kempegowda International Airport, Bengaluru

562110. The following members were present/attended online for the meeting.

Sl. No Name Designation
Prof. Yashavantha Dongre, Vice-Chancellot, .
1 . Chairman
Chanakya University
Prof. W. G. Prasanna Kumar, Chairman, Mahatma
2 Gandhi National Council of Rural Education Member
(MGNCRE)
3 Prof. Keshava S.R., Professor, Bangalore University Member
4 Dr. Priyanka Tripathi, Associate Professor, IIT Patna Member
Prof. Yogananda, Dean, School of Marhermnatics &
> Natural Science, Chanakya University Member
Dr. AP. Ashwinkumar, Dean, Academic Affairs,
6 ., Member
Chanakya University
- Prof, V. Rajesh Kumar, Dean of School of Member
i Commerce & Management, Chanakya University ember
8 Dr. Chetan Sighai, Dean of School of Law, Member
Governance and Public Policy, Chanakya University e
9 Dr. Rajendta Kumar Joshi Special Invitee
Dr. Byra Reddy, Professor, Schoo! of Arts, . .
10 Humanities & Social Science, Chanakya University Special Invitee
11 Dr. Krishgan R. Special Invitee
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Sl. No Name Designation
Dt. Sandeep Nair
12 Registrar (Evaluation), Chanakya University Member
13 Dr. Sushant T Joshi Member
Registrar, Chanakya University. Secretary

The meeting began with a welcome note by the Registrar & Member Secretary of Academic
Council. He welcomed all the members and requested them to contribute their idezs for shaping

the academic activities of the university.

Hon. Vice Chancellor, chairman, academic council, in his opening remarks appealed the academic
council members to provide the guidance and suggestions to sttengthen the program structure,

curricula, and effectiveness of pedagogy.

A brief 4 presentation on the university activities was made which included following points.
a. Details of the academic program offered for the academic year 2023-24
b. Composition of the students representing 27 states/UTs of India.

Details of ongoing reseatch projects worth 1.59 Crs.

o

Details of the publication by the faculty of the university duting the petiod of July 2022-
June 2023,
The members appreciated the efforts of the university and supgested to look at forward and

backward integration while finalising the programs for the next academic year.

With the permission of the Chair, the agenda items of the day were presented to the Academic
Council by the Member Secretary. After through discussions and deliberations the following

resolutions are passed unanimously

Resolutions
1. Agenda Item No. 1- Approval for the creation of School of Bioscience
The university has received a funding commitment of ¥50Ce. for the establishment of of
the school of biosciences from Dr. Kitan Majumdar-Shaw. The details of the proposed
school of biosciences are as below.
a. Focus areas include — Genomics, Bioengineering, Disease Biology &

Computational Biology.
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b. Programs to be offered — UG and PG along with PhD and other short-term
COUrses.
c. Steering Committee
i Prof. H.S. Subramanya, Chairman ~ Director, IBAB
ii. Dr. Shekhar Mande — Former Director General, CSIR
ii. Prof. Ramaswamy Subtamanian — Professor, Biological Sciences, Purdue
University
iv. Dr. Rakesh Pandey ~- Chief Scientist, Cyroveris
v. Dr. Abhigyan Satyam — Assistant Professor, Harvard University.
d. Expected Qutcome
i, Publications in reputed journals
i. Patents
i. Technology Licencing
iv. Online Resources
v. Startup incubation
The academic council members appreciated the efforts in this regard and suggested look

forward to life sciences as forward integration.

Academic Council approved the creation of School of Biosciences.

2. Agenda Item No. 2 - Approval of Creation of Sc.hool of Engineering 2023-24
The university plans to commence UG and PG programs in the engineering and
technology under the school of Engineering from the academic year 2023-24. The details
are as follows:
a. Proposed Programs — B.E./ B.Tech and M.E./M.Tech
b. Majots —
i Computer Science & Al
ii.  Mathematics & Computing Science.
iii. ~ Mechanical, Robotics and Automation Engineering
iv.  Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering
v.  Daia Science and Fconomics
c. Advisoty committee
i.  Prof. Mahesh Panchagnula - Professor of Applied mechanics, Dean
Alumni and Corporate Relations, IIT Madras
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ii.  Dt. Y Narahari - Professor, Departrmnent of Computer Science and
Automation IS¢ Bangalore
ii. Prof. Avinash Kumar Agarwal - Professor, Mechanical Engineering
Department, [IT Kanpur
tv.  Prof. Ganesh Ramakrishnan - Associate Professor, Department of
Computer Science and Engineeting, IIT Bombay
v.  Dr. Shanthi Pavan - NT Alexander Institute Chair Professor
Department of Electtcal Engineering, [IT Madras
vi.  Prof. P.V. Madhusudhan Rao — Professor, Department of Design &
Mechanical Engineering and Dean, Alumni Relations, II'T Delni
During the discussion following suggestions were made
a. The university can look for donations for the school of Engineering,
b. A program combining Medicine and Engineering can be considered.

The Academic Council approved the creation of School of Biosciences.

. Agenda Item No. 3 - Approval of Creation of Cenire of Excellence for sustainability
The university proposes to establish the creation of the Centre of Excellence for
sustainability. The academic council suggested to study the MBA - Sustainability program
offered by IIM Lucknow and International Institute of Sustainability, UK for their
program and possible collaborations.

‘The academic council approved the creation of the Centre of Excellence for
sustainability.

. Agenda Item No. 4 - Approval of the Liberal Education Framework of Chanakya
University as recommended by the BoS for Chanakya Foundation courses.

Prof. A.P. Ashwin Kumar, Dean, Academic Affairs ptesented the liberal education
framework and the courses offered under the basket of Chanakya Foundation Courses
The highlights are as fcllows.

a. Liberal Fducation framewotk developed focuses on flexibility and choice-
based learning, multidisciplinary learning, outcome based educaton, holistic
leaming and India orientaton.

b. The learning approach has three dimensions.

i, Chanakya Foundation — Languages & Communication, Digital Skills,
Data Skills, Life Skills and India Orientation.

R
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i.  Discipline Courses ~ School Core courses, Majors, Minors and Open

Electives.

ii.  Beyond Classroom Leatning — Internship, Community Engagement, and

Experientia] learning

c. The credit framework proposed is as follows.

Total Credits to be

Courses Minimum
Credits Secured
Chanakya Foundation
Language & 12 30
Communication
Data Skills- 06
Digital Fluency 06
Life Skills 06 18
India Orientation ! 12
'Discip]ine Courses
Major 80

School Core 24
Domain 56
Minor (Optional) 24
Beyond Classtroom Learning 08

TOTAL 160

During the discussion few suggestions were made which are as follows

- Foundation courses to be more skill based and practical otiented.

- Emphasized the need for academic counselling.

- It was suggested to adopt transaction methodology plan for foundation courses.

After a detailed deliberation the Academic Council approved the proposed Chanakya

University Liberal Education framework and syllabi for the foundation courses for

the academic year 2023-24,
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Further the Academic Coundil authotized the Vice Chancellor to make the necessary
amendments during the intermittent period if needed and place the same in the next

academic council meeting for approval.

5. Agenda Item No. 5: Approval of Program Structure & Course wise syllabi of UG &
PG programs for academic year 2023-24 offered by School of Commerce &
Management.

The Deans of School of Commerce and Management presented the Program credit
structure and program wise syllabus as approved by the BoS for the following programs.
a. BBA.
b. B.Com.

The members appreciated the program credit structure designed by the university.
Following suggestions wete made during the discussion
- It was advised to use case study method and practical as pedagogy with 2 specific
focus on sector and industry problem
- Focus should be on commerce rather than accountancy.
- Explote collaboration opportunities with Association of Economic Journalists.
The Academic Council approved program credit structure and the curriculum for

BBA and B.Com. programs for the academic year 2023-24.

6. Agenda Item No. 6: Approval of Program Structure & Course wise syllabi of UG &
PG programs for academic year 2023-24 offered by School of Arts, Hamanities &
Social Science.

Dr. Byra Reddy, Professor, School of Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences presented the
program credit structure and program wise syllabus as approved by the BoS for the
following programs.
2. B.A.Sem I with majors in English, Psychology, Economics, Political Science, Civil
Services integrated, mass media & journalism and sociology.
b. B.A. Sem III with majors in Psychology, English, Economics and Mass media &
journalism. ‘
After a detailed deliberation The Academic Council approved program credit
structure and the curriculum for BA — Semester 1 and B.A. Semester -11I programs

for the academic year 2023-24.
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Semester [, LLM Semester I and PGDSS Semester I programs for the academic
year 2023-24.

Further the Academic Council authorized the Vice Chancellor to make the necessary
amendments during the intermittent period if needed and place the same in the next

academic council meeting for approval.

9. The Hon. Vice Chancellor opened the forum for discussion. During the discussion
following suggestions were made by the members of the academic council
a. ltwas suggested to make the curriculum develop process as dynamic process. The
approval of the academic council can be sought as and when there is a
change/modification in the curriculum.
b. Student to participate in national/ international events organized by various
universities. Events such as Moot court, Model United nations etc.
¢. The university may otganize such events.
d. The vniversity may come up with monthly newsletter where students may get a
forum to exhibit writng skills.

e. Create a culture of appreciation in the university.
10. It was resolved to authorize the Vice-Chancellor to take necessary decisions during the
intermittent period before the next Academic Council meeting which is urgent and
necessary in the interest of the university. The decisions taken shall be placed before the

Academic Council in the subsequent meeting.

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks proposed by the Registrar,
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Futrther the Academic Council authorized the Vice Chancellot to make the necessary
amendments during the intermittent petiod if needed and place the same in the next

academic council meeting for approval.

7. Agenda Item No. 7: Approval of Program Structure & Course wise syllabi of UG &
PG programs for academic year 2023-24 offered by School of Mathematics &
Natural Sciences.

Dr. Krishan R, Associate Professor, School of Mathematics and Natural Sciences
presented the program credit structure and program wise syllabus as approved by the BoS
for the following ptograms.

a. B.Sc. with major in Actuarial Science — Semester [

b. B.Sc. with major in Mathematics — Semester [

c. B.Sc. with major in Computer Science — Semester I and Semester 1T

d. B.C.A. - Semester I and Semester ITI
After a detailed deliberation The Academic Council approved program credit
structure and the curriculum for B.Sc. Semester I & Semester III and B.C.A.
Semester -I & ITT programs for the academic year 2023-24,
Further the Acadernic Council authorized the Vice Chancellor to make the necessary
amendments during the intermittent period if needed and place the same in the next

academic council meeting for approval.

8. Agenda Item No. 8: Approval of Program Structure & Course wise syllabi of UG &
PG programs for academic year 2023-24 offered by School of Law, Governance &
Public Policy,

Dr. Chetan Sighai, Dean (I/C), School of Law, Governance and Public Policy presented
the program credit structure and program wise syllabus as approved by the BoS for the
following programs.

a. B.A.LLB (Hon} — Semester I

b. BB.A. LLB (Hon} — Semester I

c. LLM ~ Semester I and Semester ITL

d. PG Diploma in Social Sciences — Semester |
After a derailed deliberation The Academic Council approved program credit
structure and the cutriculum for B.A. LLB (Hon) — Semester I, BBA LLB (Hon) -
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The academic council meeting was held on 04.10.2023 at 02:15 p.m. in the Board Room, Chanakya

_ University. The following members were present for the meeting.

Mo

Y
)

Sl No Name Designation Signature
1 Prof. Yashavantha Dongre Chairperson Wlﬂ\ /
i3
X
2 Pmf. W G Prasanna [Cumar Member ,—:’-—'
’ %—! AN A
3 5o Madan Padaki Member Leave of A bseh
4 Prof. & R. Keshav Momber Q%/Q/(a\ &
5 Prof. Priyanka Trpathi Momber doimed. obling
6 Prof. Ashok 11, § Mermiber Leane N Asence
7 6 V. Rajesh Kumar Mumber
8 IProf. Yogananda bMember
9 12c. Rajundra Komar Joshi Mlember
10 L. Chetan Singa Member
1 Dx. Sandeep Nair Member
12 Dr. AP Ashwin Member [
/’&/ »
13 r, V'] Byra Reddy Special Invitee \
/’ ¥
/ \
14 12z Koishnan R Special [nvitee
15 Dxrccmr,‘ 1 ,ibr'flr_v and Member —
Information Centre
l-\\ W\
16 Dr. Sushant T Joshi Member Secretary *
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(Established Under the Chanakya University Act - Karnataka Act No 37 of 2021)

The Fourth Meeting of Academic Council

Agenda
Date: - 02.01.2024
We invite you to attend the Chanakya University — Academic Council Meeting scheduled on
10.01.2024 at 11 am. The agenda of the meeting is as below.

S1. No. Agenda

1 Confirmation of Proceedings of the 3 Academic Council Meeting held on
04.10.2023

2 Ratification of program structure and syllabus of MBA Trimester [ and Il for the
academic year 2023-24

3 Approval for amendments of UG and PG Reguladons.

4 Approval for the Programs offered by the university for the academic year 2024-25

5 Approval of syllabus of Chanakya Foundation Courses for semester | of the UG
and PG Programs for the academic year 2023-24 :

6 Approval of course wise syllabt of UG & PG programs semester II for academic
year 2023-24 offered by School of Commerce & Management

7 Approval of course wise syllabi of UG & PG programs semester 11 for academic
year 2023-24 offered by School of Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences

8 Approval of course wise syllabi of UG & PG programs semester 11 for academic
year 2023-24 offered by School of Mathematics and Natural Sciences.

9 Apptroval of course wise syllabi of UG & PG programs semester 11 for academic
year 2023-24 offered by School of Law Governance and Public Policy.

10 Discussion & suggestions by the membets of the Academic Council

11 Any other matter with the permission of the Chair

We request you to make it convenient to attend the meeting on 10® January 2024, at 11 am

in an online mode.

Dr. Sushant T Joshi
Registrar (I/C), Chanakya Uniiversity

Member Secretary, Academic Council

pg. 1
HEAD OFFICE BRIGADE ORCHARDS CAMPUS GLOBAL CAMPUS
#6/6, ‘Prajnananm’, 10+ Block NH 207, Boodigere Road, Brigade No -29, Harzaluru,
2nd Stage, Nagarabhaavi Orchatds spinal Road, Devanahalli
Bangalore — 560072 Devanahalli, Bangalore — 562210 Bangalore - 562210
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(Established Under the Chanakya University Act - Karnataka Act No 37 of 2021)
Proceedings of The Fourth Meeting of The Academic Council held on January 10, 2024
The Fourth Academic Council Meeting was held on January 10, 2024 at 11 pm in an online mode

Following membets were present/attended online for the meeting

Si. No Name Designation

1 Prof. Yashavantha Dongre Chairman

2 Prof. W. G. Prasanna Kumar Member

3 Sti. Madan Padki Membes

4 Prof. Keshava SR. Member

5 Dr. Priyanka Tripathi Member

6 Prof. Yogananda Member

7 Dr. AP. Ashwin Kumar Member

8 Prof. Anil Kumar Garag Member

9 Prof. Ashok HS Member

10 Dr. Krishnan R. Special Invites

1 Dt Rajendra Joshi Special] Invitee

12 RDséiii;]a(ie(%Pvl;lIsj:ﬂon), Chanalkya University Member

i3 Dr. ?‘;ushant T Joshi o Member
Registrar, Chanakya University, Secretary

The meeting began with a welcome note by the Registrar & Member Secretary of Academic
Council. He welcomed all the members and requested them to contribute their ideas for shaping

the academic activities of the university.
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Hon. Vice Chancellor, chairman, academic council, in his opening remarks appealed the academic
courcil members to provide the guidance and suggestions to strengthen the program structure,
curricula, and effectiveness of pedagogy.

With the permission of the Chair, the agenda items of the day were presented to the Academic
- Counall by the Member Secretary. After through discussions and deliberations the following

resolutions are passed unanimously

Resolutions

1. Agenda Item No. 1 - Confirmation of Proceedings of the 3® Academic Council Meeting
held on 04.10.2023.

The academic council was presented with the proceedings of the 3 Academic council
meetng held on 04.10.2024 by the registrar.
Academic Council resolved to approve and confirmed the proceedings of the 3™

Academic Council proceedings.

2. Agenda Item No. 2 - Ratification of program structute and syllabus of MBA Trimester I
and IT for the academic year 2023-24.
Prof. Anil Kumar Garag, Dean (In-charge) of School of Commerce and Management
presented the proceedings of the Board of Studies including the program structure and
syllabi for the trimester I and II of the MBA program fot the ratificaton of the approval
for the same. The details are enclosed in annexure 1.
During the discussion following suggestions wete made.
2. Consider topic on ethical consideration in social media communication in business

communicaton.

b. Focus on technology integration and digital databases at course level.
¢. Focus on distributed economies with district level dara point as part of learning.
d.  Rural Immersion needs to have participative.

e. Increase negotiation skills module from 2 hts to 4 hrs.

The Academic Council resolved to approve tatification of the progtam structute and

syllabus of MBA Trimester I and II for the academic year 2023-24.

3. Agenda Item No. 3 - Apptoval for amendments of UG and PG Regulations

P
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The university proposes to amend the academic regulations for UG programs. The details
of the amendments are as follows:

a. E.2: Credit Matrix

b, E.9: Credit Structure

c. F.2: Chanakya Foundaton

d. F.3: Experential Learning

e. I: Attendance (as per UGC regulation)

£ O Summative Assessment, Eligibility Clause

g. P:Results (30% in SA, 40% in Course and 50% in Program)
The details of the amendments are enclosed in Annexure IT.
The academic council approved the modification of the regulations of the UG
programs.

Agenda Item No. 4 - Approval for the Programs offered by the umversity for the
academic year 2024-25.
The University proposes to offers following programs for the academic year 2024-25. The

details are as follows:

Programs Proposed for Academic Year 2024-25
School of Arts, Humanities, and Social Sciences

a. Bachelot of Arts (Honours) Civil Services Integrated Stream (Students can curate
their Majors in Political Science; and Intemnational Relations)

b. Bachelor of Arts (Honours) (Students can curate their Majors in Psychology; Literary
and Cultural Studies; Media Studies, Economics, Political Science; and International
Relations;)

c¢. Bachelor of Arts (Honours) Liberal Studies

d. Master of Arts (Students can specialise in Cultural Studies; Stratepic Studies; and
Applied Heonomics)

e. Master of Science (Students can specialise in Clinical Psychology; Counselling
Psychology; and Workplace Psychology)

f. Master of Social Work (Students can specialize in Community Development, Human
Resource Management, and Medical and Social Psychiatry)

School of Commerce and Management

a. Bachelor of Commerce (Honours) {Students can curate their Majors in Accounting
and Taxation; and FinTech)

b. Bachelor of Business Administration (Honouts) (Students can curate their Majozs
in Business Analytics; International Business; Services Management; and Start-up and
Innovation Management) '

c. Master of Business Administration {Dual Majors)

School of Mathematics and Natuaral Sciences

a. Bachelor of Computer Application (Honours)
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b. Bachelor of Science (Honours) (Students can curate their Majors in Physics and
Mathematics)

¢. Master of Computer Application

d. Master of Science (Students can specialize in Data Science)

School of Law, Governance, and Public Policy

a. Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Laws - B.A., LL.B. (IHons.)

b. Bachelor of Business Administration and Bachelor of Laws - BBA,, LL.B.
(Hons.)

c. Chanakya Fellowship in Social Sciences (Post Graduate Diploma in Social
Sciences)

d. Master of Law (I.LLM) in Business and Corporate Law

School of Engineering

Bachelor of Technology (BTech)

Computer Science Engineering

Computer Science and Artificial Intelligence

Electrical Engineering and Cotnputer Science
Electronics Engineering (VLSI and Embedded Systems)
Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering

Civil, Construction, and Sustainability Engineering

O L=

The Academic Council resolved to approve the prograins for the academic
programs to be offered by the 2024-25. The Vice Chancellot is authorised to make

the necessaty modify in case.

. Agenda Item No. 5: Approval of syllabus of Chanakya Foundation Courses for semester
II & IV of the UG and Semester II of PG Programs for the academic year 2023-25,

Prof. A.P. Ashwin Kumar, Dean, Academics affairs presented the Chanakya foundation
courses offered by the university as approved by the Board of Studies. The details of the
coutses along with the syllabus wete presented to the academic council for the approval.
The details are enclosed in Annexure II1.

The Academic Council appreciated the range of courses offered by the university.
The academic council resolved to approve the Chanakya foundation courses by the

university for UG and PG programs.

. Agenda Item No. 6: Approval of course wise syllabi of UG & PG prograts semester 11
& IV for academic year 2023-24 offered by School of Commerce & Management.

Prof. Anil Garag, Dean (In-Charge), School of commerce and Management presented the
syllabus for semester II as approved by the BoS for the following programs.
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a. B.Com Sem II & IV for all majots.

b. B.B.A. Sem II & IV for all majors
After a detatled deliberation The Academic Council approved the curriculum for
B.Com. - Semester II & IV and B.B.A Semester-1I & IV programs for the academic
-yeat 2023-24. The detailed syllabus is enclosed as Annexure IV
Further the Academic Council authorzed the Vice Chancellor to make the necessary
atmnendments during the intermittent period if needed and place the same in the next

academic council meeting for approval.

. Agenda Item No. 7: Approval of course wise syllabi of UG & PG programs semester I1
& Semester IV for academic year 2023-24 offered by School of Arts, Humanities and Social
Sciences.
Dr. Rajesh Aruchamy, Dean (In-charge), School of Arts, Humanities and Natural Sciences
program wise syllabus as approved by the BoS for the following programs.
a. BA. All Majors including economics, English, psychology and journalism & digital
media — Semester I & Semester IV
b. After 2 detailed deliberation The Academic Council approved the curriculum for
BA. All Majors including economics, English, psychology and journalism & digital
media — Semnester I & Semester IV for the academic year 2023-24,
Further the Academic Council authotized the Vice Chancellor to make the necessary
amendments during the intermittent petiod if needed and place the same in the next

academic council meeting for approval.

. Agenda Iterm No. 8: Approval of course wise syllabi of UG & PG programs semester II
& 1V for academic year 2023-24 offered by School of Mathematics and Nawral Sciences
Dr. Krishan R, Associate Professor, School of Mathematics and Natural Sciences
presented the program credit structure and program wise syllabus as approved by the BoS
for the following programs.

a. B.Sc.with major in Actuarial Science — Semester 11

b. B.Sc. with major in Mathematics — Semester 1T

o

B.Sc. with major in Computer Science — Semester II and Semester IV
B.C.A. — Semester II and Semester IV

e. M.Sc. Psychology — Semester 1T & IV

f. M.Sc. Data Science - Semester Il and IV

e

pretnnatinieg
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g M.C.A. —semester [I
After a detailed deliberation The Academic Council approved the curriculum for B.5c.
Semester II & Semester IV and B.C.A. Semester -II & IV, M.Sc. Psychology
semester II and IV and M.Sc. Data Science Sem II and IV and MCA Semester IT
programs for the academic year 2023-24,
Further the Academic Council authorized the Vice Chancellor to make the necessary
amendments during the intermittent period if needed and place the same in the next

academic council meeting for approval.

Agenda Item No. 8: Approval of Course wise syllabi of UG Semester IT & PG
Semester 1I programs for academic year 2023-24 offered by School of Law,
Govemance & Public Policy.
Dr. Chetan Sighai, Dean (I/C), School of Law, Governance and Public Policy presented
the program credit structure and program wise syllabus as approved by the BoS for the
following programs.

a. B.A LLB (Hon) - Semester II

b. B.B.A. LLB (Hon} — Semester II

c¢. LLM — Semester I and Semester II

d. PG Diploma in Social Sciences — Semester IX
After a detailed deliberation The Academic Council approved program credit
structure and the curticulum for B.A. LLB (Hon) — Semester IT, BBA LLB (Hon)
— Semester II, LLM Semester I&II and PGDSS Semester II programs for the
academic year 2023-24.
Further the Academic Council authorized the Vice Chancellor to make the necessary
amendments during the intermittent period if needed and place the same in the next

academic council meeting for approval.

The Hon. Vice Chancellor opened the forum for discussion. During the discussion
following suggestions wete made by the members of the academic council
a. Itwas suggested that the industry partmership is crucial across all the programs.s
b. It was suggested to check the coutses offered EFLU under MOOC courses for
communication skills development of the students.
c. Focus should be building confidence among the students.

d. Explore opportunity for internship with the entrepreneurs.

J—— -
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11. It was tesolved to authorize the Vice-Chancellor to take necessary decisions during the
intermittent perod before the next Academic Council meeting which is urgent and
necessary in the intetest of the university. The decisions taken shall be placed before the

Academic Council in the subsequent meeting.

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks proposed by the Registrar.

© CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY
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CHANAKYA UNIVERSITY

(Established Under the Chanakya University Act -Karnataka Act No 37 of 2021)

CU/RO-02/046/2023 Date: 19.12.2023
NOTIFICATION

Subject: Hostel fee Structure for the Academic Year 2024-25
Refetence: CU/RO-01/172/2023

The hostel fee structure for the academic year 2024-25 at the University Hostel is as follows:

Hostel Fee Per Annum for Per Student
SL.No | Accommodation Type RentZ | Food & | Utility ¥ | Total &
01 Double occupancy with Private Facilides 70,000 ; 68,000 27,000 1,65,000
02 Triple occupancy with common facilities 35,000 7 68,000 27,000 1,30,000
Note:

1. Security deposit of ¥ 20,000/~ (Ihe security deposit is a caution deposit and does not form patt
of the total hostel fee. It is refundable subject to refund gnidelines of the University)

2. Fees including the secutity deposit to be paid in one installment.

Electricity, Laundry and other setvices will be charged at actuals.

4. Utility includes all such facilities made available to students by due intimation from time to time.

b

Registrar

GLOBAL CAMPUS

No -29, Haraluru & Polanahalli Villages
INH 648, Devanahall

Bengaluru Rural - 562210
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CENTRE FOR EDUCATIONAL AND SOCIAL STUHDIRS {"CESS") 4 3
{Formerly knawn as CENTRE FOR EEADERSHIE AND MANAGEMENT IN PUBLIC SERVICES] m} {:HA N AKYA‘
Regd. Of: #6/6, 'Prajnanam'. 1.0t Block, 2nd Stage, Nagarbhavi, Ban galore - 360072 eres T oot N e
Balance Sheet s o March 31, 2022 {4l amonnts in Rupeesy
< Az at A5 5t
Particulars NoteE  areh 31,2022 March 31,2021
T T Ta— A Ko
Frnds
Corpus Fund 3 25,5%.91,000 4%,90,000
Destgnated Fund 4 1.95,54,00.000 . -
General Fund 5 {94,28,109) 33,891,889
1,30,11,62,891 59,581,889
Corrent Habilities
Trade payahjes [ 63,058,493 -
Other currest liabilitias 7 23,02,710 3,780
84,856,203 3,784
TOTAL 1,38.96,45 094 §9,85 565
ASSETS
Mon-carvent asseis
Property Plant & Equipment 8 51,76,93,242 93,527
Intangible assets 8 1,49,467 -
Capital Work-In-Progrese 9 554,210,368 -
Jnwestments ig 25,11,50,360 .
42,44, 24,437 BA,RE7
Current asems
Trade receivables 4,31,670 B
Lartent investiments 13 24,36,42,0%0 69, 77,070
fash and cash equivalents 1z 14,30,73,227 15,344,215
Loans and advances 13 59,8177 741 3,896,857
48,53,24,657 88,892,142
TOTAL 1.40,66,40,094 29,85,669
Sumtnary of significant accounting policies 2
‘Fhe accampanying netes are an integral part of these financlal stxterments,
As per our veport of even date
Fer} K Suresh & Cn For and sa hehali'of the Executive Commitice
Chartered Accountants
Firta Registration Number: 0127698
e
FASBESHS ot Gen
07 FIRM No, c\ M. K. Sridhar Nagataia Reddy
Proprietar —i[ 0127695 < President Secretary
Mernbership No., 204653 :3 BANGAHLOR ,\éj
UDENG: 22 20U653 A% E ) Ty O m
Place: Bengaluru N WE. COR A Raghunath
Date: 29 September 2022 Treasurer
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CENTRE FOR EDICATIONAL AND SOUIAL SYUBES {"CESS"}
FFormerly knows 25 CEN'TRE FOR LEADBERSIIP AND MANAGEMENT IN PUBLIC SERVICES) I § I C H A NA K YA
Regd. Off; #6/6, ‘Prajnanam’, 10th Biock, 2nd Stage, Nagarbhavi, Bangalore - 560072 CESS . s
Statement of inrome and Expenditure fioy the year ended Mareh 34, 2022 {All amounts in Rupees)
. ’ Asar AS ut
Particulars NS iorch 3y, 2022 Mirch 31, 2021
INCOME
Grants & Donalions 14 8B6.891 A%,33,539
interest mcome 15 1,68,58,130 408,180
Other Income 16 17,94,78% 56 821,
Total income 2,75,41, 014 74,38,540
EXVERDITURE
Praject Expenses 17 67,861,025 43,46,508
Emplayee Benefit Expenses i8 1,2557,194 30,17,065
Administrative & General Expenses 19 1,46,65,339 5,69,346
Deprecizlion 56,114,680 39,775
Repuirs & Maintenancs 15,990,542 5G,459
Other expenses 20 231,75,432 1,360,690
Tetal Expenses 07,6182 81,63,843
Excess of Incoime over Expenditure {1,28,19,99q) [7.25,303)
Tax Expense - -
Amount transferred to General Fund {1,28,19,998} {7,25.30%
Sumitnary of significant aczounting policies . 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Anancial statements,
As per our report of even date
Fov j K Suresh & Cu For and on behall of the Executive Cominitiee
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0127695
A et
_ / hk V5 7
| K Sure M. K. Sridhar Magaraia Reddy
Proprietor 7 President Sscrelalry
Mewmherstip No; 204653 &) BARGALO
Uﬁ!N:'&-‘w%‘a‘BAmevqgi@ '\,
= il V. S
Flags: Bengaluru A WG. CDR. A Raghugath
Date: 20 Septembar 2022 Treasurar
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fFormerly known as CONTRE FON 3 RADERSUE AND MANAGEMENT IN PURLIC SERVICES?

LENTRE FOR EDUGATIDNAL AND SOCIAL BTHRIES {PL0SS™) ¢ g i ; } {:H ANAKY A
5 ¢ Tou

doged, O 8575, Prajranest’s 1ilth Bieck Znd Sage, Haparhhod, Dangelure « 560072 LERE .
Strtemient of Aeceipts snd Pevisents for ihe year ended March 71, 2072 (Al szoemtis in Rupeer)
. Aunt Azl
Particulars Kiarch 31, 20232 Rarch 34, 200,

Cash & Cosh Equivalents 8t the Baginudng of the Perisd

Totat €ash and Cash Equivalents (A2B-C)

Lach o hand 2,856 21,92,7698
Balatvey with Banks 15.31,549 &,70%
Total Lash and Tasl Fquivalent st the Beginning of the perind {4} 1534315 3194589

RECEIPTS
Gramty veceived 23,26572 234,14,064
Denations received GHHY,IIY 47,228,200
Ttetest o Term Deposils AR30,508 -
Infersst on Savings Acenunts 34,138,807 -
Interest on Incaipe Tux Refused 1,208 541
Frofessionnl Keczipts 952,241 89,243
Annual Membarship Foe ARLBD 1,409
Sale of acrape & Boolre 4,200 RV A
intome Tax Refund 5152 13,063
Cranahys [niversity Broject Fund 15, 50,000, 1510 -
Corpus Domations 25,00,05,000 -
Life Mewber: - 7000

Total Recelpls during the parod {8} 49,66,088

PAYMENTS
Freject Bgrenses 67,63, 187 AZ94.758
Salaries awl Wages 104,244,350 3055353
Hechricty and power vibie -
Postage & Couriet Depenses 183 4343
Telephone and Mtcraet Charges 2053764 LITH0U
Trintng aad Stabonery 3,71,643 49,881
Travelfing und Cenveyunve Dpenses 10,17,068 47276
Office Mainrenance Expenses 1336620 156,391
Heamovarimn L7006 B
Advertisment and Pubdrty 36,495,437 -
Professtonat Charges 284,000
Hepaits 8 Maintepan ce o, 460
Hepisbabon & Applicatien Fees 15,24,482 -
{anation to Otlier Chariable Trusts - 3088
Miacellaneous Expenses 262,622 -
Hates & Taxes 30,808 3406
Bank Charges 2165 2,005
Subscripons & Renswals - 1B 160
Sundry Creditors £32.02,887) $AZ3TH
Purchngn of Fieed Assats 52,21,98, 644 5549
Capital Worl in Progyess E3511,222 -
Btaturmy Fodewnient Pund 25,00,00,060 -
Invertment in Pixed Deposite 226544010 -
Advance towards Conswuetion of Univerdicy Project FOL&HET? -
Mobdiation Advance 1,96,{r2,8958 -
Other Deposits 67,8860

Toiai Payments dering the perlod (0 1,1’1‘,96!355,553 86,3462,

Cash & Cash Eguivalenis at the End of fitn Perod
Cach oz liand 26,440 2666
Bajances with Fanks 14,3045,787 1531,549 |

e 18.30.75,227 1541215

Swmmacy of significant accounting policies

As per oo repart of even date

Pur] K Suresh & co

Chactered Accountants

ion Number: 9327595

The accompanying notes are 2n integed mut of these finandal statements.

EZ,.lr. Q%’M

3 T Surest MK sHdhar Ragarsfza Reddy
Propristor President
Mumbership No: 204853
UDEN : (\)\"J
t 2
Placa: Bengoliu A W6, COR. A Ragliuaath
Trate 29 Septersher 2022 Treasirar

(=)

For and on behall of the Executive Commisieg

M

UDIN : 22204853 AXFITV 3243

Chanakya University Global Campus, NH - 648, Haraluru - Polanahalli

Near Kempegowda International Airport, Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karnataka, India - 562165
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CENTREFOR EDUCATIONAY AND SOCIAL STUDIES {"CESE™)

[Faxmerly ithevwn os CENTRE FOR LEADERSHIP AND MANASEMENT 1N IUBLIC SSRVICES] § ’ ; s CHANAK Y&

Regd. Gt #6/¢, "Prajnanany, {th Block, Zod Stage, Nagarbhavi, Bangalore - 560072 N 5’ S RN A B
LES:

R 7 e e 171

Rotes 1o Flruncial Skatement for the ear ended March 33, 2022

fierde 1,

Orimnisatioh and Activity
Certre for Eduational and Social Studies {"CESS™), fartmerly known as Centre for Leadership and Management in Publie Services (heremaler reforved as
the "instittion”} is established as a Society undey the Karnaraks Societies Reyistration Act, 1960 domiciled 2t No, 6/6, "Prajnanaay;, 10th Bluck, 2nd Swge,
Nagarbhawi, Bangalnse - 560072, Karnataka, india. The Institution vrimarily undersinds and auilds Bducation, Heasith and Other Bublic Service Systems
in M sreas of Quatity, Stakehoider Mansgement, Technology and Knowledgrinent Managerent,

The Institution is registered under section 1244 afthe ncome Tawact, 1961 and has also dblaged a certifimta undar section 806G,

The Chanakya University {Projest of CEBSS) 45 & molti-disciplinary institution commitred unttinchingly v the service of suclety through exeellonce in
veaching, development of knowledge and direst contributions in the world of practice. The concerns of india and Indian knowledge systems wil Sepply
inform all the knowledge endeavonry of the University incheding teaching, research and practice, Truly Indian in spizit, the University will act squally as a
eftizen of the worid,

The University is strategically located rear the Bengalury fnternationa) Alrport and & a pagt of the derg-Space industial Zone, which houses over 1000
Multi-National Corparates including Rolis Ropye, Apple, and the Hkes. Thus environment wili cneotivage the students Yo network with Indostries for 2
jpurney of experiential learning throngh projects, Intevnshiips, amd interactions with industiy leaders, which will prepare them for cvolving as a
professinbal, We will be erbedding Valer-Added Professional Progrems which will suhance thel emplovab:dity skills, sud every stadent will evolve as a
Trapsformutive Leader in theiv career space,

Note 2
Significant Accounting Polisies

{a} Basis of Premarntion of Finansia! Satements

Tlrese dnanclal sutements are prepared in sceordamee with ndian Generally Accepled Accounting Peinciples (Iudian GAAPY, under the kistorica! cust
ronvention on the asrnal basis red 23 4 o eoncerin. Accounting Policies hive been consistently applied cyeept whers a nevidy-issued acconnting
standard is mitially adopted or 2 revision Lo an existi fg aceaunting standard requives a change in the 2ccounting pobicy hitlrerte inugs,

{b} Use of Exthnates

The prepaestion of Ainancial statements in confuritity with the Generally Accepred Acconnting Pulicies requires Urat the management makes sstimates
and assumyptions that may affect the reported amount of assers and Iabitties, disclosure of contigent linbilities as at the date of Anancial statements and
thte reported amount of revennes and expenses during the reported peviod, the actus) resilr coute differ from those estimates, ALy revigion to secounting
estimates i recognized praspectively in current and futwe peviods, Actuai vesutts could differ from these estimates.

[z} Beverue Revopnition

ncome i recognfsid o the extent It is probakls that the econemic henelins will fowto the Institution and the smoant can be reliably measured, Income
received os part af Dopations end Contributions are breated as come iy Qe year of yecefii lacome from interest on deposics are recoptsised on decrual
basis.

{d) Fund Accounking

Fan Aetonnting is a mechod of accowking and presentation wherchy sssets and liabilities are grouped seeording fo the parpose for which they ars o be
used. A find is either creared by law or by management or by donor. Funds are represented by the amets whether in the Torm of Fised Assets,
Investnents, wentory, Bani aceount, ete. Fund Accounting does not necessarily invokve opening of 4 new hank account for ks vperations, Funds are just
tha restriction imposed for ndbisation of axser

Fued based accounting essentialiy invalvras preparation of finaneial stitetoents fund-wise 3nd consolidation of those sttsments to represent the finuncint
results/position of the Institution as a whole,

Funds veceived may be divided into:
1. Restricted Fands
il Unrestricted Eynds

a, Corpus Fund - Funds contetbuted by foundets / promoters of the Insdmtion, (& also incledes donatiens /concributions received with specific directions
to be part of the corpus These are non-refindable funds, which can however be incressed by additional contitnition by the founders / promoters /
donory 7 contributors with speelfic directions to be pert ufthe eorpus in furtheranne of the objects of the Iasttution,

b, Designated Runds - Funds contributed by founders / promoters insuding CSR Funds towards Chanalga Lntversity - Project of CESS. This s niot forming
par of the Corpus Fond.

¢ General Fond - Unrestricted fands other tha designated funds and Corpras,
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CENTRE FOR EDULATIONAL AND SOCIAL STUDIES {LES5 Y
[Formerty b own s CONTRE FOR LEADERSIHD AND MANASERENT IN PUBEIC SERVICRS] ¢ g ?t = CHAMNAKYA

Regd, Qi #6/6, Prajmanam’, L0th Block, 2nd Stage, Nagarbhavi, Bangalore - 560072 CosE

rae L o TR +

Notes to Financial Stetement for the year ended Moreh 31, 2083

{€) Fixed Scsete & Depreciation

Fiasid assats avg carrled at cost of avquisition iess aceumniated depraciation The cost of fxed assois comprises their purchase price incladihy duties and
taxes {otrer than those subszguently recaverable / adjustzhle frotn kot authorities) and any directly attriosteble cost of beinglng the assets v worling
condition for their intended use, :

intangibie assets prquired separately are measazed on ingis) recoghition at cost, Sofl pwing mital weeognition, ntangibie assets sre carriad ar eost less
aceunculated amortizagon and aceumilated impairment fosses, iF any.

Frred Assets were sartier being depreciated nnder the Written Dovwn Value meth od at the rates preseribed under section 32 rfw Rule 5 of the {ncome Tax
Art, 1361, Whereas from the Anancial year 2021-22 onwards, there has been a change in the Polity 5F the Instibition wherchy the assets arc being
depreciated an Stratght Line Mothod basis. The lezse hald tmprovements are depreciated vver the primary period of the lease/ Ticense,

The arnortigation period and the smordzaton method are reviewed at cach fimancial year end. If the mipected wsetitl 1ife of the asset is signibeartly
different from previons estimotes, the amortization peviod s changed accordingly. I there has been o signibicanm chamgs in the expected pattern of
ecomanic benelits firom the asset, the amorgzation method is changed to reflect the thanged pattern

Theinstitution has used the foliowing rates to pravide deprecistion on its Fixed Ascets:

Type of Asaet Deprecialion Rate
Qffice Equipments . 20 %
Camnputers & Cumpuser Softwares 254%
Furnfrure 20%
Vehicle 20%

{f] Leave of Lard
Leasebeld land yentals to be chorged to the Income and Expendituye acewint oo straight Hoe badiz in case of operating fease uniess another systematic
Basls is more appropriaie if payment to lessor is not made on straight line basis,

(g3 Provistons and Centingent Liabilitles

A provision is recughized whern the [nstituvian bas i presant obligation as & vesule of past event, it is probaipe that an outfow of resources erbodying
ecomamic bertefits will be reguired to seitle the pbligation and a reflable estimate czan be made of the amount of the obiigation Provisions are not
discounted to their present value aml are determined hased mn the best estimate cequired t seple the obligation ac tre reporting date. These estimates
ave reviewed at cach repogting date and adfusted torefizet the curtentbest estimates.

A contingent Huboy iz a possible ohlipaton that ariges from past events wiiese exdstence will he confirmed by the oceurvenes of not-oeeurrence of ong or
miots uneertain future svents beyond the comtrel of Hie Institution or a present obligation that s not recognized beeanise it s not probable that 2o cutitow
of yeseurses will be required to setita the ehligation A contingent Habfiftr olse arises in extremely rare cases wheye thiere is a Hability thak eannet be
recopnizeit oorise it cannat he measured refiabiy.

The Insdtution dozs not recognize a contingent. liabilry but discioses #ts existence in the fmanciad statemnents, The losdmtion hus not reqagnized any
coptingent liabflitles during the current yoar.

{n} income Faxes

The instititton 15 reglstered under section 12AB of Hie Income-tax Azt, 1961 ("the Act"). Under the Provisions uf the Act; the income of the Institution {s
exetnpled from lax, subject to the compliance of spectfic terms and conditlans specified inthe A¢t The applicatio of funds are considered based on actua)
payment basis as envisaged inSecion 11 of the Act

FIRi N,
01276993
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Chanakya University
(Established under the Chanakya University Act, 2021 - Karnataka Act No. 37 of 2021)

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2023 {Provisional)

{Amounts in %)
Particulars MNote Asan
31st Mar 2023
Source of Fund

Restricted Fund 2 2,95,70,82,802

Generatl Fund 3 -

Current Liabilities & Provisions 4 8,07,04,277

Total 3,03,77,87,078
Application of Fund

Properties, Plants & Equipment

Tangibie Assets 5 53,16,54,494

Intangible Assets 5 €,30,666

Capital Work-In-Progress 5 1,40,92,48,716
Investments

Long term 5] 15,17,00,000

Short term [2) 47,95,96,498
Current Assets 7 24,32,69,759
Loans, Advances & Deposits g 22,12,86,946

Total 3,03,77,87,078
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes To Accounts 1
For and on hehalf of Board

Place: Bangalore
Date: 17107 |megs,
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Chanakya University

(Established under the Chanakya University Act, 2021 - Karnataka Act No. 37 of 2021}

Income And Expanditure Account (Provisional}

[Amounts In %)
For the period from darch 6, 2022 to March 31, 2023
. Restricted Funds
Particluar Note Designated General Fund Total
Scholarships | — .8 CSR & Non-C5R
Fund
Income
Academic Receipts 9 41,954,500 28,31,317 70,25,817
Other Incomes 10 89,448,832 72,93,667 1,62,42,499
Total {4} 41,984,500 89,458,832 . 1,01,24,984 2,32,68,316
Expenditure _
Staff Payments & Benefits 11 41,54,500 89,438,832 6,05,36,144 7,36,79,476
Academic Expenses 12 1,19,90,902 1,19,90,902
Depreciation: & amortization g 1,04,65,906 1,04,66,906
General Expenses 13 12,21,03,970 12,21,03,970
Total {8) 41,84,500 89,48,832 - 20,5¢,97,922 21,82,41,254
Excess of Income over Expenditure {A-B) “ - - {19,48,72,938) {19,49,72,938}
Amorstization of Deficit to Restricted Fund - 15,49,72,938 {19,49,72,538) E
Surpius/{Deficit} Carriad to the Funds - - {19,45,72,938} - {19,45,72,938}
Significant Accounting Poficies & Notes To Accounts 1

Place: Bangalore
pate: 11 {om faony,

For and on behalf of Board
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Chanakya University

{Established under the Chanakya University Act, 2021 - Karnataka Act Mo. 37 of 2021)

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023 & tNCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE
YEAR ENDED GN THAT DATE

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A Background

The Chanakya University ('University'} was incorporated under *The Chanakya University Act, 2021 {Karnataka Act No.37 of
2021) of the Government of Karnataka and received its assent on October 11, 2021, vide Parlamentzary affairs & Legislation
Secretariat Notification No. DPAL 44 SHASANA 2021, Bengaluru, dated October 11, 2021 and was incorporated as an artificial
jurdical person on March 05, 2022. The Centre for Social Studies (CESS) acted as a sponsoring body of the University and had
incurred certain expenses, entered into agreements including those with donars, obtained requisite approvals for setting up
the University, entered into certain contracts with vendors and contractors for creating infrastructure for running the
University and took all other actions necessary or incidental there to. All assets and liabllities acquired/contracted by CESS in
connection with the University vested in the latter persuant to the said act. A memorandum was executed to formalize the
same with effect from April 1, 2022, In terms of this memorandum, the benefits of alt approvals, agreements, contracts, rights
and obligations which CESS had in relation to the University was also transferred to it.

B. Significant Accounting Policies

1 Basis of preparation of financial Statements
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAP) in India. These financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Char{ered Accountants of india {iCAf}.

2 Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires
managemeant to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues/ expenses for
the year and assets/liabilities/disclosure of contingent fiabilities as at the end of the reporting date. Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation of financiat statements are prudent, reasonable and based on best knowledge of
current events & actions. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, uncertainty about these assurptions and esiimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. Difference between the actuals and estimates are recognized in
the peried in which the same are known / materialized.

3  Fixed Assets:
Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The
Cost of assets comprises of cost of acquisition and all costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the present condition
for its intended use. Fixed assets received free of cost or donation are carried at nominal value Rs. 1.
Capital work-in-progress cemprises of all directly attributable costs of bringing the fixed assets to their working condition for
their intended use, till the date of asset being put to use. Advances paid to acquire fixed assets at the reporting date have
been included under 'Loans and Advances’.

4 Depreciation:
Dapreciation Is provided on Straight Line Method on the estimated useful life of the assets as estimated by the management.
Following table shows the estimated usefu] life of the asset under each category:

Asset Category
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Lease hold rights in land Over the period of

jease

Buildings 30 3.33%

Computers 3 33.33%
Software 3 33.33%
Equipments 5 20.00%
Furniture 8 12.50%
Vehicles 8 12.50%
Library Books 1 100.00%
Electrical Fittings 10 10.060%
Lab Equipment 5 20.00%

Utensils purchased for canteen and hostel are being expensed cut in the year of acquisition,
Depreciation on assets is provided prorata from the date of addition over the useful life mentioned above. Depreciation on
assets sold/discarded/disposal is recognised till the date of sale/discarding/disposal.

Leases taken by the University:
Leases are classified as finance or operating leases depending upon the terms of the lease agreements.

Assets acquired under leases, where the lessor has substantially transterred afl the risks and rewards incidental to ownership,
are classified as flnance leases. Such leases are capitalized at the Inception of the lease at lower of the fair vaiue or the
present value of the minimum lease payments and a liabiiity is created for an equivalent amount. Each jease rental paid s
allocated between the liability and the interest cost, so as to obtain a constant pericdic rate of interest on the outstanding
liability for each period.

investments:

Investments are classified into short temr and long term investments based on the management's intention at the time of
purchase, Short term investments are carried at the lower of cost or fair market value of each investment computed
individually. Long-term investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution is made if such diminution is considered as
being other than temporary in nature. The cost of an investment includes acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and
duties.

Funds/ Donations received by the University

Funds/Donations received by the University which are subject to certain conditions stipulated by the denors in terms of
relevant agreements entered into with them have been classified in the Balance Sheet as 'Restricted Funds'. These conditions
may refate to end utlisation of the donations or that the corpus is to be retained as such and the income derived there from
used for specific purposes. Any funds / donations recieved with no such stipulations are classified in the Balance Sheet as
'Non Restricted Funds'

Donations received by the University from a donor for creation of a Permanent Statutory Endowment Fund have been
included under the category of Restricted Funds. This amount has been utilised for investment in fixed deposits with a bank
and in mutual funds and have been earmarked for this purpose. Seventy five percent of the incomes received from
Permanent Statutory Endowment Fund shall be used for the purpose of development or general work of the University. The
remaining twenty flve percent shall be reinvested in the Permanent Statutory Endowment Fund

As and when funds / donations {other than that received for creation of Permanent Statutory Endowment Fund) are utilised
for meeting permitted revenue expenses, an appropriata amount equal to the expenditure incurred is withdrawn and
credited to the income and Expenditure Account. In case such funds / donations are utilised for meeting permitted capital
expenditure, an appropriate amount equal to the depreciation/amortisation recognised on the relevant assets is withdrawn
and credited to the Income and Expenditure Account. The halance amount not recognised as lncome is shown in the Balance
Sheet under the head 'Restricted Funds'.

o

177 of 193



10
10.1

1.2

110.3

11

12
121

12.2

13

incote derived on funds/donations {other than that received for ¢reation of Permanent Siatutory Endowment Fundj till their
utlisation or on endowment funds where the University can only utlise the income there an are recognised in the Income and
Expenditure Account.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash on hand and at bank in demand deposits and cash equivaients
comprise of short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertibie into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Revenue Recognition:
Tuition: & other fees:
Tuition and other fees are recognised on accrual hasis based on the pericd to which it relates.

Registration Fee and Application Fee:

Non refundable registration and application fees received from students are recognised on receipt basis

interest and Other Ihcome:
a} Interestis recognized using the time-proportion method, based on rates implicit in the transaction.
b Dividends are recorded when the right to receive payment is established.
¢} Other Income are recognised at the time of rendering of service

Foreign Currency Transactions:

Al foreign currency transactions are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of such transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are restated at the rates ruling at the year end and alt
exchange gains/ losses arising there from are adjusted to the Income and Expenditure Account, except those covered by
forward contracted rates where the premium or discount arising at the inception of such forward exchange contract is
amartized as expense or income over the life of the contract.

Retirement Benefits to employeas:

Defined Contribution Plan

The University’s defined contribution plans are the Employees Provident Fund {under the provisions of the Employees’
Provident Funds and Miscellangous Provisions Act, 1952)

The University's contribution to Provident Fund is made at pre-determined rates and is expensed in the Income and
Expenditure Account. The University has no Hability other than making contribution to the fund.

Defined Benefit Plan [Long-Term Employee Berefits]

i} Grotuity

The liability as at the balance sheet date is provided for based on the actuarial valuation, based on Projected Unit Credit
Methad at the balance sheet date, carried out by an independent actuary. Actuarial Gains and Losses comprise experience
adijustments and the effect of changes in the actuarial assumptions and are recognised irnmediately in the Income and
Expenditure Account as an income or expense.

ii} Encashment of Leave
The employees are entitled for encashment of earned leave, a defined benefit plan, in accordance with the rules framed by
the University. The liability for the year has been determined an the basis of actuarial valuation using Projected Unit Credit
Method at the year end.

Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Assats
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A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can he made, Provisions, other than
gratuity and leave liabilities, are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on management best
estimates of the expenditure required to settle the obligation as at the balance sheet date. Provisions are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate for each such obligation.

A contingent fiability is disclosed when there are possible or present obligations that may, but probably will not, require an
outflow of resources, the outcome of which cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty, unless the possibility of such
ouifiow is remote,

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements since that may result in the recognition of income that may
never be realized.

Taxes on income:
The University Is registered under 12 AA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and hence is exempt from tax.

Impairment;

Impairment loss is provided to the extent carrying amount of assets exceeds their recoverable amount. Recoverable amount
is higher of asset’s selling price and its value In use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected
to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposaf at the end of its useful life. Net selling price is the amount
obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of
disposal.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized Impairment
losses may no Jonger exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the entity estimates the asset’s recoverable
amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has heen a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized, The reversal is limited so that the
carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation, had ne impairment foss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is
recognized in the Income and Expenditure Account untess the asset Is carried at 2 revalued amount, in which case the reversal
is treated as a revatuation increase.

Notes to Accounts

Contlngent Liabilities Nat Provided For: .

The University has received an endorsement dated March 18, 2023 from Assistant Commissioner of Taxes,{Vigilance)
Bangalore, taking a contention that the land taken on lease from KJADE for running its activity is liable to pay GST under RCM
basis. He has also quantified the tax payable at Rs. 9 crores apart from applicabie interest and penalties. The University has
responded to this endorsement objecting to the stand taken and has cantended that no GST is payable on RCM hasis as
proposed. Based on professional advice, devolution of (iability on the University is considered not probable, and hence no
liabifity has been recognized in these financial statements.

During the year, a writ petition has been filed with Honarable High Court of Karnataka wherein the University is one of the
responding party to a litigation challenging both the allotment of leasehold tand by KIADB and approval by State Government
Order approving such aliotment of fand. The University however, has filed objection to such litigation and is confident that
there are no material effects on the functioning of the University and there exists valid title on the University of the said
portion of land allotted to it and such litigation does not hold any merit in the court of faw based on legal advice sought.

Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capital account and hot provided for Rs 1,93,82,31,603/-

Employee Benefits;
a} Defined Contribution Plans
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The University's Contribution to Provident and National Pension Scheme is expensed to the Income and Expenditure Account,

which is as follows:

{Amounts in X}
Sl.  Particulars 2(322-23
No.
a] Employees Provident Fund 8,35,840.00
Total 8,35,840.00
b) Gratuity {Unfunded) :-

{Amounts in T
Particulars March 31, 2023

{i} Amounts in Bolance Sheet
Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)
Net Liability recognised in Balance Sheet

{if) Amount recognised in lncame and Expenditure Account

Expenses inciuded in "Employee Benefit Expenses”

The break up of the same between ‘Current Cost' and 'interest ' has not
been furnished by the actuary.

11,79,121.00

11,79,121.00

11,79,121.00

¢} Encashment of Lenve funfunded):-

Particulars March 31, 2023

(i) Amounts in Balance Sheet

Defined Benefit Okligation {DBO} 18,02,504.00
Net Liability recognised in Balance Shset 18,02,504.00
(ii) Amount recognised in Income and Expenditure Account

Expenses included in "Employee Benefit Expenses” 18,02,504.00
The break up of the same between ‘Current Cost' and ‘interest’ has not

been furnished by the actuary.

Actuarial Assumptions March 31, 2023

Discount rate 7.30%

Salary increase 5.00%

Attrition rate 2.00%
Retirement age {in years}:

Non-Teaching Staff 60

Teaching Staff 55

As setout in note 1A above, the assets and liabilities of CESS in so far as it related to the University vested in the latter, with
effect from April 1, 2022. The net difference between the value of assets and liabilities as at that date so vested resuited in a
deficit of Rs 1,12,86,690/-. This mainly represents the aggregate of all expenses {narmally recognized in the income and
expenditure account) incurred by CESS on behalf of the University til March 31, 2022 from the date the university project
was conceived. This aggregate expenditure incured has not been segregated between those incurred upto March 5, 2022 and
those incured from March 6, 2022 to March 31, 2022. The excess of expenditure over income shown in the Income and
Expenditure account consequently does not include such expenditure incurred between March 6, 2022 to March 31, 2022,

List of related parties:
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a) |Parties where control exists University is managed by the Board of Management and Board of
Gavernors and decision is taken by majority and as such no parties have
control.

Key Management Personnel 1) Prof M K Shridhar

2) Mr. M P Kumar

3} Dr Sushanth Joshi

=

c) |Enterprise over which Key Management|CESS
Personnel have significant Influence

d} |Transactlons with related parties Nature of Transaction Amount {in Lakh )
ason March 31, 2023

Dr Sushanth Joshi Salary 20,96,638
2} Assets (net) as at April 1, 2022 vested in 1,31,30,10,307
the University from CESS.
3) Donations received till March 31, 2022 1,30,50,01,000
on behalf of the University and transferred
to it by CESS.
4]} Liabilities as at April 1, 2022 vested in the 80,09,307
University from CESS,

5} Expenses incurred from April 1, 2022 on
behalf of University till the date of
operational segregation and reimbursed by
lthe niversity

B) Income earned fram April 1, 2022 on
behalf of University til{ the date of
operational segregation and reimbursed by

them
7} Donations received from Aprif 1, 2022 on

behalf of the University and transferred to
it by CESS.

8) Expenditure incurred in refation ta assets
from April 1, 2022 on behalf of University
il the date of operational segregation and
reimbursed by the University

9} Balance due from CESS ta the University
as at March 31, 2023

Note
Data furnished in serial 2 ta 9 above are to the extent identified by management based on broad review of its records,

Assets taken on operating lease

The University has taken certain properties on operating lease for a period of one year and in certain cases renewable for a
further period at its chojce. The expenditure recognised in the Income and Expenditure Account for the year is Rs 90,23,652
Break up of commitments as at March 31, 2023 was as under.

-a) Upto one year Bs. 90,23,652

-b) Between one and five years Rs, 0

The Balances of advances, deposits, accounts payable and recelvable are subject to confirmation.
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23 The University is in process of collecting information from its vendors regarding their registration under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Any disclosure as may be required under the said act will be furnished upon
requisite data being collected by the University in the ensuing year.

24 Some of the assets, liabilities, agreements etc. taken over from CESS persuant to the Chanakya University Act, 2021 continues
to remain in its name. Action is being taken to transfer them to the name of the university.

25 These are the first financial statements prepared after incorporation of the University on March &, 2022, Accordingly no
previous year's figures have been furnished.
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{Established under the Chanakya University Act, 2021 - Karnataka Act No. 37 of 2021)

General Fund

Chanakya University

Partleular

Current Year

Add:
Balance as at April 1, 2022 transferred from CESS
Contributions towards General fund

Less:
Bzlance from the Income and Expenditure account

Transter ta Other Fund

Balance At The Year-End

-1,12,86,690

1,12,85,690

Current Liabilities & Provisions

Particular

Current Year

A. Currvent Liabilities
Sundry Creditors
For Capital Expenses

2,22,67,792

For Others 40,33,021
income received in Advance 4,39,5C0
Advance Student Fees 3,27.500
Other Payables 3,28,531
Retention money for Capital works 4,85,30,88C
Statutory dues pavable 17,95,428

Total {A} 7,77,22,652
B. Provisions
Retirement and Terminal Benefils 29,81,625
Expenses payable -
Total {B} 29,81,625
Total {A+B} 8,07,04,277
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Chanakya University

{Established under the Chanakya University Act, 2021 - Karnataka Act No, 37 of 2021)

6 Invesiments

Particular Current Year
Long tetrn
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity
From Permanent Statutory Endowrnent Fund 15,17,00,0C0
Total (A} 15,17,00,000
Shert tarm
Mutual Fund
Fram Permanent Statutory Endowment, Fung 10,00,00,000
From Education Chair 3,00,00,0C00
Other Mutual Fund 35,00,00,000
48,00,00,000
Less: Fair market value adjustment in respect of short term invasiment {3,502)
‘Toral (8) 47,99,96,488
Total (A+8)} 63,16,55,498
7 Curvent Assets
Particular Current Year
sundry Debtors
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months -
Cthers 4576
Prepaid Expenses 1,72,500
Student Fess Receivable 2,85,750
Cash fn Hand 419
Bank Baiances 10,11,97925
Cheque in Hand 14,13,00,000
Accraed Interast 3,08,589
Tatal - 24,32,69,759
Additional Bisclosura for investment in Mutual Fund
Particular Unit NAY Cost farket Value
- Permanent Statutory Endowment Fund
HDFC Low Duration Fund 2,07,354,399 49,0814 1,00,00,000 1,01,77,744
1CICT Pru Asset Allocator Fund 5,93,852.372 85.1112 5,00,00,000 5,05,43,488
5B{ Balanced Advantage Fund 18,54,553.507 10.8230 2,00,00,000 2,00,76,166
5B1 Magnum Medium Duration Fung 4,73,705.654 42.9745 2,00,00,000 2,03,57,264
- Education Chair
\CIC) Pro Asset Allocator Fund 3,53,993.006 85.1112 3,00,00,000 3,01,28,770
- Mutual Fund
HDFC Uitra Shart Tarm Fund 77,93,052.945 12.9220 10,00.00,000 10,07,01,83C
ICICE Pru Floating Interest Fund 2,82,456.5911 356.0669 10,00,00,000 10,05,73,557
iCIC Pru Ultra Shart Term Fund 17,0%,645.825 236124 4,00,00,000 4,02,74,486
58{ Magnum Low Duration Fund 13,507.262 | 2,982.8489 4,00,00,000 4,02,90,122
581 Magnum Ultra Short Duration Fund 13,739.312 ] 5,094.6145 7,00,00,000 6,99,56,498
Gross total 48,00,00,000.41 48,31,193,424

YW (BancaLors)
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Chanakya University

(Established under the Chanakya University Act, 2021 - Karnataka Act No. 37 of 2021)

8 Loans, Advances & Deposits

Particular Current Year

Advances to employees 70,947
Advance Statutory dues paid 21,71,827
Deposits 63,456,800
TDS Receivable 40,81,402
Construction advance 9,25,45,598
Advance to CESS 47,294
Advance to others 25,000
Mobllization advances 11,53,87,978

Total 22,12.86,946
Academic Receipts

Farticular Current Year

Tuition fee
-From Students 15,76,906.15
-From Schofarship 30,64,250.00 50,41,156
Hostel Fees
-From Students -
-From Scholarship 11,30,250.60 11,30,250
Admissian fee 7,65,000
Program fee 89,410

Total 70,25,817
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ITEM- WISE ESTIMATED RECURRING EXPENDITURE AND
ESTIMATED AVERAGE EXPENDITURE PER UG STUDENT

Operating Statement

INR in Crores

Particulars Year 0 | Year1l | Year2 Year3 | Year4 | Year5
No. of Students - 180 500 1,035 1,600 | 2,280
No. of Staff - Teaching - 6 18 38 56 78
No. of Staff - Non Teaching - 2 0 13 19 26
_ Revenue Year0 | Yearl | Year2 | Year3 | Yeard4 | Year5
Tuition Fees - 0.74 2.04 4.47 7.49 11.85
Expenditure Year 0 | Year1l | Year2 | Year3 | Year4 | Year5
Salary - Teaching - 0.70 2.14 4.71 7.42 10.75
Salary - Non Teaching - 0.08 0.26 0.60 1.02 1.55
Admission, Matketing and
Advertising 0.24 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.36
ERP / Digital Connection - 0.07 0.13 0.22 0.31 0.38
Website - 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01
Learning Management System
& MIS - 0.04 0.10 0.20 0.29 0.35
Co-Curricular - 0.06 0.10 0.24 0.60 0.66
Libtrary Expenses (Including
Librarian Salary) - 0.14 0.14 0.17 0.20 0.20
Security - 0.02 0.03 0.04 0.05 0.06
Housekeeping - 0.03 0.05 0.07 0.09 0.10
AMC of Lab and Lifts - 0.04 0.05 0.08 0.12 0.18
Other Maintenance - 0.05 0.07 0.10 0.15 0.23
Miscellaneous 0.02 0.10 0.14 0.20 0.28 0.33
Total Expenses (Total of I
& 1I) 0.26 168 3.57 6.99 10.90 15.15
Other Fund Allocation
Research Fund - 0.60 1.20 1.80 2.40 3.00
Scholarship and Fellowship - 0.08 0.17 0.25 0.34 0.42
Total Other Fund allocation - 0.68 1.37 2.05 2.74 3.42
Total Expenses and
Allocation 0.26 2.36 4.94 9.05 13.64 | 18.57
| Revenue Surplus / Deficit (0.26) | (1.62) (2.90) (4.57) (6.15) | (6.72) |
| Average Cost Per Student | -11,31,065 | 98,712 87,400 85239 | 81,438 |
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ITEM- WISE ESTIMATED RECURRING EXPENDITURE AND
ESTIMATED AVERAGE EXPENDITURE PER PG STUDENT

Operating Statement

INR in Crores
Particulars Year0 | Yearl Year 2 Year3 | Yeard | Year5
No. of Students - 40 232 482 679 957
No. of Staff - Teaching - 4 12 25 38 52
No. of Staff - Non Teaching - 1 3 5 8 11
Revenue Year0 | Year1 Year2 | Year3 | Year4 | Year5
Tuition Fees - 0.15 1.38 3.40 6.00 8.15
Expenditure Year0 | Yearl | Year2 | Year3 | Year4 | Year5
Salary - Teaching - 0.47 1.43 3.14 4.95 717
Salary - Non Teaching - 0.03 0.11 0.26 0.44 0.67
Admission, Marketing and
Advertising 0.16 0.24 0.24 0.24 0.24 0.24
ERP / Digital Connection - 0.04 | 0.08 0.15 0.21 0.25
Website - 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Learning Management System
& MIS - 0.02 0.07 0.13 0.19 0.23
Co-Curricular - 0.04 0.06 0.16 0.40 0.44
Library Expenses (Including
Librarian Salary) - (.09 0.09 0.11 0.13 0.13
Security - 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.04 0.04
Housckeeping - 0.02 | 0.03 0.05 0.06 0.07
AMC of Lab and Lifts - 0.02 0.03 0.05 0.08 0.12
Other Maintenance - 0.03 0.05 0.07 0.10 0.15
Miscellaneous 0.02 0.07 0.09 0.13 0.19 0.22
Total Expenses (Total of I
& II) 0.18 1.10 2.32 4,52 7.03 9.73
Other Fund Allocation
Research Fund - 0.40 (.80 1.20 1.60 2.00
Scholarship and Fellowship - 0.34 0.67 1.01 1.34 1.68
Total Other Fund allocation - 0.74 1.47 2.21 2.94 3.68
Total Expenses and
Allocation 0.18 1.84 3.79 0.73 9.97 13.41
Revenue Surplus / Deficit | - (0,18) |  (1.69) | (2.40) (3.33) 3.97) | (5.25)

- 14,58,995 | 1,63,250 | 1,39,555 [ 1,46,822 [ 1,40,111 |
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Dates of Meetings of Statutory bodies

Boatd of Governors
S1No | Details Date - Vemue
3one4 capital
1| 1st BOG Meeting 5.05.2022 partners
3one4 capital
2 | 2nd BOG Meeting 22.10.2022 partners
3oned capital
3 | 3rd BOG Meeting 28.03.2023 partners
4 | 4th BOG Meeting 13.09.2023 Global campus
5| 5th BOG 9.02.2024 Global campus
6 | 6th BOG 8.06.2024 Global campus
| Board of Management l
|S.N0HB0M Meeting Number” Date | Time | Venue - I
I |[1st BOM Meeting [08.04.2022]3:00 PM  |[Prajnanam, Bengaluru |
P ][2nd BOM Meeting  [22.04.20223:00 PM {[Prajnanam, Bengaluru |
B |3rd BOM Meeting 06.10.2022][11:00 AM]|Chanakya University, Brigade Campus|
4 ]|4th BOM Meeting 31.10.2022/3:00 PM _||Prajnanam, Bengaluru |
15 |[5th BOM Meeting 08.12.2023]11:00 AM|Chanakya University, Brigade Campus|
6  |6th BOM Meeting 119.01.2023]12:00 PM | Chanakya University, Brigade Campus|
7  |[7th BOM Meeting 116.02.2024]12:00 PM | Chanakya University, Brigade Campus|
8 ||8th BOM Meeting [20.03.2024]12:00 PM | Chanakya University, Brigade Campus|
|9 |9th BOM Meeting ||20.04.2024“12:00 PM HChanakya University, Brigade Camiaus|
[10 [[10th BOM Meeting  {[18.05.20232:15 PM _||Chanakya University, Brigade Campus|
ﬁl | 11th BOM Meeting |ﬁ5.06.2023“12:00 PM ||Chanakya University, Brigade CampusL
12 |12th BOM Meeting [20.07.2024|[12:00 PMJChanakya University, Brigade Campus|
13 |[13th BOM Meeting __ |[10.07.2023][12:00 PM ||Chanakya University, Brigade Campus|
14 ]14th BOM Meeting  [27.09.2023][12:00 PM |Chanakya University, Brigade Campus|
15 ][15th BOM Meeting  [19.10.2023[12:00 PM ||Chanakya University Global Campus |
16 |16th BOM Meeting _ |[27.11.2023][12:00 PM |[Chanakya University Global Campus_|
17 ][17th BOM Meeting _ [[02.01.2024][12:00 PM||Chanakya University Global Campus |
18 ][18th BOM Meeting _ |[08.02.2024]2:00 PM_||Chanakya University Global Campus |
19 ][19th BOM Meeting _ [28.03.2024|TBA __||Chanakya University Global Campus |
20 |20th BOM Meeting  [30.04.2024TBA  ||Chanakya University Global Campus |
21 |21t BOM Meeting  |31.05.2024]3:30 PM_|[Online ]
22 ]22nd BOM Meeting  [06.07.2024|TBA  |[Offline |
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Board of Management

S.No[BOM Meeting Number| Date | Time | Venue
23 |23rd BOM Meeting  |[27.08.2024|TBA _ |3rd Floor Board Room |

24 |24th BOM Meeting  |28.09.2024[TBA  |[3rd Floor Board Room |

Academic Council
SI No | Details Date Venue
1 | 1st Academic Council Meeting | 19.08.2022 Brigade Orchard
2nd Academic Council Meeting | 8.12.2022 Online Mode
3 | 3td Academic Council Meeting | 4.10.2023 Global Campus
‘Finance Committee
sl no Details Date
1| 1st FC June 27th 2022
2 | 2nd FC October 24th 2022
3 | 3rd EC March 18% 2023
4 | 4th FC September 9% 2023
5| 5th FC Feb 3« 2024
6 | 6th fc June 26th 2024
7| 7thfe October 16th 2024
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! [ . T " iNo. of Carididates ; "
S.No Yearwise |Course- Sem 1 appeared Results
1 12/06/2023 [Rehabilitation Psychology 5 100%
2 12/06/2023 |Business Economics 7 100%
3 12/06/2023 |Mathematics For Data Science 4 75%
4 13/06/2023 |English Language & Skills 16 100%
5 14/06/2023 |COUNSELLING SKILLS -1 (PRACTICAL) 5 100%
3] 15/06/2023 [Current Trends In Psychology 5 100%
7 15/06/2023 |Corporate Finance 7 100%
8 15/06/2023 |Data Base Management System 4 100%
9 16/06/2023 |Indian Knowledge System 16 100%
10 17/06/2023 IManagement Of Human Resources 7 100%
11 19/06/2023 |Indigenous And Cultural Psychology (Paper 1) 5 100%
12 19/06/2023 |Statistics For Research 7 100%
13 19/06/2023 |Data Structure And Algorithms 4 50%
14 210672023 |Moderm Marketing 7 100%
15 21/06/2023 |Infroduction To Data Science a4 100%
5 " . {No. of Candidates| "
S.No ] Yearwise |Course -Sem2 {appeared [ Resuilts
1 26/12/2023 |Positive Psychology 5 100%
2 2611212023 [Indian Accounting Standards 7 100%
3 26/12/2023 |Data Mining 4 100%
4 27/122023 |Foundation of Indian Culture 15 23%
5 27112/2023 |Intreduction to Business Analylics 7 100%
B 27M12/2023 |Statastical For Data Science 4 100%
7 28/12/2023 |Spanish 8 88%
2] 28/12/2023 |Spors 4 100%
9 28M2/2023 |Creative Writing 4 100%
10 28/12/2023 |Psychopethology 5 100%
1" 281212023 |Legal Aspects of Business 7 100%
12 29/12/2023 |Practiclsm 5 100%
13 29/12/2023 |Business Research Methods 7 100%
14 29/12/2023 |Machine Leaming 4 100%,
15 30/12/2023 [Quantitative & Qualitative Research 5 100%
16 30/12/2023 |Operation Research 7 100%
17 01/01/2024 |Data Visuaksation 4 100%
18 03/04/2024 _|Introduction to carnatic Music 1 100%
19 03/01/2024 Drawing Skills 4 100%
e oo ) (No-. af Candidates| )
S.No EYearwlse ] Course - Sem 3 appeared Results
1 05/06/2024 |Introduction to the constitution of India and International Human rights 12 100%
2 05/06/2024 |Exploring ancient Indian research tool through modem qualitative methods 7 100%
3 05/06/2024 _|Storytelling for Entrepreneurs 2 100%
4 05/06/2024 |Psychotherapautic Technigues 5 100%
5 05/06/2024 [Corporate Valuation and Restructuring 7 100%
[ 05/06/2024 |Elective 1 - Deep Leaming 4 100%
7 06/06/2024 [Areas of Counselling 5 100%
3 06/06/2024 _|Elective || - Big Data Systems 4 100%
g 07/06/2024 |Theories of Counselling 5 100%
10 07/06/2024 |Business Taxation 7 100%
11 07/06/2024 |Elective lil - Real Time Analytics 4 100%
12 08/06/2024 |Public Economics 4 100%
13 08/06/2024 |Mathematics for Data Science-Repeater 1 100%
14 08{06{2024 |Data Structures and Algorithms -Repeaters 2 100%
15 08/06/2024 |Spanish- Repeator 1 100%
16 10/06/2024 |International Business 7 100%
17 10/06/2024 _|International Business 7 100%
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CHANAKYA
UNIVERSITY

Rooted in ideals ® Ascending with ideas

Established under The Chanakya University Act 2021 (Kamataka Act No. 37 of 2021)
Recognized by the University Grants Commission (UGC),New Dalhi

-

Global Campus
Haraluru, NH 648, Devanahalli Taluk
(Near Bangalore International Airport)
Bengaluru 562165

Contact: 9513302880/87/88 | Website : www.chanakyauniversity.in
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